
1

NOTICE OF MEETING
PLANNING COMMITTEE

WEDNESDAY, 30 MAY 2018 AT 1.00 PM

THE EXECUTIVE MEETING ROOM - THIRD FLOOR,  THE GUILDHALL

Telephone enquiries to Joanne Wildsmith, Democratic Services Tel: 9283 4057
Email: Democratic@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

If any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting has access requirements, please 
notify the contact named above.

Planning Committee Members:

Councillors Hugh Mason (Chair), Judith Smyth (Vice-Chair), Ken Ellcome, James Fleming, 
Suzy Horton, Donna Jones, Steve Pitt, Lynne Stagg, Luke Stubbs and Claire Udy

Standing Deputies

Councillors Jo Hooper, Frank Jonas BEM, Leo Madden, Gemma New, Scott Payter-Harris, 
Jeanette Smith, Gerald Vernon-Jackson CBE, Rob Wood and Tom Wood

(NB This Agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting.)

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on 
the Portsmouth City Council website:  www.portsmouth.gov.uk

Representations by members of the public may be made on any item where a decision is going 
to be taken.  The request needs to be made in writing to the relevant officer by 12 noon of the 
working day before the meeting, and must include the purpose of the representation (eg. for or 
against the recommendations).  Email requests to planning.reps@portsmouthcc.gov.uk  or 
telephone a member of the Technical Validation Team on 023 9283 4916.

A G E N D A

1  Apologies 

2  Declaration of Members' Interests 

3  Minutes of the previous meeting held on 23 April 2018 (Pages 5 - 10)

RECOMMENDED that the minutes of the Planning Committee held on 23 
April 2018 be agreed as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

Public Document Pack

http://www.portsmouth.gov.uk/
mailto:planning.reps@portsmouthcc.gov.uk


2

4  Planning Appeal Decisions - May 2018 (Pages 11 - 18)

The report by the Assistant Director, City Development, is to advise the 
Planning Committee on the outcome of a selection of recent appeal decisions 
to May 2018.   

RECOMMENDED: That individual Inspectors' decisions be noted. 

5  Hampshire Fire and Rescue Authority Position Statement for Planning 
and Legislation 

An information report will follow from the Assistant Director of City 
Development.  This is in response to the Notice of Motion at the Council 
meeting of 20 March 2018. 

6  Updates on previous planning applications by the Assistant Director of 
Culture and City Development 

Planning Applications

7  17/02188/FUL - 46A Lealand Road Portsmouth PO6 1LZ - Construction of 
6 semi-detached houses and a single coach house unit to include 
vehicle parking and cycle/refuse stores with access from Lealand Road 
(following demolition of existing dwelling) (Amended scheme to 
15/01671/FUL)  (report item 1) (Pages 19 - 84)

8  17/01284/FUL - 140-144 Kingston Road Portsmouth PO2 7PD - part 
demolition of former bingo hall and conversion to form retail unit (class 
A1/A2) and 10 dwellinghouses; conversion/extension of outbuilding to 
form dwellinghouse; provision of associated refuse/bicycle stores and 
car parking with access from St Stephens Road via undercroft at No.37 
following removal of street tree and pavement build-out (report item 2) 

9  17/02172/FUL - 29B South Parade Southsea PO4 0SH - External 
alterations/extension and construction of additional floor level to create 
a penthouse apartment with provision of additional car parking space 
(report item 3) 

10  17/02173/LBC - 29B South Parade Southsea PO4 0SH - External 
alterations/extension and construction of additional floor level to create 
a penthouse apartment with provision of additional car parking space 
(report item 4) 

11  18/00193/FUL - Land Adjacent To  83 Tangier Road Portsmouth - 
Construction of new dwellinghouse and parking space to rear with 
extended vehicular access onto Lynton Grove (report item 5) 



3

12  Dates and times of future meetings 

The provisional dates for the rest of 2018 are for Wednesdays starting at 
1pm:

20th June (not 27th)
25th July
29th  August (not 22nd)
19th September
17th October
14th November
12th December

Dates for 2019 have yet to be confirmed.

Members of the public are permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social media 
during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting nor records those 
stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at 
meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on the wall of the 
meeting's venue.

Whilst every effort will be made to webcast this meeting, should technical or other difficulties 
occur, the meeting will continue without being webcast via the Council's website.

This meeting is webcast (videoed), viewable via the Council's livestream account at 
https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785  

https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785


This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
1 

 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
MINUTES OF THE MEETING of the Planning Committee held on Monday, 23 April 
2018 at 10am in the  Executive Meeting Room, third floor, the Guildhall 
 
These minutes should be read in conjunction with the agenda and associated papers 
for the meeting.  
 

Present 
 Councillors  Scott Payter-Harris (Acting Chair) 

Jennie Brent 
Colin Galloway 
Lee Hunt 
Frank Jonas BEM 
Gemma New 
Steve Pitt 
Gerald Vernon-Jackson CBE 
 

Welcome 
The Chair welcomed members of the public and members to the meeting.  
 
Guildhall, Fire Procedure 
The Chair explained to all present at the meeting the fire procedures including where 
to assemble and how to evacuate the building in case of a fire. 
 

52. Apologies (AI 1) 
Apologies were received from Councillors James Fleming and Hugh Mason.  
 

53. Declaration of Members' Interests (AI 2) 
 
Agenda Items 6 and 7 
Councillor Lee Hunt declared a non-prejudicial interest: he knows Mr Courtney who 
will be making a deputation on behalf of the owner.  He also noted that everyone on 
the committee knows him. 
 
Councillor Scott Payter-Harris declared the following prejudicial interests: he lives 
very close to South Parade Pier and Mr Courtney's nephew had carried out some 
work for him.  He would absent himself for these items. 
 

54. Minutes of the previous meeting - 4 April 2018. (AI 3) 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the Planning Committee meeting held on 4 
April 2018 be agreed as a correct record. 
 

55. Update on previous planning applications by the Assistant Director of City 
Development. (AI 4) 
The Assistant Director of City Development informed the committee that at last 
months' Full Council meeting in light of the Grenfell Tower fire, it was decided to 
write to the Local Government Association and the Police and Fire Minister asking 
that Planning Law be changed to make it obligatory for Planning Departments and 
developers to consult the Fire Service on all planning applications which relate to 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



 
2 

 

purpose-built student accommodation, schools, hotels, high rise office blocks, high 
rise housing, large development sites and NHS buildings.  In the meantime, 
Portsmouth City Council would ask the Council's Planning Committee to consider 
immediately operating the voluntary process offered by Hampshire Fire and Rescue 
Service to look at the above-mentioned planning applications. 
 
DECISION 
The Assistant Director of City Development be instructed to approach 
Hampshire Fire & Rescue to seek confirmation that they are able to respond to 
planning consultations in a timely manner. 
 

56. 18/00140/FUL - South Parade Pier, South Parade, Southsea PO4 0SP. (AI 6) 
 
Planning Applications. 
Deputations are not minuted in full as these are recorded as part of the web-cast of 
this meeting which can be viewed here: 
https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785/Planning-23Apr2018 
 
The Chair agreed to vary the agenda order so that the items with deputations could 
be heard first. 
 
Councillor Frank Jonas was appointed Chair for both this item and the next whilst 
Councillor Payter-Harris withdrew from the meeting. 
 
The Planning Officer introduced this application and included the following 
supplementary information: 
 
There are references within the officer's reports for 18/00140/FUL & 18/00141/LBC 
to the location of the external terrace 'west' of South Parade Pier.  The proposal is on 
land to the east of South Parade Pier and has been assessed in this location 
(despite references to the west, in error). 
 
Nick Courtney made a deputation on behalf of the applicant in support of this 
application. 
 
Members' Questions. 
In response to questions, the following points were clarified: 
 
The Policy PCS9 and the Seafront Master Plan Supplementary Planning Document 
state that the council should encourage and support redevelopment without 
detracting from the open character of the seafront and protecting the open nature of 
the area around the Common and other undeveloped areas. 
 
The Policy, Local Plan and Supplementary Planning Document encourage a diverse 
offer encouraging people to travel along the seafront all year long.  The committee 
was asked to consider the impact this terrace would have on the adjacent listed 
building and the character of the conservation area.   
 
Both the reasons for the recommendations set out in the report have equal 
weighting.  
 

Page 6

https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785/Planning-23Apr2018


 
3 

 

The committee could impose conditions if it feels that these would overcome 
potential harm. 
 
The debate for this application and the next one 18/00141/LBC could be covered 
here. 
 
Members' Comments. 
Members noted that the other cafes along the seafront had been successful and had 
not had a detrimental impact on the beach.  Furthermore, those located in historic 
buildings had been important factors in their preservation. 
 
RESOLVED that permission be granted for listed building consent subject to 
the following condition: the opening hours be from 08:00 until 20:00. 
 
REASONS 
1. The proposed raised terrace would not fail to preserve or enhance the special 

architectural or historical features of the Grade II listed pier. 
2. The projection of this structure onto an area of open space within the seafront 

conservation area would not detract from the architectural quality of the pier. 
 

57. 18/00141/LBC - South Parade Pier, South Parade, Southsea PO4 0SP. (AI 7) 
The Planning Officer introduced the report and included the following supplementary 
information: 
 
There are references within the officer's reports for 18/00140/FUL & 18/00141/LBC 
to the location of the external terrace 'west' of South Parade Pier.  The proposal is on 
land to the east of South Parade Pier and has been assessed in this location 
(despite references to the west, in error). 
 
The debate on this application had been carried out under the previous item. 
 
RESOLVED that permission be granted for listed building consent subject to 
the following condition: the opening hours be from 08:00 until 20:00. 
 
REASONS 
1. The proposed raised terrace would not fail to preserve or enhance the special 

architectural or historical features of the Grade II listed pier. 
2. The projection of this structure onto an area of open space within the seafront 

conservation area would not detract from the architectural quality of the pier. 
 

58. 18/00453/FUL - Land to rear of former Portland Hotel, Tonbridge Street, 
Southsea. (AI 8) 
The Planning Officer introduced the report and included this supplementary 
information:  
 
Environmental Health Comments  
This consultation is with regard to the impact from the B1 use, the potential impact 
from road traffic noise on the future residents and the potential impact on local air 
quality from the vehicle journeys generated as a result of the proposal.   
 

Page 7



 
4 

 

In assessing the suitability of the locality for residential use, it is important to 
understand the noise environment.  In support of applications for very similar 
proposals at the same location in 2013 (13/00409/ful and 13/01123/ful) a noise 
survey was submitted. The Environmental Health Team (EHT) are unaware of any 
development since 2013 that would undermine the conclusion of that report and the 
proposed minimum reduction required by the glazing elements as being 35 dB(A).    
 
Should the LPA be minded to grant consent, it is recommended that it be a 
requirement that the installed residential glazing meets the above sound reduction. 
The EHT recommend that it be a requirement for the developer to confirm this 
through submitted information on the glazing specifications prior to installation.   
 
With regards to the proposed B1 use, The EHT do not have any particular concerns 
about noise from this source provided the hours are restricted appropriately.  
Building regulations will determine the minimum standard for sound insulation 
between the B1 use and the residential premises above. 
 
Due to the scale of the proposal and the limited number of parking spaces provided 
the impact on local air quality will be insignificant.      
 
In light of this response a further condition relating to the operation hours of the office 
is included as follows: 'The ground floor commercial unit (as labelled on approved 
drawing 17-2252-121 Rev-P5) hereby permitted shall not operate outside of the 
hours of 7:00am and 8:00pm Monday to Saturday and 8:00am and 6:00pm on 
Sundays and any recognised bank or public holiday'. 
 
Refuse Storage - Following comments received from the City Council's Waste 
Collection Service highlighting that minor changes are required to the fenestration to 
the refuse storage facilities, condition 13 has been amended to seek the submission 
of amended drawings. Condition 13 now reads as follows: 'Notwithstanding the 
submitted details, no part of the development hereby permitted shall be 
occupied/brought into use (residential or commercial) until facilities for the storage of 
refuse and recyclable materials have been provided in accordance with a scheme to 
be submitted to and approved in writing with the Local Planning Authority. 
 
(b) The facilities approved pursuant to part (a) of this condition shall thereafter be 
permanently retained for the storage of refuse and recyclable materials at all times'. 
 
Members' Questions. 
Condition no. 7 requiring that a scheme for insulating habitable rooms against road 
traffic and commercial noise be submitted would address the concerns raised in the 
supplementary matters. 
 
Members' Comments. 

 Members noted that they are receiving better applications because developers 
are working better with the planning department.   

 The view into the back of Portland Terrace would be ruined but there is a need 
for accommodation.  

 The parking issues have been addressed. 

 There have been no objections from nearby residents. 

Page 8



 
5 

 

 One member felt that the site was being overdeveloped but noted that the 
Planning Inspector had agreed in principle to the development. 

 
RESOLVED that authority be delegated to the Assistant Director City 
Development to grant permission, subject to no further representations raising 
material planning issues that have not already been addressed and subject to 
the conditions set out in the officer's report. 
 

59. 1800338HOU - 16 Tregaron Avenue, Portsmouth PO6 2JX. (AI 5) 
The Planning Officer introduced the report. 
 
Members' Questions. 
In response to questions from the committee, the officer explained that a number of 
houses in the road had similar extensions at the front and that this application had 
been brought to the planning committee for determination because there had been 
objections. 
 
Members' Comments. 
There were no comments. 
 
RESOLVED that permission be granted subject to the conditions set out in the 
officer's report. 
 

The meeting concluded at 11am. 
 
 
 

  

Signed by the Chair of the meeting 
 

 

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

 Agenda item:  

 
Decision maker: 
 

 
Planning Committee - 30 May 2018 

Subject: 
 

Summary of relevant planning appeal decisions May 2018 

Report by: 
 

Claire Upton-Brown 
Assistant Director City Development   

 
Wards affected: 
 

 
Eastney & Craneswater, Nelson and Charles Dickens 

Key decision (over £250k): 
 

No 

 

 
 

1. Purpose of report  
 
 To advise the Planning Committee on the outcome of a selection of recent 

appeal decisions to May 2018.    
 

2. Recommendations 
 
 That individual Inspectors decisions are noted.  
 

3. Summary 

Appeal Site Proposal  PCC Decision  Inspectors 
Decision  

Costs  

 
167-169 London 
Road, Hilsea, 
Portsmouth, PO2 
9AE (Nelson) 

Conversion of 
ground floor retail 
unit to provide 
2no. 2 bed 
dwellings and 1no. 
1 bed dwelling 
with external 
alterations to 
include removal of 
canopy and 
replacing 
shopfront with new 
windows and 
doors  

 
Officer 
Recommendation - 
Conditional Permission 
 
Committee Decision - 
Refusal 

 
Allowed- 
Permission 
Granted 

 
N/A 

 
Cornerstone House, 
120 London Road, 
Hilsea, Portsmouth 
PO2 0NB (Nelson) 
  

 
Conversion of part 
of ground floor to 
create 2 no. 1 bed 
self-contained flats 
and an 

 
Officer 
Recommendation - 
Conditional Permission 
 

 
Allowed- 
Permission 
Granted 

 
N/A 

Page 11

Agenda Item 4



 

2 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

 
 
 

4. Decisions in Focus 
 

 
167-169 London Road, Hilsea, Portsmouth, PO2 9AE (Nelson) 
 
The main issues for the Inspector were the effects of the proposal on (a) the safety of the 
users of the surrounding highway network and (b) the living conditions of future occupiers 
of the flats, having regard to light. 
 
The Inspector acknowledged the concerns of the Council’s Highway Engineer but concluded 
that having regard to the unrestricted use of the premises as a shop and the location of the 
site within easy walking distance of shops and services the proposal would not place 
significant additional pressure on the surrounding highway network: 
 
"The Council’s Highway Engineer has highlighted issues of the lack of vehicle parking in the 
evenings and weekends in the surrounding area. Photographs of illegally parked vehicles 
obstructing junctions and visibility at weekends have been provided, along with details of 
Penalty Charge Notices served within 200m of the site. However, the lawful use of the 
premises is a shop and it is located within the designated Secondary Area of the North End 
District Centre under the Portsmouth Plan (PP) 2012. In the absence of any specific planning 
restrictions on the hours of operation, there could be an alternative form of retail, carried out 
without the need for planning permission. Such a use could place equivalent or even greater 
pressure on the surrounding highway network than the existing development through longer 
operating hours. Given the site’s lawful use and location with the district centre, considerable 
weight is placed upon this. 
 
Furthermore, the development would be within easy walking distance of services and 
facilities, including shops for day to day needs and bus stops for public transport to other 
parts of the city. Such a consideration would reduce the need for the occupiers of the 
proposed development to have a private car and the justification for four vehicle spaces, 

enlargement to the 
cycle storage 
area, with external 
alterations to 
include installation 
of new windows 
and doors 

Committee Decision - 
Refusal   

 
103 Manners Road, 
Southsea, 
Portsmouth, 
PO4 0BD (Central 
Southsea) 

 
Change of use 
from Class C4 
(house in multiple 
occupation) to 
house in multiple 
occupation for 
seven persons 
(Sui Generis) 

 
Officer 
Recommendation - 
Conditional Permission 
 
Committee Decision - 
Refusal 

 
Allowed- 
Permission 
Granted 

 
Dismis
sed 

Page 12



 

3 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

especially in relation to the two proposed one bedroom flats. In this respect, the Appellant 
has indicated that only two occupiers of the 7 flats above the ground floor retail unit own 
vehicles which supports this view.  
 
For all these reasons, the development would not add significantly to the highway problems 
in the area and would not result in harm to the safety of the highway users in the vicinity. 
Accordingly, the proposal would comply with PP policy PCS17". 
 
In terms of residential amenity the inspector opined that: "Much of the ground floor of the 
unit incorporates a glazed shopfront and the residential units would be single aspect facing 
south and east. The units have been laid out with kitchen and bathroom facilities to the rear, 
and bedroom and living/dining room to the front. The existing shopfront would be replaced 
with rendered walling and windows serving the rooms. 
 
By reason of the planned layout, the important living areas of flats would be closest to the 
windows and would receive adequate daylight and sunlight given their size and number. The 
bathroom and kitchen areas would receive considerably less light but these areas could be 
provided with supplemental internal lighting. Typically, residents would spend less time in 
these areas and thus, their living conditions would not be adversely affected. For all these 
reasons, the proposal would comply with PP policy PCS23". 
 
 
Cornerstone House, 120 London Road, Hilsea, Portsmouth PO2 0NB (Nelson) 
 
In a similar application to that above, the main issues for the Inspector were the effects of 
the proposal on (a) the safety of the users of surrounding highway network and (b) the living 
conditions of the future occupiers of Apartment 2 (the larger of the two proposed residential 
units), having regard to light. 
 
The Inspector again acknowledged the concerns of the Council’s Highway Engineer but 
concluded that it had not been demonstrated that any additional vehicle parking requirement 
associated with the proposed development would harm the safety of highway users in the 
vicinity of the application site: 
 
"On both London Road and Stubbington Avenue, vehicle parking directly outside of the 
appeal site is prohibited. There is street parking available further along Stubbington Avenue 
and residential roads leading off this road. At the time of my site visit around midday, street 
parking in these areas was difficult although this represents only a snapshot in time. The 
Portsmouth Parking Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) 2014 sets out an expected 
amount of two parking spaces for this development which cannot be provided due to the 
constraints of the site. The Highway Authority has objected to the effect of the parking space 
shortfall on the highway safety of users in the area. 
 
However, the supporting census data underpinning the SPD parking standards is based on 
households with cars and excludes households without cars. In this instance, the 
accommodation to be provided is single bedroom and in a location within easy walking 
distance of services and facilities, including shops for day to day needs, and bus stops for 
public transport to other parts of the city. Therefore, it has not been demonstrated that a 
need of two additional car parking spaces would be required and it would be likely that only 

Page 13



 

4 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

an additional vehicle parking space would be required at most in accordance with the 
Appellant’s analysis of the census data. 
 
It has been agreed that the surrounding area experiences a high degree of parking stress, 
including weekends and evenings. Given the residential nature of the proposal, parking by 
future residents would be likely to be during evenings and weekends. However, an additional 
car parking requirement of one space would not materially worsen this situation. 
Photographic evidence has also been produced which shows that nearby junctions are not 
blocked by indiscriminate parking during the evening on certain dates. The Council also 
acknowledges that indiscriminate parking can be dealt with separately as traffic 
infringements which would act as a deterrent. In built-up residential areas, residents may 
not be able to park close to their properties at certain times but this is a matter of 
inconvenience rather than detriment to highway safety. 
 
For all these reasons, it has not been demonstrated that any additional vehicle parking 
requirement would harm the safety of highway users in the vicinity and therefore, the 
proposal would comply with policy PCS17 of the Portsmouth Plan (PP) 2012". 
 
In terms of residential amenity the inspector opined that: "There would be a frontage 
doorway for apartment 2 and the existing large glazed panels would be replaced with part 
glazing and part UPVC grey panels. This would be similar to the other adjacent converted 
units within Cornerstone House. By reason of Cornerstone House being a single aspect 
building, the rear kitchen and bathroom of this larger unit would have no windows serving it 
and the development would face north. 
 
However, a daylight technical report details that three of the four rooms of the apartment 
would receive adequate natural daylight. The fourth room, a kitchen, would not receive any 
significant natural light but this would have supplementary lighting. The technical report 
includes detailed modelling and calculations following Building Research Institute guidelines 
and methodology taking into account room area and window dimensions and therefore, 
considerable weight is given to its findings and conclusions. Whilst the lighting arrangement 
to the kitchen is not ideal, the report show that the apartment as a whole would receive 
adequate daylight. 
 
For all these reasons, the living conditions of the occupiers of apartment 2 would not be 
harmed and the proposal would comply with PP policy PCS23". 
 
 
103 Manners Road, Southsea, Portsmouth, PO4 0BD (Central Southsea) 
  
The main issues for the Inspector were are (a) the effect of the proposal on the living 
conditions of future residents of the HMO, having regard to communal internal space 
provision and (b) whether there would be an imbalance of HMOs in the surrounding 
community. 
 
The Inspector highlighted that since the refusal of the planning application, the Council’s 
revised Houses in Multiple Occupation Ensuring Mixed and Balanced Communities 
Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) 2017 had been adopted and form part of the 
reasoning. 

Page 14



 

5 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

 
In terms of the balance of uses, the Inspector acknowledged the City Council's claims that 
similar proposals have failed to acknowledge the cumulative impact of incremental 
increases in occupation within HMOs and the impact intensification on adjoining residents 
and local communities. However, it was concluded that the City Council had not 
demonstrated that cumulative increases in numbers of residents within HMOs have 
occurred or could occur in the area surrounding the appeal site and as such the Inspector 
was able to assess whether incremental changes are having a noticeable and harmful 
effect on the living conditions of the community’s residents: 
 
"Under the revised SPD, a change the use of Class C4 or mixed C4/C4 use to a HMO in 
Sui Generis use, will be refused where the concentration of HMOs already exceed the 
10% threshold. The City Council’s HMO database suggests that about 40.7% of properties 
within in a 50m radius of the application site are in use as HMO’s and other roads have a 
higher concentration. It is indicated that previous decisions on similar proposals have 
failed to acknowledge the cumulative impact of incremental increases in occupation within 
HMOs and the impact intensification on adjoining residents and local communities. In this 
regard, there have been neighbour objections commenting on noise and disturbance, and 
inadequate vehicle parking. 
 
Within the area, there would be an adverse impact on the community in terms of being 
unneighbourly if a significant number of the existing HMO’s were to increase their number 
of residents. However, it has not been demonstrated that cumulative increases in numbers 
of residents within HMOs have occurred or could occur in the area surrounding the appeal 
site. Consequently, it is not possible to assess whether incremental changes are having a 
noticeable and harmful effect on the living conditions of the community’s residents. Every 
proposal has to be considered on its planning merits based on the particular  
circumstances and for all these reasons, a broad concern of this nature does not justify 
withholding permission in this case. 
 
One neighbour response specifically comments on noisy parties and disturbances from 
this property but there is no evidence that a further resident would increase the possibility 
of noisy parties and disturbances. Such unneighbourly activities are also not confined to 
just HMOs. 
 
The appeal site does not benefit from any off-street vehicle parking and none can be 
provided. Nevertheless the property is already in use as HMO for up to six persons and 
lies in close proximity to local shops, services and transport facilities. Given this, increased 
demand for parking space would not be significant especially as only one additional HMO 
bedroom is proposed. It has not been demonstrated that the surrounding area is at full 
parking capacity and the Council’s highway officer has confirmed no objection on vehicle 
parking grounds. I appreciate that parking distant from a property can be inconvenient for 
residents but there is no detailed evidence of how common this problem is. For all these 
reasons, the proposal would be acceptable in highway terms. 
 
In summary, the proposal would not result in an imbalance in housing stock and harm to 
the local community for all these reasons. Accordingly, it would comply with policy PCS20 
of the Portsmouth Plan, which states that applications for changes of use to a HMO will 
only be permitted where the development would not create an imbalance". 

Page 15



 

6 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

 
In terms of internal living conditions the Inspector highlighted that the adopted SPD only 
provided guidance and on the basis the property already accommodated six individuals, it 
was not considered that one additional person would significantly reduce the quality of 
space available for the existing occupiers or result in adverse living conditions for the 
additional resident: 
 
"The submitted plans show the property having a lounge and kitchen on the ground floor, a 
bathroom/shower room at first floor and an ensuite for a bedroom on the second floor. In 
comparison with the existing layout, the main change has been the subdivision of the 
existing larger second floor bedroom 6 into two smaller rooms. The lounge, kitchen and 
sanitary facilities would serve up to 7 occupants. 
 
The SPD requires a good standard of living accommodation for future occupiers and the 
communal facilities would be undersized in relation to the required SPD amenity 
standards. The Council has also indicated that lounge, kitchen and sanitary facilities 
appear cramped based on photographic images, citing a lack of storage and useable 
worktop space. Nevertheless, the SPD provides guidance only and the lounge, kitchen 
and sanitary rooms and facilities already serve six residents under the current HMO. 
Having assessed the plans and images myself, an additional person would not significantly 
reduce the quality of space available for the existing occupiers or result in adverse living 
conditions for just one additional new resident. 
 
For these reasons, the development would not harm the living conditions of future 
residents of the HMO for the reasons indicated and would comply with policy PCS23 of the 
Portsmouth Plan 2012, which amongst other matters, requires the protection of amenity 
and the provision of a good standard of living environment for residents of development". 
 
Costs Decision- 
 
The Planning Practice Guidance (PPG) advises that costs may be awarded against a party 
who has behaved unreasonably and thereby caused the party applying for costs to incur 
unnecessary or wasted expense in the appeal process. In this instance whilst the 
Inspector disagreed with the views of the City Council, it was considered that the Council 
had produced appropriate sufficient evidence to substantiate its reasons for refusal and 
provided objective analysis. As a result the application for an award of costs against the 
City Council was dismissed. 
 
4. Reason for recommendations 
 
 For information to the Planning Committee. 
 
 
5. Equality impact assessment (EIA) 
 
 None. 
 
 
6. Head of legal services’ comments 

Page 16



 

7 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

 
 The report is for information only.  
 
 
7. Head of finance’s comments 
 
 The report is for information only. 
 
 
 
 
……………………………………………… 
Signed by:  
 
 
 
Appendices: 
 
 
Background list of documents: Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972 
 
The following documents disclose facts or matters, which have been relied upon to a 
material extent by the author in preparing this report: 
 

 

Title of document Location 

Planning application: 17/00111/FUL (167-169 London 
Road, Hilsea, Portsmouth, PO2 9AE) 

Planning Services 

Appeal decision: APP/Z1775/W/17/3179828 (167-169 
London Road, Hilsea, Portsmouth, PO2 9AE) 

Planning Services 

Planning application: 17/00338/FUL (Cornerstone 
House, 120 London Road, Hilsea, Portsmouth PO2 
0NB) 

Planning Services 

Appeal decision: APP/Z1775/W/17/3188141 
(Cornerstone House, 120 London Road, Hilsea, 
Portsmouth PO2 0NB) 

Planning Services  

Planning application: 17/00178/FUL (103 Manners 
Road, Southsea, Portsmouth, PO4 0BD) 

Planning Services 

Appeal decision: APP/Z1775/W/17/3187443 (103 
Manners Road, Southsea, Portsmouth, PO4 0BD) 

Planning Services 

Costs Appeal decision: APP/Z1775/W/17/3187443 
(103 Manners Road, Southsea, Portsmouth, PO4 
0BD)  

Planning Services 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



�

� � � � � � � � � 	 
 � 	 � � � � � 
 	 � � � � � � � � 
 	 
 � � � � 	 	 � 	 
 � � � � � � � � � 
 	 �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  �  � � � � � ! � � " � # $ � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � & ' � � � � � �� � � � � � ( � � # ( � � � � � � � � ) � & $ � � � � $ � � ) � ) � � � & ( � � � * � � �  � � � � + � ) � � � , & - � � �  � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � & � � � & � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � . � � � � / � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � 0 � � � � � � � �( � � # ( � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � � � % � � � � � � � � �  2 � � � � � � � � � 3 � � � 4 � � /� � � � � � � � � � � � & ' � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � ) � � � �  � �  � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) # � ) � � � � � � � � & � � � �� � � � � � � � �  � � ) � � � �  � � � � � 5 � � � � � 6 � � � � � � 3 � � � � � � � % 7 � � 6 � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �  � � � � � # �  / 8 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � 1 � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � �� % � � � 2 � � � � � � 4 � � � 5 � � � � �   � � ) � 1 � )  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � ) � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � %� ) � 4 � � �   � � � )  � ) / 7 � � � �  � � �  � � � ) � � � ) � 9 � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � 1 � � � 1 � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � ) �� � � � � ) � � � � � �  � ) �  ) � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � 
 � � � 	 
 
 � � 
 	 � : � � � � � 
 	 �7 � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � % ( � � � � � � � � � ; � � � � �  � � 1 � 4 � � � � # + �  � � � < ' � � � � � � � � � �  �  � � � � �) � � � ) � � # � � � � � � � � � � � � 2 � ) � � � � ) = ( � � # 2 � � � � � � 4 � � � � % � � � # � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  ' � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � ) � � � ) �  / > � ' � � � ) & � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � ) � � 4 � � � � � � �� � � � ) � � 4 4 � � � � ' � � � � � � # � � ) � � � ) � �  ? 8 - + � $ $ @ � % � � 0 � � � � � � � � ) � ) � � � �  � � � � �� ) � � � � � � � � �  � ) � � � � �  � ) � � � � �� � � � � � � � � 
 	 � � � � �7 � � � ' �  � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �) � 1 � � � ) � � � � �  � � � = A B C D E F G H I J K E L H G E H J M N O G J H J O P Q F E H Q N F R S T J J U G E H J = A V C C D <� : W � 	 � � 
 � � � � � �7 � � > � 4 � � - � 1 � � � � � � X Y Y Z ) � . � � ) � � � � � � � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � # ' � � � � � � � � 8 � ) � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � > � 4 � � - � 1 � � � / [ % � � ) � � � � � � )) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1  � � � � � � � � � ) � \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d e ^ f b g _ ] h ^ i ] d ^ d ` d a j k f b ] _ l f ^ d e^ f b m n o d p q b n ^ d e i ] d r b ] ^ p s t n u \ ] ^ _ ` a b v j k f b w _ l f ^ e d ] w b h r b ` ^ e d ] x d q b s i ] _ y t ` pt n u g t q _ a p z _ e b / ! � � � � � � � � � � ) � 1 � � � � ) � � � � � � � � 4 � � �  & � � # � � � � ) % � ) � � � � ' � � � � � � 44 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � # � � ' � �  1 � � � % � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) # / { � � � " � � 1 � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � & � ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � 4 � � � � � ' � � 1 � �  � 1 � � � � � � � � ' �  � ) � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �  � 1 � � � � � � � # � � 4 � � � � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 [ % % � � � ) � � � � � � � " � � � � � � �� � � � �  � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � 4 � " � � 1 � � � � ) ) � � � 4 4 � �  � � � � � � � �  | � 4 � � ) �4 � � � � . � � � � # � � � � ) � 1 � )  � � > � 4 � � - � 1 � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ) 4 � � � � 1 � � � � � � � 1� � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � �  � � 1 ' � � � � � ) � � � � " � � � % � ) � � 4 � � � � � � � � � /! � � } � � � � } 9 9 ' ' ' / � � ) � � 4 � � � � / 1 � � / � "
Page 19

Agenda Item 7



~

� � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � �� X X � 9 � � X Z Z 9 � � $ � � � $ � � � � �  - � �  5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 [ � X $ � 5 � � 8 X� � X � 9 � X � Z � 9 � � $ X � � = X � � � � � 1 � � � � - � �  5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 [ � � 5 2 5 � � 8 � �� � X � 9 � � X � � 9 � � $ � Y + 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � 3 � � � � � � � 5 [ � � 3 > 5 � � 8 � X� � X � 9 � � X � � 9 $ + ( � Y + 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � 3 � � � � � � � 5 [ � � 3 > 5 � � 8 � �� � X Z 9 � � X Y � 9 � � $ $ � �  �  0 � � � � � 7 � Z � 7 � � 1 � � ) - � �  5 � ) � � 4 � � � �5 [ � � � > 5 � � 8 � Y

Page 20



�

� � � � � �     � � : � ¡ � � � ¢ � � � £ � 
 	 ¤ � � � � � 	 
 � 
 	¥ ¦ � � � � � � 	 � � 
 � � � 
 � � � W 
 : � � � 
 ¦ � � §� 
 	 � � � : � � � 
 	 
 � ¦ � � W � ¨ � � � � � � � � � 
 : � � � � 	 � � � � 	 
 � � � 
 � � � � 
 : � � : 	 � �� 
 � 	 � � : � � � � � � � � � � � � © � 	 
 � 	 � � £ � � � � � � � : � � � � 
 � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � 
 W� � � � � 	 � � 
 � � ª � 
 � � 
 ¡ � 	 
 � � W 
 � � � � 
 	 
 � � « � � � � 	 
 � ¡ � � � � 	 
 ¬ ª � W � 	 � � �� � � � W � � 
 � ­ � � � ¦ � � � � : � ¬� � � � � � � � � � � � ® ¯ � � � � � � ° ± ¢5 � ) � � 3 4 � � � $ $ 5� � [ | ) � - � � � > � )  � � 1
 � ¯ � ² � � ³ � ³ ¢- � � 4 � 5 ) � 0 � � � | � � � 1 � 4 � � � $ � 4 � � �  � � � ¢ � � � � 2 � � � 4 � � ) � � X �� � � ¢ � Z � � � � � ) � � ) # � � X Z� : W W � � £ 
 � W � � 	 � � � : � �� 5 2 � 7 87 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � �  � % � ) ) �  % ) � 4 � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 ( � 4 4 � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � X Z / 7 � � ) � � � � � % � ) � % � ) ) � � ' � � % � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) � % � � � ) � ' � ) � � � # % � ) � � � ) � 4 � �  4 � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �4 �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � % � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � & � � � � � " � � � 4 � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1 ) � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � /� � � � � ' � � 1 � � �  � % � ) ) � � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � ) " �  ' � � � � � � � ) � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) � � � � � � � % � )) � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � / 7 � ) � � 1 � � � � � �   � � � � � � � ' � ) " & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � # % � ) � � � ) � 4 � �  4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � % � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � # � � � � � � 1 � � � � �� 4 � � � � � � � � � � � �  ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ) � � # � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � % � 4 � ) � � � � 1 � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � �� � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1 � ) � � � ) � � � � / 7 � � % � � � � ' � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � 4 �  � }
·

� � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � �  # � , � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � X � �  � � �  � � �� � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1 � ) � � � ) � � � � � � 6 � � / X � �  � ( � � � ) � � - � �  & � � # % � ) � � � ) 4 �  � � �) � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � % � � � � � X � �  � % � ) � � � ) � � � � � ' � � �  � � � ) � � � � � � � � � # � � 1 � � % � � � � �� 4 � ) � � � 4 � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � /
·

| � � � � 1 � � � � � X � �  � % � ) � � � ) � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � % � 4 � � � � #� � � � � % � ) % � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � & � � � � ' � � �  ) �  � � � � � � 1 � )  � � � � * �� � � ' � � � � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � �  ' � � �  � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � 1 � � � �  � � � � � � " � � � � ��  0 � � � � � � � � � � / �   � � � � � � � � # & � % � � � � % � � � � � � � � ' � ) � 4 � � �  % � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � & � � �) � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � ) �  � � � � � � � � 4 � � ) � % � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � � �  ' � � �  � 4 � � � � � �� � ) � � � 1 � � � � � % � ) � � ) 1 � ) � � � � � � � � � / 1 / % � ) � � � � � � � � � � � / � � # ) �  � � � � � � � � � � ) " � � 1 � �  � � ) � � � 1 � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � �  � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � ) ) � � �  � � 1 ) � �  � � � ' � ) " /
·

! � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � 4 � � % � � � � � � � � 4 � # � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � " % � )� � ) � � � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1 ) � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � $ � � � � �  - � �  & � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � % % � � �� % ' � ) � � � � � 1 � � � � 4 � � � � % � ) � � � � ) � � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1 � ) � � � ) � � � � / [ � � � � � � � � � � & � � � �� 4 � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1) � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � $ � � � � �  - � �  ' � �  � � � ) 4 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � # � � �� ) � � � � � � � � � � � � { � � � � � � � ) /7 � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  �  � � 4 � % � ) � � � ) � � � � � & ' � � � � ' � � � � �� ) � � � � � �  � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 ( � 4 4 � � � � � /
Page 21



´

� � � 4 � � ) � % . � � ) � � � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �   ) � � � � 1 � � � ) � � � 1 # ' � ) � � � � � ) � � � �  � #4 � 4 � � ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � 5 � � � � � � 1 ( � 4 4 � � � � � / { � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � . � � ) � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ) � � �  �  � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 � � 4 4 � ) # � � � � � ) � % # � � �  � � � � � � � % � � � � ) � � � � �   ) � � � � 1 � � � � � 4 � � �  � � '� � ' � � �  ' � ) " /3 � ) % � � � ' � � � )  ) � � � � 1 � � � ) � � � 1 # }
·

3 � ) % � � � ' � � � ) % ) � 4 � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � ; � / � / � 4 � � ) 4 � � � � � � � ) % � � � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � �  � � � �  � ) � � � < & ' � � � % � � ' � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �  � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � 1 � �  � � � � � ) �  ' � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � 9 � � � ) � 1 � � % � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � 1 & � �  � � � �  � � � � � ) 1 �  � � � � � � � ) � � � �  ) � � �� � � � � ) % � � � ' � � � ) � � ' � ) /
·

7 � � � � � ) � � �  % � � ' % ) � 4 � � � � � ) � � � % � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �  � # � � � � ) � � � � �  � ) � � � �  ) � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � � ) � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � �  � ) � � � � % � � � � � � � & � �  � � � � � ) � � � �  � � � � � � � ) % � � � ' � � � ) � � ' � ) / 7 � � � ) � � � �  ) � � � ' � � � ) �  � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � %' � � � ) � � ) ) � � � � # � � �  � � 1 ' � � � � � � � � � � ' = � # � � 1 � ) � � � % � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � �  0 � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � ) � � � � �  � ) # � % � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � % � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � � /� ) � � �  ' � � � ) % � � �  ) � � " � � ) � � � 1 # }
·

� � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � � �  ' � � � ) � � � % � ) � �  � � � � ) � � � % � � � ) � � 1 � �  ' � � � ) = � ) � � % 4 � 4 � ) � � � � � � � � � ' � � � ) � � � � � ) � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � /
·

� � � 4 � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � � ) % � � � ' � � � )  ) � � � � � ) �  � � � � � � ) � � "� % % � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � /
·

� � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � % � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � � � � � � �� � � � �  � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � � & � � � = ) � � � ) � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � ) � � � �1 � �  � � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � /
·

7 � � � ) � � � � �  � ) � � � �  ) � � � ' � � � � � � �  � ) � � � � � � 1 ) � � �  ' � � � ) � ' � # % ) � 4 � � �� ) � � � ) � � � � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) % � � � ' � � � ) � � ' � ) /
·

7 � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � = � � � � � ) � � � ) � � ) � % � � � � � � � ' � � � � ' � � � � � ) � � � �  & ' � � � � � � � ) �  � � �� � � ) � � " � % ' � � � ) � � 1 ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � ' � � � � � ) � � � ) ) � � � � # � � � � � � �  � � � � � '� # � � 1 � ) � � /� � ) � � � ) � � % � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  �  � �  � � 1 ) � 4 4 � � � � % � ) 4 � �  ' � � � � � 4 �  � � � � � � � � � � � �4 � 4 � � ) � � � � � ) � � % � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 ( � 4 4 � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � /� : W W � � £ 
 � W � � 	 � � � : � �7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ' � � � ) � � � � � � ) � % � � �  � � � � 4 � % � ) �  ' � � � � � 1 � & ' � � � � ' � � � � � � � . � � � � � # � � 4 � � � �  � � � � � � � � / 7 � � 4 � � �  � � � ) 4 � � � � 1 � � � � � � � ' � � � � � ) � � � � � ) ) � � � � � � � 4 � � � � �   ) � � � �  � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � �  � # � � � { � � � � � � � ) � �  � � 4 � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � & ' � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � #) � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � % � � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1 ) � � �  � � � � /[ � � � ) 4 � � � � ) � � � � � � � �  � ) � � � � �  � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 }
·

5 ) � � � � � � � � % � � � � ) � � � � � � µ
·

> � � � � � 1 4 � , � �   � � � � � # µ
·

$ � # � � � &  � � � 1 � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � �  � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � ) � % � � � � ) � � µ
·

3 � � �  � )  � % � � � � � 1 � � � � 4 4 �  � � � � � µ
·

� � � �  ) � � " � �   ) � � � � 1 � µ
·

8 � � � � 1 # µ
·

� � � � � � & � � ) " � � 1 � �  ) � % � � � � � � ) � 1 � µ
·

3 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � µ
·

{ 4 � � � � � � � � � 3 � � � � � 3 � � � � � � 5 ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � /� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � $ = � � � � �  � � � � � % � � �  & ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � % � ) � � � ) � � � � � � $ � � � � �  - � �  & ( � � � ) � � - � �  � �  3 � � � � - � �  / 7 � � � � � � � � � � ) ) � � � � # � � � � � � �  � # � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � = � � � ) � #
Page 22



¶

 ' � � � � � 1 ; 6 � / � � � $ � � � � �  - � �  < & ' � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � � � � � � & � �  �  � � � � � �  � � � 1 � � =� � � ) � # 1 � ) � 1 � 9 ' � ) " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � = ' � � � � � ) � � ) & ' � � � � � � � � � � � 4 4 �  � � � � � ' � � � � � � � �) � � % � � � � � / 7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � 6 � / � � $ � � � � �  - � �  & ' � � � � � � � � ' � = � � � ) � # ' � � � � � 1 ' � � � � � � � � � � � �  1 � ) � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  � / 7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � �  ) � � � ' � # � �� � � � � � � � � �  � � % 6 � / � � $ � � � � �  - � �  / 7 � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � /7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � 4 � � � 4 � � �  � � � � � �  � � ) ) � � �  � � 1 � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � �  1 � ) � 1 � � �� � ) ) � � � � # � � � ) 1 ) � ' � ' � � � 1 ) � � � � �  � � ) � � � / 7 � � � � � �  � ) � � � � % � � � � � � � � ) � � ) �  � 4 � � � � � � #� � � � � � �  � # % � � � � � 1 & � � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � � � 4 � ) � � � � � � � � �  � ) # � � � � 4 � � % � � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1� ) � � � ) � � � � � � $ � � � � �  - � �  � � � � � � � � � /5 � � � � � � 1 � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � % � ) � � � ) �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  � �  ' � � � � � 1 � & � % � � ) � 4 � � � � � � � � % � � � � , � � � � � 1  ' � � � � � 1 ; 6 � / � � � < � �  1 � ) � 1 � 9 ' � ) " � � � � / 7 � � � � '  ' � � � � � 1 � ' � � �  � �� � �  � � � � � � � ) � � ) � ' � � % � � 4 � =  � � � � � �  � ) � � � ) � � � � & ' � � � � � �   � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � ) � � � �  ' � � � � � �� � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � = ' � � � � � ) � � ) � % � � � � � � � / 7 � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � 4 4 �  � � � � � ) " � � 1 � � 1 ) � � �  % � � � ) � � � � � & ' � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � 4 4 �  � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � % � � � ) / 7 � �� � ) � � ) � ' � � % � � 4 � =  � � � � � �   ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � �  � � � 1 � �  � � � � � � � 1 � � = � � � � � � & ' � � � � � � 4 � � �� � � � � � � � � � % � � � � 1 � � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � ) � # % � � � � 1 1 � )  � � � ) � � � / 7 � �  ' � � � � � 1 � ' � � �  � , � � �  � � ) � � �� � � 4 � 0 � ) � � # � % � � � ' �  � � � % � � � � � � � & ' � � � � �  � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � )  ' � � � � � 1 � 1 � � � �  � � �� �  � ) � ) � % � % � � � � � � � � /5 � ) " � � 1 % � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � �  � � � ) � � �  �  � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  � � % � � � � � � � / 7 � � ) �' � � �  � � � � � � � � X � � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � & � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � / { � �   � � � � � & �� � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � ' � � �  � � ) � � � � � �  % � ) 6 � / � � $ � � � � �  - � �  /� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � �  � � % ) � 4 $ � � � � �  - � �  & � � � � ' �  � � �   ) � � � ' � # � � � � � � � � � � � % 6 � / � � &� % � � )  � 4 � � � � � � � � % � � � � , � � � � � 1 � � � � � � �  1 � ) � 1 � / - � % � � � � �  � # � � � � � � ) � 1 � % � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � ' � � � � � 1 ' � � �  � � � ) � � �  �  ' � � � � � � � � % ) � � � 1 � )  � � � & ' � � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �  �  0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ) � � � ' � # /7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ' � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) �  ' � � � � � 1 � & ' � � � � ' � � ) � % � � �  � � � � X � � �  � � � � � . � � � � � #  � � 4 � � � �  � � � � � � � � ; ) � % / X � 9 � X � � X 9 � � $ < / 7 � � ) � � � � � � % � ) ) � % � � � � � % � � � � ) � � � � � �� � � � 4 � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ' / 7 � � 4 � � �  � % % � ) � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � ) ) � � � � � � � 4 � � �  � � � � ) � � � � � �� � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � �   � � � 1 � � % � � � � ' �  ' � � � � � 1 � � ) � � � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � �  � � % � � � � � � �; � � � � � X � �  � < / { � �   � � � � � & � � � ) � � %  � � � 1 � � % � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � 4 � �  �  � �  � � � � % � � �� ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � �  � � � 1 � � � # % � ) � � � ) � � � � � /� � � � � � � � ² � � � � � ± ¢X � 9 � X � � X 9 � � $ = � � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � � 4 � =  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � & ' � � � � � � � � � �� � ) " � � 1 & � # � � � � �  ) � % � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � �  % ) � 4 $ � � � � �  - � �  ; % � � � � ' � � 1  � 4 � � � � � � � � % � , � � � � � 1 ' � � � � � 1 < = ) � % � � �  � Z � � ) � � � � X � % � ) � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 ) � � � � � � }X / 7 � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � �  � # � � % % � � � � � � � � % � ) 4 � � � � � � �  � 4 � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � ) � � � � % � � �  ) � � " � � � � ' � � ) � � ) � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � �' � � �  � � � ' � � 1 � � � # ) � � �  � � � % � � �  ) � � " / 7 � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � % � ) � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � �� , � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � ) # � � � � � � � 4 � � �  � � 0 � � � � � � � � % � � � 6 � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 5 � � � � #� ) � 4 � ' � ) " � �  � � 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 X � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /� / 7 � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � �  � # �  � . � � � � � � % � ) 4 � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � �  � � ) � � � # � % % � � � � � � � � �  � � � � ) � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � )� � � � ' � � � � � ) � � % % � � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ' � � � � � 4 � � � 1 � � �  � �  � � 4 � � � � � � �  % � ) � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � / 7 � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � % � ) � � � � � ) � ) # � � � � � � � 4 � � �  � � 0 � � � � � � � � %� � � 6 � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 5 � � � � # � ) � 4 � ' � ) " � �  � � 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 X � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /� / 7 � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � �  & � # ) � � � � � � % � � � � ) � 4 � �  � � # � � � & � , � � � ) � � � �  � # � � �� � � � � � � � � � 1 � % � � � ' � � � � � � � ) � 1 � % � � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ) � �  & ) � � � � � � � � � � � � )
Page 23



·

 � � � � � � 4 � � � � % � � � � � � � & � � �   � ' � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � 1 � � � ) � � � � ) � % � � � � ) � � / 7 � � � ) � � � � � � � �� � � ) � % � ) � � � � � ) � ) # � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � % 1 � �   � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 6 � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 5 � � � � #� ) � 4 � ' � ) " � �  � � 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 � � ;  � � � 1 � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � � < � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � . � � � � � # � � " � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ' � �  � � 4 � � � �  � � � � | � #� � X � / 7 � � { � � � � � � � ) ¸ � ) � � � � � % � )  � � 4 � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �  � � � � � # � � � � � � 4 � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � % � � � ) � � �  � � � � � % 6 � � / X � �  � ( � � � ) � � - � �  & � � � � ) 4 � � % � � � � � %� � � � � � " � �  � ) � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � ) � / 7 � � { � � � � � � � )  � � � ) 4 � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � �' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) ) � � � � � � � & � � � � �  � � 1 % � � �  ) � � " / � � ) � � � ) � � 4 4 � � � � ) # � � � � � { � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  �  ' � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � 4 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ) � � � ) � /X � 9 � � Z � � 9 � � $ = ( � � � � ) � � � � � � � % �  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ) " � � 1 � �  � # � � � 9 ) � % � � � � � � ) � �� � � � � � �  % ) � 4 $ � � � � �  - � �  ; % � � � � ' � � 1  � 4 � � � � � � � � % � , � � � � � 1  ' � � � � � 1 < = � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � �  ) � ' �� � 6 � � � 4 � � ) � � X �� ¹ � � � � � 9 - | � X = 8 ) � � � � � � � % � � � � 1 � � � ' = � � �  � � � � � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � X � 3 � � � � 4 � � ) X Y � Z� ¹ � � � � � = 8 ) � � � � � � � % � � � � 1 � � � ' = � � �  � � � � � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � X X � � � � � ) # X Y � Z� 
 � � � £ � 
 	 � � « �7 � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � ' � � �  � � � � �  � }5 ( 3 � X ; > � � � � � 1 2 � � � � � # < & 5 ( 3 � � ; 2 � � � 1 � � �  ( � � � � ) � � � � � � < & 5 ( 3 X � ; > � � � � � 1 2 � � � � � ) # < &5 ( 3 X � ; � � � �  - � � " < & 5 ( 3 X � ; � � ) � � � � ) 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � < & 5 ( 3 X � ; 3 � � � � � � � � � �  � � � 1 � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � � < & 5 ( 3 X � ; { � % ) � � � ) � � � � ) � � �  � � 4 4 � � � � # � � � � % � � < & 5 ( 3 X � ; 7 ) � � � � � ) � < & 5 ( 3 X Y; > � � � � � 1 4 � , & � � * � � �  � % % � )  � � � � � � 4 � � < &{ � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � �  � � 0 � � � � � � � � % � � � 6 � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 5 � � � � # � ) � 4 � ' � ) " ; 6 5 5 � < & � � �) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � ' � � �  � � � � �  � }5 ( 3 X � ; > � � � � � 1 2 � � � � � ) # < & 5 ( 3 X � ; � � � �  - � � " < & 5 ( 3 X � ; � � ) � � � � ) 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � < & 5 ( 3 X �; 3 � � � � � � � � � �  � � � 1 � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � � < & 5 ( 3 X � ; { � % ) � � � ) � � � � ) � � �  � � 4 4 � � � � # � � � � % � � < & 5 ( 3 X �; 7 ) � � � � � ) � < & 5 ( 3 X Y ; > � � � � � 1 4 � , & � � * � � �  � % % � )  � � � � � � 4 � � < & 5 ( 3 � X ; > � � � � � 1 2 � � � � � # < & � �  5 ( 3 � � ; 2 � � � 1 � � �  ( � � � � ) � � � � � � < /� 
 	 � : � � � � � 
 	 �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ² � �6 � � � 4 4 � � � � ) � � � � � �  /� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � 5 - { $ 5 $ � 6 6 { 6 � ( [ | | { 7 7 8 8 � 5 2 � 7 8 }7 � � 2 ) � � � � 1 � 8 � 1 � � � � ) � ) � � �  �  � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 �   � � � � � � � � � % � ) 4 � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � 5 � � � � � � 1( � 4 4 � � � � � }
·

5 ) � � � 4 � � � ) # ) � � � � � � % ) � 4 1 ) � � �  ' � � � ) � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � �  � � � $ � � � � �  - � �  � � � � µ
·

2 ) � % � ) � � � � � � % ) � 4 % � � �  4 �  � � � � � 1 & � �  � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � $ � � � � �  - � �  � � � � ) � � � � � � �' � � � ) % ) � 4 � � ) ) � � �  � � 1 � ) � � � µ
·

� ) � � �  ' � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � & � � � ' � � 1 � � ' � � � 1 ) � � �  ' � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � �  � � ) � � � % � � �� � � � � � µ
·

5 � � � � � � ' � � 1 � , � � � � � % ( ( 7 ? � � ) � � # µ
·

5 � � � � 1 ) � � � � % % � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � 6 � / � ( � � � ) � � - � �  & ) � � � ) � �  � # � � � � � ) � � �  � � � & � � �  � Y 2 � � � 4 � � ) � � X � /7 � � 2 ) � � � � 1 � 8 � 1 � � � � ) ) � � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � 1 � � � % � � � % � ) � � � ) � � % � ) 4 � � � � � & � �� � 0 � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � % � � � � �  � ) � � � �  � � 1 � % � � �
Page 24



º

� � � � � � � �  � � � � ) � � % % � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � ) � � & � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) 4 � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �   ) � � � � 1 � � � ) � � � 1 # ' � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � % � � �  ) � � " � � � � ' � � ) � /{ � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � % � ) 4 � � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � 2 ) � � � � 1 � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �� ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � �  � � � 4 � " � � � ) % � � � ' � � � ) % � � �  � � 1 ' � ) � � � � � � � # � � � � � ) � � � � �  �� � ) % � � � ' � � � )  ) � � � � 1 � � � ) � � � 1 # � � � � ' � � �  � � � ' � � � � � ) % � � � ' � � � ) % ) � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � / 7 � �� � ) % � � � ' � � � ) % ) � 4 � � � � ' � � ) � � �  � � � � % ) � 4 1 ) � � �  ' � � � ) ' � � �  � � 4 � � � 1 �  � � ) � � 1 � % � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � & � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � ) � � �  ' � � � ) � � � �  - � � " | � � � 1 � 4 � � �- � � � ) � / 7 � � � � ) % � � � ' � � � )  ) � � � � 1 � � � ) � � � 1 # � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � �  ) � � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � �� � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ) % � � � ' � � � ) ) � � � % % % ) � 4 � � � � � ) � � ' � � � � � � � � 4 � � � /7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 4 � � � �  � � � � ' �  � ) � ) � � � � 4 � ) � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � # � % � � � � � ' � )� # � � � 4 � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � # � % 3 � � � � � ) � ! � � � ) /( [ | | 8 6 7 3 - 8 ( 8 { ? 8 2 X � | � - ( > � � X Z3 � 4 4 � ) # }
·

7 � � � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � � ) 1 � ) % � � �  � � 1 � ) � � � � 4 & � � � � � � ) � � � % � � � ) � � � � �  & � �  � , � � � � � � �� � ) � � � � � � ) � # % � � � � # ) � � � � � � � µ
·

7 � � ) � � � � 1 ) � � �  ' � � � ) � � � � ) � � � � � � & ' � � ) � � � �  � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � �� �  � ) 1 ) � � �  % � � ' � � � � µ
·

7 � � ) � � � � � � " � � # � �  � � � � � � ) � � � � � � & � � � � � � � ) % � � � ' � � � ) � � ' � ) � � � ) �  ) � � � � # 1 ) � � � � #� � ) � � 1 � � � ) � � � 1 � � � | � ) � � � � � � � � � / 7 � � � � � � � � � % � � ' � � � � 1 ) � � � # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �  � � � � " � � 1 � � � � 4 � � � % � � 1 � � �  � � & � � � � � � � � � # � � ) � � 1 � �  � � � �  9 � ) � � � ) 4 � � ) 1 � � µ
·

7 � � ) � � � � ) � � � � ' � ) � �  � ) � � " � � � # 3 � � � � � ) � ! � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � % � �  � � � % � � �  � � 1 & � �' � � � � � � �  � �  � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � � ) � � � � )  � � � /7 � � $ $ � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � 1 � � � % � � �  � � 1 � � � � � 4 � � ) � % ' � # � / > � ' � � � ) & � � � � � � % � ) 4 � � � � � ' � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � % � � � � % � ) 4 � � � � � � � | � # � � X Z / 7 � � � � � � � �  � � }
·

� ) � � �  ' � � � ) 4 � � � � � ) � � 1 � % � � 4 � � � � # � � ) � � ( � � � ) � � - � �  ; 0 � � � � � ) � � � % � � � � � � � < � �  3 � � � � � � - � �  ; � � � � � � �  ' � � � � % � � � � � � � < � � � ' � � � � � 1 ) � � �  ' � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �) � � � � � � � � � � ) # � � 4 � � � ) % � � � � � � � �  � � � ) � % � ) � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � ) / � ) � � �  ' � � � ) � � % � ) 4 � � � � � � � � 4 4 � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � � ) � � � =) � % � ) � � � �  � � ) � � � % � � � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � 1 ) � � � % � ) 4 � � / 7 � � � � � % � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �  � # 5 ( ( � % % � � � ) � & � �  % � �  �  � # � � � � � � � � % � � - � ( ( � � � � � � � � # /
·

5 ( ( � � � � �  � � 1 ; � �  � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � 8 � � � ) � � 4 � � � � 1 � � � # � �  3 � � � � � ) � ! � � � )3 � ) � � � � � < 4 �  � � � � � 1 � % � ) � � 1 � � % � �  � � �  ) � � � % � � � � � � � � ) � � � % � ) � � � � � ) � � � 1 � � �| � ) � � � � � � ) % � � � ' � � � ) � � � � � 4 � � � / 8 � ) � #  ) � % � ) � � � � % � � � 4 �  � � � ) � � � � ' � � 1 � � � �� � ) % � � � ' � � � ) % � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � ) ) � � 1 � � � � � � � � � & ' � � � % � � �  ' � � � ) � ) ) � � � � 1 % ) � 4 � � � � �  �� � � � � � � / 7 � � � ' � ) " � � � � � � � % � �  �  � # � � � 8 � ; ' � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � % ) � 4 5 ( ( < / 7 � �� � 4 � % � � � 4 �  � � � � � 1 � � � �  � � � ) 4 � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � 1 � � � % � � �  � � 1� � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � & ' � � � � 4 � # � � � � �  � � � � � ) � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � 6 � � ' � ) " - � � � � �  > � 1 � ' � # � 8 � 1 � � �  & � �  � ) ' � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � % � � ) % � � � ' � � � ) % � � ' � � � � � � ' � # � � �� � � � � / 2 � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � �  � ) � � � % � ) � � % � � � � ) � � � ) � � �  � � 4 � � � , � � � � �� % � � � 4 �  � � & � � � � ' � ) " � � ) � � 4 � � � � � � � " � � # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � | � # � � X Z /
·

( ( 7 ? � % � � � � � � � � � � ' � ) � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � # � % � � � � � � � ; 3 � � � � - � �  & $ � � � � �  - � �  &( � � � ) � � - � �  < � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � �  / 7 � � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � # � & � � � � ) � � � � �  � � ) % � � �' � � � ) � � ' � ) � / { � % � ) 4 � � � � � � , � � � � �  � 4 4 � � � � � � # / ! � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �4 �  � � /� � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � { � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � ) � � � � % � ) � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � ) 4 � � % % � � �  � � 1 � �  � � �� � � ) � � � � � 1 % � � �  ) � � " � � � � ' � � ) � & � � � � � ) � � � � � � � �  4 � � � � � � � 4 � % � ) % � � �  � � 1 � ) � � � � % � � � #� �  � ) � � � �  /
Page 25



»

[ - { � { 6 � $ ( [ | | 8 6 7 3 - 8 ( 8 { ? 8 2 � X � � 6 � � - @ � � X Z� �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � � % � �  4 # [ + � 8 ( 7 { [ 6 � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � / { � � � �� � ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � % � � �  � � 1 � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 � � 4 4 � � � � � � � �  � � � � �2 � � � 4 � � ) � � X � � � � �  - � � " � � � � � � 4 � � �
·

3 � � � � � � X / X � = 5 ( ( � � �  � � � � � 4 � ) � � � % � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � ) � % � ) � � � �  % � � �  � � � � � � / 7 � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � % � ) 4 � % � � � � � 1 ) � � � � � �  � � � � � 4 � � � � % ) � 4) � � �  � � � � ' � � � � � � ' � � � � � � �  % � � �  � � 1 / { � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) � � � � � � # � � � � � � �  � � � � � 1 ) � � � � � � ' � � 1 ( � � � ) � � - � �  % � � �  � � 1 � � � Y � � 2 � � � 4 � � ) � � X � � � X X / X � / � � � �� � � ' � � � � � � � � 3 � � � � � ) � ! � � � ) � � ' � ) % � , � �  � ) � � " � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � X � � � � � � � ) � � � � % � �  � � � % � � �  � � 1 / { � � � � � � � � � � �  � ' � � � � � ) � � � � � � �  � � � # � � 4 4 � ) # � 4 � � � ' � � � � � � �  � � � � �) � � � % � � � � � � � � �  � #
·

7 � � ) � � � )  �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 ) � � � � �  ) � ' � � 1 � % � ) � � �  � Y 4 � ) � � � � � ) ) � � � & ' � � �' � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � 4 � / � � � � � � ¼ - � % � ) � � � � � � 4 �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � / � X 4 � [ 2 � �� � � � � � � � / � � % � � � � - � / 7 � � � � � � . � � � � � � � � � � � / � � 4 ( 2 / { � ' � � �  � � 1 � �  � � � � � % � ) 4� � � � � � ' � � � �  ) � ' � � 1 ; � � � �  ) � ' � � 1 � � � ) � �  � � � � & � � 1 � � � � % � - � <
·

7 � � 1 ) � � �  ' � � � ) � ) � �  � � � ' � ( � � � ) $ � � � � � % � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � / � � 4 ( 2 / � � � � � � 5 ( (� ' � �   � � � & � �  ' � � � � � � � � �  � � ' � � � � � # 5 ( ( � % % � � � ) � � � � � 1 5 ( ( � ' � �  � . � � � 4 � � � / 7 � � � � � � ' � , � ) � � � % ) � 4 � � � 1 ) � � �  ' � � � ) � � 1 � � � � ' � � � ' � � � � � � � �1 ) � � �  ' � � � ) ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � / � � 4 � ) � � �  � � � � � 4 � � % � � � � # ) � � � % � � � & ' � � � � � �� / � � 4 � � � � ' � � � � � ) % � � � ' � � � ) � % � ) ) � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � / � � 4 ( 2 / � � � �1 ) � � �  ' � � � ) � � % � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) �  � ) � � � � � � � # & � � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � �  � � � �� � � � �  � , � / { � � � � � 1 � � # � � " � � # � � � �  � ) � � 1 � 4 � ) � � � � � ) � � � � ) 4 � � � � � 1 ) � � �  ' � � � )� � � � � � ' � � � � , � � �  � � � � � �  � � � ) � % � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) % � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � �2 � � � � �  7 � 4 � $ � � � � 3 � ) % � � � 8 � � � � � � � � ; 4 < - � � � % � � � 7 �  � � � � � �+ � ) � 4 � � ) � � 5 ) � � � � ) � ; 4 + � ) < ( � � � ) $ � � � � ; 4 ( 2 <X � 9 � X 9 � � X � X � } � � � / � � � X / � X / � � � Y Y � / Y X � � / � �
·

7 � � � - � � � � � � ) � % � ) � � � 1 ) � � �  ' � � � ) � � % � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � # ' ) � � 1 � �  4 � � � � �  � � 1' � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � ) �  � � �  � )  � � ) � � � � X � / 7 � � � � ) � % # }
·

7 � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � 1 ) � � � � � ) � � � � � ) ) � � � / ! � � � � � ) � ) � � � � ) � ) � � � � � � � ) � � � 4 � ) �� ) � � � � ) � � � ' � � � ) � � � � � � � �  � � � ) � % � ) � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � ) / � � � � � � � � � � ) � � & ' � � � � � )� ) � � � � ) � % � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � � ) � � � ' � � � ) � � � � � � � �  � � � ) � % � ) � � � � # ) � � � / � � #1 ) � � �  ' � � � ) � � � � 4 � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � ) � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � ) � � � 4 � � � � � � � � 4 � ) ) � ) � 4 � 1 � �
·

7 � � � � � � � � % � ) 4 �  � # � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � 1 � � � % � � � � ) � � �  ' � � � ) | � � � � � ) � � 1 - � � � � � � � �� � � 2 ) � � � � 1 � 3 � ) � � # ½ � ) � � �  ' � � � ) | � � � � � ) � � 1 - � � � � '
·

3 � � � � � � � � � �  � 4 � " � ) � % � ) � � � � � 3 � � � ) � 7 ) � � � � �  ) � � � � ) � � � � ' � ) � � � � � � � ' � � �4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � / � � ' � � � ) & % � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � ) ) � � 1 / 7 � � � � ' � ) � 1 �� �  � ) � � " � ) % � ) 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � � � 3 � � � � � ) � ! � � � )
·

3 � � � � � � � / X � = � � � � � 4 � � � � % � � 4 4 � � 1 ) � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � / > � ' � � � � / X � � 9 � % � � ') � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ¼
·

3 � � � � � � � / �  � � � � � ) 1 � ) � � � � ) � � � � � � � # � 1 ) � �  � # 5 ( ( / 5 � � � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � �
·

3 � � � � 4 � � � � % ( � 4 4 � � � ) � � �  = | � � � � ) � [ � ! � � � � 5 � ) � � � � 2 � � � 1 ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � )� � � % � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � �
·

| � � � � % � � � � � % � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � # � 4 � � � � � � � 2 � � � 4 � � ) � � X � � � �) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � = � � � � � . � � ) # & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  �  / 7 � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � 1 / 5 � ) � � 4 � � � �( � � # ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � # � � � � � � � 1 � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � % � � � % � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � ) � � & ' � � � � � � � � �" � � ' � � ) % � � � # � �  � ) � � � �  / ! � � � � � " � � ' � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) ) � � � � � % � � � � � � & ' � � � � � �� � ) � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � % � � � � � � 1 ) � � �  ' � � � ) � � � � � � / ! � � ) � � � 4 4 � � � � � � � � 1 � ( ( 7 ? � � ) � � #� % � � � � � ) % � � � ' � � � ) � � ' � ) � � � � � � $ � � � � �  - � �  & 3 � � � � - � �  � �  ( � � � ) � � - � �  � ) � � &� � � � 1 ' � � � � �  � ) � � " � � 1 � � 4 � 4 �  � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � 1 � � � ) # ' � ) " � � � ) � ' �  � ) � ) � � ' � � � �� � � � �  � � � � � $ � � � � �  - � �  � � � � � 4 � � � / ! � � � � � �  � � � � � � % � ) 4 � � � � � � � ' � ) " ' � � � � � � � ) � �� � X Z
Page 26



¾

·
3 � � � � � � � � / X � � �  � / X � = � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � / { ¸ 4 � � � � �  � ) � � � �  � � 1 � � '% � , � � 1 � � ) � " � � � � ' � ) ) �  � � � � 1 ) � � �  ' � � � ) % � � �  ) � � " / { � 4 � # � � � ) � � � � � ) � � � ) � � ' � � ) �1 ) � � �  ' � � � ) � � � � ) � � � �  ) � � � � 1 � � # � � � 4 � �  � � � � " � � � ' � #

·
3 � � � � � � � / X � = � � � ) � 1 � � ) � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � 4 � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � � � � ) 4 � � � � �� � � � � 1  � � � � ¼ 7 � � � ) � , � 4 � � # � % 1 ) � � �  ' � � � ) � � � � � � � ) % � � � ' � � � ) � . � � ) � � � ) � % � �  � � � 1 � � %� � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � 1 � ) � � � / { ' � � �  � � " � � � � � �  � � � � � �   � � � 1 �  ) � ' � � 1 � � % � � � � ) � � � � �  � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � 1 � ) � � � & ' � � � �  � � � � � � � 4 � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � "

·
3 � � � � � � � / X � = % � � � � � �  % � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � 1 ) � � � �  � � � �  � 4 � � � � � � ) ) � � �  � � 1 ) � � �  � � � � � &� � � � � � � � � # � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) 1 � )  � � � % � � � $ � � � � �  - � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � 1 � � � % � � �  � � � ) � 1 � � ) � � / { % � � � � � � � ) � 1 � � ) � � � � ) � 4 � � �  & � � � % � � �  ' � � � ) ' � � � � � � % � � � � �  & . � � � � � � � � � � � # � � � � ) ) � � �  � � 1 � ) � � � ) � #

·
3 � � � � � � � / � =  � � � 1 ) � � � � 4 � � � � � � # ' � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � �

·
3 � � � � � � � / � =  � � � 1 ) � � ' � � � � � � � � % � � �  � � 1 � � � ) � % % � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � / 7 � � � � � � � � � � � " � � ' �� % � � � � � � ) � � � % � ) � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) � � � �  & � �  4 � � � 1 � � �  � � % � ) � �) � � � � � � � � # � ) � � � � � � � � �

·
7 � � 2 ) � � � � 1 � 3 � ) � � � 1 #  ) � ' � � 1 � � � � � � �  � % � � � � - � � � � � ) � �  � � � � / 7 � �  ) � ' � � 1 � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � � | � � ) �  ) � � � � 1 � 4 �  � � � � # � � � � �  � ) � % � ) � � � � � � 4 � � ) � / 7 � � ) � % � ) � & { � 4 � � � � � �� � � � 4 4 � � � / 7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � � � - � ) � � � � ' � # � � � $ $ � �

·
| � � ) �  ) � � � � 1 � � � ) � 4 � � � ) � = � ) � � � � * � � � � � � � � � �  ) � �  � � � / � � � 4 � � ) 4 � � � � � & � � � � / �3 � � � � � � ) � & � � � � � � � # ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) 4 � � % % � � �  � � 1 4 � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � # � % � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � / [ � 0 � � � � � � � � � �  � /� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �7 � � � ) � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � X � 9 � X � � X 9 � � $ ' � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � � X � � �  � � � � �  �  � � � 4 � � � � � � � % � � �% � � � � ' � � 1 ) � � � ) � }� � � = 8 � � � ) � � 4 � � � � � 2 � � " 3 � �  # 9 5 ) � � � 4 � � � ) # - � � " � � � � � � 4 � � � % � ) � � � $ � � � � �  - � �  &5 � ) � � 4 � � � � & 5 [ � X $ @ & � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � $ �  / & - � % } 5 Z Z Y � � � � � & [ � � � � � ) � � X � /� � � � � ) � � � ) � ' � � � ) � � � 4 � � � ) # � � � � � � ) � � � � ( � � � � 4 � � � � �  $ � �  7 � � 4 ; ( $ 7 < ) � . � � � � �  � � � � � � � �� �  � � �  ' � � � � � 4 � �   � � � � � � � � � % � ) 4 � � � � � � � � )  � ) � � � � � � � % # � � � �  � )  � � �  � � � � � � ) � � � � � � 1 � � � � �  � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � / 7 � � � � � � � �  �  � � � � � �  % � ) � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � ) � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � "% � ) � � 1 � � � % � � � " � 9 � � � � � � � �  � � � ) � 1 � � % � � � 4 � � � � � /[ � X � � � � � � ) # � � X � � � � � � � � ) � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � ) ) � �  � � � � � �  � � " � � �  # ) � � � ) � ; � � 4 � �� � � � � � � � � � $ �  / < � � � 4 � � � �  � ) � � � � �   � � " � � �  # ) � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � 4 4 � � � � � � � � ) � � � � 4 � � � � / 7 � � ( $ 7 � ) � � �  �  % � ) � � � ) � � 4 4 � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � �� � � � � ) # � � X � / 3 � � � � . � � � � � # � � � % � ) � � � ) � � % � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  /� � � � � ) � ' � ) � � � 4 � � � � � � � �  � � 1 � 4 � �  4 � � � � ) � . � � ) �  � � � � �  � � " � � �  # ) � � � ) � & � �  � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � � ) � ' � � � � � ) � � � � � �  & � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � #� � � � � � � 1 � � � ) � � � � 1 ) � � � �  }; � < 6 � ' � ) " � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � �  � � � ) � � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # � ) ' � � � � � � � � � � , � � �  �  � � ) � �  � � 4 � # � �� 1 ) � �  ' � � � � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # }� < �  � � " � � �  # ; � �  � ) � � " � � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � & � � � � �  � � 1+ 3 X � X � � } � � X X ¿ � X } � � X � ¿ � � } � � X � ¸ { � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � % 5 � � � � � � � � � # ( � � � � 4 � � � � �  3 � � � � ( �  � � %5 ) � � � � � � ¸ <  � � � 4 � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � �  � � ) ) � � � � � �  � � � � � % � � � � � � � / 7 � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � 4 �  � � � � � ' � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � # � � � � � � , � � � � ) � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � 4 � # � � � � ) &� � � � �  � � 1 � � # � ) � � � � 1 % ) � 4 � � � � � � � � ) � 4 � � � � & � � � �  � ) � � 1 � �  � � � � = � � � � � ) � � � � � � &� �  � � � � � � � � � � ) ' � � � � 1 ) � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ 5 � &� < � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � � ) �  � � � 4 � � � � � 1 � � � 1 ) � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � �  � � � � ) � � ) � � � � 1� � � 4 � � � � � �  1 � � � � � � # � � � �  � � � � % � �  � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 �  � � � � � � �  � � " � � �  #; � � � � � �  � ) � � " � � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � + 3 X � X � � } � � X X ¿ � X } � � X � � �  + 3 Z � � � } � � X � ¸ � � �  � � � � � �� � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � % � ) 1 ) � � �  1 � � = 5 � ) 4 � � � � � 1 � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ) 1 � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � ; ? [ ( � < ¸ < / 7 � �� � � � ) � � � ) # � � � � # � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � 4 � � � % � ) � � � � # 4 � � � � � & � � � � � � � �  5 � > � � �  % ) � � � � � � � � �  � #  ) � � � ) � � � � ; � � � � � ) �  � � �  � # � � � 8 � � � ) � � 4 � � � � 1 � � � # ¸ � | � � � � � ) � � 1 ( � ) � � % � � � � � � �3 � � � 4 � ; | ( 8 - 7 3 < / 7 � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � ) � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 �  � � � % � � � � � � � � �  � � � % � ) 4 � � � � � )� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) ) � � � � # � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � ) � � � � �  � �  = � � � � ) � � � � � 4 �  � � � � # ) � 4 �  � � � � � � µ

Page 27



� À

� �  & � � � � � � � � � � ) ' � � � � 1 ) � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ 5 � &� < � ) � 4 �  � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � � � 4 � � �  � � � � � � � 1 � � � ) � 4 �  � � � ' � ) " � � �  4 � � � � ) � � � � � � � �  � ) � � " � �� � � � � �  ) � � " % ) � 4 � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � �  9 � ) 1 � � � � ' � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) � � # � � � � � ) � � �  � �� � 4 � � � � �  & � � � � �  � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � % � ) % � � � ) � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � �  4 � � � � � ) � � 1 & � � � � � � � � � ) # / { %�  � � � � % � �  ) � � " � ) � � � � � � � � � � " 1 � � � � & � � � � ' � � � ) � . � � ) � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � % � � �  � � � 1 � ) � � � ) � &� � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � % & � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � + 3 Z � Z � } � � X � = ( �  � � % � ) � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � 1 � � % � ) � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � % � ) 4 � � � � � � � �  � � ) � � �  � � , �  � 1 ) � � �  1 � � � � % � ) � � ' � � � �  � � 1 � /7 � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � # � % � � � � ) � � � � �  ) � 4 �  � � � � � � ) � � � � & � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � 4 � � � � � � � � % � � � 4 � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � 4 � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � �  � � 4 � � � � � � �� % � � � ' � ) " � /; � � < 7 � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) � � # � � ) 4 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � � � �  9 � ) � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � �� � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � & � �  � � � ) � � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # & � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # � � � � �  = � � � � �� � ) � % � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � # � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � �  � � ) � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � ; � < � � � � � � & � � � � � � �) � . � � ) �  ) � 4 �  � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � 4 � � � �  % � � � # � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � ) � � �   � � � � � � ; � � � � � � � � ) � �  ' � � � � � � ' ) � � � � � � 1 ) � � 4 � � � � % � � � $ 5 � � � �  � � � � � � % � 4 � � � 4 � � � � � � � � < / 7 � �) � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � ) � � � � � � � % ) � 4 �  � � � � � � � 4 � � �  � � � � � � �  ) � ' � � 1 � & � � # � � � � � � � ) #� � �  � � � � � � � � � % � ) 4 � 4 � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � ) � � �  ) � 4 �  � � � � � � � � � � 4 � & � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � 1 ) � � � �� % � � � ) � 4 �  � � � � � � ' � ) " � � � � ) � 1 ) � � � � �  9 � ) � � ) � � % � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � ) � � � � 4 � � ) � �  � �  9 � ) ) � � � � � �  � �� � � � � � % ) � � % ) � 4 � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � & � �  ' � � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � � )  � / � � ) � � � � � � �  � � � � � % � � #  � � � � & � �� � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � 1 � � � % � ) 4 �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � � ) � � � � � � � ( � �  � � � � � ; � < � � � � � � � � � � � ) � 4 �  � � � � � �� � � � 4 � � � � � � ) � . � � ) �  & � � � ) � . � � ) � 4 � � � � � % � � � � � � �  � � � � � ' � � � � �  � � 4 �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) 1 �  /7 � � ) � � % � � ) � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) �  � �  4 � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � 4 �� � � ) � � �  � �  � ) � � �  � � � � � � ; � < � /- � � � � � ; � � 4 4 � � � � � � � < } 7 � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � " � % ) � 4 � � �  � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � ) � � � � ) � � %� � � � � �  � ) � 4 � � � 4 � � �  & � �  � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � ) ) � �  � � � � � % � � # ' � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � " � � � ' � ) " � ) � & � � � 1 � � � � ) � � �  � � � � ) � % % � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � /� � ) � � � ) � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � } � � � � � } 9 9 ' ' ' / 1 � � / � " 9 1 � �  � � � � 9 � � �  = � % % � � � �  = � # = � � � � � 4 � � � � � � �� � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ²6 � � � 4 4 � � � � ) � � � � � �  /� � � ² Â � ± � � � � � � � � �{ � � � � ) � � � � ' �  � � �  � � � 1 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � �   ) � ' � � 1 � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � % � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � � 4 � =  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � 1 � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ) " � � 1 � �  � # � � � 9 ) � % � � � � � � ) � � ' � � � � � � � � � % ) � 4 $ � � � � �  - � �  ; % � � � � ' � � 1  � 4 � � � � � � � � % � , � � � � � 1  ' � � � � � 1 < � �  { ' � � �  4 � " � � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 � � � � ) � � � � � � � /7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � ) " � � 1 � ) ) � � 1 � 4 � � � � � ) � � � � �  � �� � � � � � � � � � � X � 9 � X � � X 9 � � � � � ' � � � � � � � $ > �  �  � � � ) � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � ' � � ) � % � � �  � � � � � � � 1� � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ; � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � 1 � ' � # 1 ) � � �  � < /{ � � � � � � � 1 � � � �  � � � ) � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � 4 � � � ) � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � 1 � � ) � �  % ) � 4 � � � 1 � ' � # � � ) � � � � � � � � { ' � � �  � � � ' � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � ' � #1 ) � � �  � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � ) � � 1 � � � � � ) " � � 1 � �  � � � � � � � ) ) � � 1 � 4 � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � ' � � 1 � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � /� 
 � � � � 
 W W � 	 � �+ � % � ) � � � # ' � ) " � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 2 � 4 � � � � � � � ' � ) " � & � � � � � � 2 � � � � � � � )� � � � � � � � � � � � � | � ) � � � 7 � � 4 � � � � � ) � ) �  ! � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � 4 � ) � � � / � � � 4 � � � � Ã � � � � � / � � / � "% ) �  / ' � � � � � � Ã � � � � � / � � / � "� � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � ±! � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � & � � � � � 4 � � � �  /
Page 28



� �

� � � �  ) � � "7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � % � � ) � � � �  | � � / 7 � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � � 1 �� ) � � � � � � � � # ; X � � � � � # � � ) < � % % � � �  � � 1 % ) � 4 � � � � � � & � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 15 ) � � � � � � � � �  � � � � ; 5 5 � < ; ) � % / � = � � � = � � X � � � � � < /> � ' � � � ) & 4 � ) �  � � � � � �  4 �  � � � � � 1 � � �  � 4 � � � � ) � � �  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � ) � � � 1 � � �  � % � � � �� 4 � ) � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � # � � ) � 4 � � � % ) � � � % % � � �  � � 1 % � ) � � � � X X � & X � � � � � # � � ) � �  � � � � � �; � / � 4 � [ 2 < /7 � 4 � � � 1 � � � � � � ) � � �  � � � % � � �  ) � � " � � � � � � �  - � � " � � � � � � 4 � � � ; � - � < � � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � �) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � % � % � ) � � % � � � ) � � % � ) � % � 1 � & ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � 1 �% � � �  � � � � � ; � / � 4 � [ 2 < / � � ) � � � ) 4 � ) � & % � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � % � � % � � �  ' � ) � � � 1� �  � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  � ) � � � ) � ) � � � 4 4 � �  �  � � � � � � 4 � � � 1 � � � � ) � � �  � � � % � � �  ) � � " /{ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � �  � 1 ) � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % % � � �  � � 1� � � � ) � /7 � � $ 5 � 4 � #  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � % � � � � � � � � �  � 1 ) � � � & � � � ) � � " � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � 4 � � � 1 � � �  � # � � � � ) � � � � � � 4 � � � � / { � � � 4 � � 1 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � & � � � $ 5 � � � � � �  � � � ) � % � ) � 1 � � � � � ) � % � � � � � � �  � ) � � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � ) � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � & � � � � � 4 � � � 1 � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � �  /3 � � � � % � � � � � # & � � � � �  � ) � � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � ' � � � � � ) � ) � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  % � � �  ' � ) � � � 1 ½� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � % � ) 4 � � � � � � % � � % � ) � % � 1 � � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � � � � � - � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � ) � � %� � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � �  � � � % � � �  � � * � )  � �  � � � � % � �  /{ % � � � $ 5 � � � � � � � � � � � % � �  & � � " � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � �  � � ) � % � � �  /! � ' � � � � � � � � ) � � � �  � � � � � � � � % � � � $ 5 � � � % � � �  ) � � " 4 � � � � ) � � �  � � � � �  � � � $ 5 � � � 4 � �  �  � �) � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 ) � � �  � � � � � � � � 4 � � � 1 � � � � � � ) � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � % � � � � ) #� � � � ' � ' � � �  � ) � � �  � � � ) % � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � /¡ � � � � W � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � �{ � � � � � � � ) � � � � 4 � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � & � � � � 1 � { � � � � � � � � � # � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � % � ) � � � �� ) � � � ) � # & { � � � � � � # � � � � 4 � � � � � � � % � ) � � � 4 � � � � � ) � � � � ' � � � � � � % � ) � � � " � � 1 � � � � � � � � � 4 4 � � � �� � � � / [ � � � � � � 1 { � � �  � � 4 � " � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ) � ' � � � � � �  � � � � � 1 � �  � � ) % � � � % � ) � � � � � � � � �� ) � � � � � � ) � � � /� � � � � � ±7 � � � " # � � % � ) � � � � � � � � � 1 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) ( � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � � 4 � =  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ) " � � 1 � �  � # � � � 9 ) � % � � � � � � ) � � ' � � � � � � � � � % ) � 4$ � � � � �  - � �  ; % � � � � ' � � 1  � 4 � � � � � � � � % � , � � � � � 1  ' � � � � � 1 < ; � 4 � �  �  � � � � 4 � � � X � 9 � X � � X 9 � � $ < &' � � � � � � � � � � � ) � �  � # � + � � - � � � � 3 � ) � � # - � � � ) � ; 8 � � 4 � & � � 1 � � � � � X � < /{ ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � 4 � � � � � ' � �  � � � � � � �  � �  � ) X � 9 � X � � X 9 � � $ � �  ' � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � % � � �  � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � 1 �  % � ) � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � & � � � � � = � � � � � �  ' �  � ) � � � � � 1 � � � �� 4 � � � � � � % � � � � � � � 4 � � ) � � � � � �  � ) �  � � " � � # � � ) � 4 � � � � � � � � 4 � / 7 � � � � � � 4 4 � � � � � ) � � � � ) � % � ) �� ) �  � 4 � � � � � � # � � 4 �  � � � �  � � � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � � 4 4 � � � � � �  � � � � ) � � 1 � 1 ) � �  � � � ) � � � � � � � ) �� � � � �  �  � � � � � ) � � � � �  � � � 4 � � � � � � /7 � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � �  � � � � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � ' � � � � � � / � " 4 � % � � � 3 � � � � �3 � � � � � � 5 ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � ; 3 5 � � < / 7 � � �  � � � � � � �  � % � � � � � � � * � � � �  � � � � % � �  � # ) � � � � � ) � � � � ) � �' � � ) � � � ' ) � � �  � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � " � � # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � / 7 � � 3 5 � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � 1 �� % � � )  � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � ) � � � � 1 % ) � 4 � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � �� � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � % ) � 4 � � ' � � � � � � 1  � � � � � � 4 � � � / ! � � � � � � � � ) � # � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � ' � ' � � �  � � � ) � � � � � � � � � # � � 1 � � % � � � � � � % % � � � � & � � � � � � � � �  � 4 � � � � ) � � �  � � ) � � 1 � ) � � � � ) � � & � �  � 1 ) � �  � #
Page 29



� ~

6 � � � ) � � 8 � 1 � � �  ; � � � 1 � � � ) � 4 � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � ) # � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � � �  � � � � ) � < � � � � � � # � � � � � � ) � � � �; � � � � � � � 1 � �  ' � � � � � 1 � < ' � � �  � � � � � � � " � � # � � 1 � � % � � � � � � % % � � � � � � � � 3 5 � � ' � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � �� � 4 � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � �  � ) � 0 � � � � /5 � ) � � 4 � � � � ( � � # ( � � � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � ) � � � 1 # ' � � ) � � # � � � � � � � %  � � � � � � � ) � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � 1 ) � �  � � � � ' � � �  % � �  � � �  � � � � � ) # � % 4 � � � � ) � � � � �   ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � 4 � � � � ) � � � � � � � 5 ( ( � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � # � �  � ) � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � % � � � > � � � � � � �- � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ) � 1 � )  % � ) � � # � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � 0 � � � 4 � # � � � � /! � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � 3 � � � � � � � � � � & % � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � � �  �  � � � � � 3 � � � � � - � � ) � � � � � � | � � � 1 � � � � �5 � ) � � � ) � � � � ; 3 - | 5 < / 7 � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ä X Z X � � ) � � '  ' � � � � � 1 % � ) � � � 3 - | 5; % ) � 4 � � ) � � � � X � & � � � �  � � �  < /7 � � � � � � � ) � � # � � �  � ) � � " � �  � ) � � 1 � � X � � ) � � � � � �  � ) �  � � " � � # � � ) � 4 � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � ) � � � �� � " � � # � � � � � ) � � � � � µ { ' � � �  � � ' � � � ) � � 1 1 � � � � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 � � % � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � � �   �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � & � % # � � ' � ) � 4 � �  �  � � 1 ) � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � }
·

+ � � � � �  � � � � ) ) � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � 1 � � � ) � � � � � � � � � �  � ) � � � ! � �  � � % � � �  ( � � � � ) # � �  �� � � X Y Z X ; � � � 4 � �  �  < � �  � � � ( � � � � ) � � � � � � � % > � � � � � � � � �  3 � � � � � � - � 1 � � � � � � � � � � X �; � � � 4 � �  �  < / � � � ' � ) " 4 � � � � � � � � 4 4 �  � � � � � # � % � � � � & � ) � � �  � � � � � % � � � � ) � � � � � � ; � / 1 / ) � � � � � 1 � & � � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � 4 � � � � < & � ) � � � � � � � � � ) �  � � � � # � � � � �  � ) � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � / 3 � � � �  � � � � � � � � ) & % � ) � � � ) �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � 1 � � % ) � 4 6 � � � ) � � 8 � 1 � � �  � �  9 � ) � � ) � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � /{ � 4 � ' � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � 4 �  � � � � 4 � � ) � % ) � � � 4 4 � �  � � � � � � % � )� � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � & � � � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � &� � � � � � # � � � 8 � � � � 1 � � � � ( � � � � ) � � � � � � �  [ � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � ; 8 � � 4 � & 2 � � � 4 � � ) � � X � <' � � � � � � � � � ) � �  X � 9 � X � � X 9 � � $ / � � � �  � � � � � � � % � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � �  � � � ) � � �  �  � �  � ) � � � � � � � 1 � � �  � � � � � � % # � � ' � ) � 4 � �  �  � � 1 ) � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � / 3 � � � � � � � ' � )  � � 1 4 � 1 � � � � }
·

5 ) � � ) � � � � 4 4 � � � � 4 � � � & � � � � � 4 � � % � � �  � � � ) � � � # � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � �  � � � �� � �  � � � � � � 4 � � �  � � � 1 � �  % � ) � � �  � � � ) � � � # � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  % � ) ' ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � �� � � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # / 7 � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) 4 �  � # � � �) � � � 4 4 � �  � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � % � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � �� � � � � . � � � � � # � ) � � � �  � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � # � � � � � � � ) � � �   � � � � � � / - � � � � � } � �� � � � � � � � � �  � � � ) � � � # � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � 5 ( 3 X � � 1 ) � � � � ) 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � & 6 5 5 � � �  � � �6 � � � ) � � 8 � � � ) � � 4 � � � � �  - � ) � � ( � 4 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � /� � � � � � � 	 � � � � 
 	 �� X ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  & � � 0 � � � � � 1 � � � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 1 ) � � �  � }� < � � � ) � � � �  � ) � % % � � 1 � � � ) � � � � � & ) � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � � �  � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � �  & � � ) 4 % � � � �� � 1 � ' � # � � % � � # µ� < � � � ) � � � �  � ) � � � � ) � % � ) � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � �  � &  � ) � � 1 � � � � � ) � � � � � � � �  % ) � 4  � � � � � � 4 � � � &� ) � � � � � 1 � � 1 � ' � # � � % � � # � � � � � ) � � � �  ) � � � ) � � � � � 1 � � � � � � % � ) � 4 � ) 1 � � � # � � � � � � � � µ� < � � � ) � � � � � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � ) � �  & � � �  � � 1 � � � � 1 � ' � # � �  � �  � � � ) � � � � � % � � #� � � � � ) � � µ < � � � ) � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � µ� < � � � ) � � � �  ) � � " � % � ) � 4 � µ% < �   � � � � � � � � ) � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � � & � , � � � ) � � � �  � # � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � �  � )� � � � � � � %  ' � � � � � 1 �  � � � 1 � �  % � )  � ' � � � * � ) � µ1 <  � � � 1 � � � � � � " � � � � � 1 ' � � � � � ) ) � � �  � � 1 � ) � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � � ) � � �  � � � % � ) � � 4 � � � ) � � � 1 � � � � � � � � ) � � µ� < � � � � � % � ) � � � � # � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1 ) � � �  � � � � µ� < � � � � � % � � 1 � � 9 � � � ) � � �  � ' � � 1 � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1 � ) � � � ) � � � � µ0 < � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) � � � � # % ) � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � µ" < � � � �  � � 1 � ' � � �  � � � � � ) � #  � 4 � � � � � � �  � �  � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � µ
Page 30



� �

� < � � � ) � � � �  ) � � " � % % � � �  � � 1 � � � � ) ) � � �  � � 1 � ) � � � �  � � �  0 � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � µ � � � � � ) � � � � � � �� � � � ) � � # � % � � � �  - � � " � � � � � � 4 � � � µ4 < � � �  � . � � � �  ) � � � � 1 � 9 � � ' � 1 � � # � � � 4 � � � � � � ' � � � 4 � ) �  � � � � � � 4 � � � µ % ) � . � � � � % � � �  � � 1� � �  � � � �  � # � , � � � � � 1 ) � � �  � � � � µ� < ) � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � % � � � � � � #  � % % � ) � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ) � � 4 � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � �� � � � � � " % � ) � � � 1 � � � � ) � µ� < � � � � � % � ) � � � � �  ' � �  � � % � µ� < � � � ) � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � µ. < � � � )  � � � � � � 4 � � � � % � � � � � � � µ  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � 1 �  � � � � � # µ) < � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � ) � # � � � � � µ� < � � �  � . � � � � ) � % � � � 9 ) � � # � � � � 1 � � � ) � 1 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � µ� < � � � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � 4 � ) 1 � � � # � � � � � � � � & � �  ' � � � � � )� � � ) � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � % � � � � � � % � ) ) � � �  � � � � µ� <  � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � & � � � � � � � �  � � % � � # � � � � � ) � � � �  ) � � " � %  � 4 � 1 � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � ) � � 1 � � � � � ) � � � � � � µ� < � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � ) ' � � � � � ) � � 1 � % � � �   � � 1 µ' < 4 � � � � �  � � 1 � � % � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � = � , � � � � � 1  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � 1 � � = � � � ) � # & � � � � ' � = � � � ) � # µ, < � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � �  � � � ' ' � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � µ# < � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � % ) � 4 � , � � ) � � � � � 1 � � � µ* < � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � � � �  � � 1 µ� � < . � � ) # � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � % � � ' � � � �  � ) # % � � � � � 1 µ� � < � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � % � � � �  � ) # ' � � � � µ� � < . � � ) � � � � � � � � � � ' > � ? � � �  � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) � � 1� � � � � ) � � � � � � µ�  < � � � � ) � � �  ! � � � ) | � � � 1 � 4 � � � - � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � �  � ) � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � %1 ) � � �  ' � � � ) % � � �  � � 1 � � � � ) ) � � �  � � 1 � ) � � � ) � � � � µ� � < � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � % ) � 4 ' � � � ) � � 4 � � & � �  ' � � ' � � �  � � ) � � � � � � � � � � % � )4 � � � � � � � � � � /7 ' � % � ) � � � ) � 4 � � � � ' � ) � ) � � � � � �  & �  � � � � � 1 � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # � � � � � � � 1 � ) � 1 � � �6 � / � � $ � � � � �  - � �  � � � ) � � � � � � # � � � � ) � 4 � � �  � �  � � ' % � � � � � 1 � ) � � � �  /3 � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 ( � 4 4 � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � X Z & � � � % � ) � � � ) ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �) � � � � � �  & � � " � � 1 ' � � ' � � �  � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � ) � � � �  % � � �  � � 1 � �� � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1 � ) � � � ) � � � � /� 
 W W � 	 �� � � � � � � � � � ³ � ² � � � � � � � � �7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ' � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � 4 � % � ) �  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � & ' � � � � ' � � ) � % � � �  � � � � ) � �� � X � � �  � � � � � . � � � � � #  � � 4 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � | � # � � X � / > � ' � � � ) & � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � 1� � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ' � ) � ) � % � � �  � � � ) � � � � � � � / 7 � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � �  � ) � � �  � � ��   � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � & ' � � � � ' � � �  4 � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ' � )  � � � � ( � � # ¸ � � � � � � � 1� � �  � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 X � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /3 � 4 � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � �  � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � % � � � �   � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � � & � � ) � � � � � � ) � # � % � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � �  � # � �  � )� � � � � � � � ¸  � ' � � � * � ¸ � ) � � � ) � � � � & � � ) � % � ) � � � �  � # � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  2 � � � 1 � � �  � � � � � � 3 � � � � 4 � � � / 2 � � � � � � � � � � ) � % � ) � � � � ' � � � � � � � � 2 � � � 1 � � �  � � � � � � 3 � � � � 4 � � � & � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � % � � � � � # % � ) � 1 � ) � � � ) � � � �   ' � � � � � 1 � / 7 � � � ) � � � � � � � � % � ) � ) � � � � �4 � ) " � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � �  � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  ) � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � # % � ) 4 � %) � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � % % � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � /
Page 31



� ´

� � ® � � � � � � Å Æ � � � � � � ± � � � � ³ ³ � � � � ¯ � � ² � ® � � � �5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 X Y � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � 4 � , � � � %  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � ' � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � / 7 � � � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � � & ' � � ) � � � � ) � � ) � � � � & � � '  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �� � � ) 1 � � � % � � Ç % � 4 � � # � � 4 � � ; � = � �  ) � � 4 � � ) 4 � ) � < & � � � )  � ) � � 4 � � � � � � � � �  � � % % � 4 � � � � � � �  � � ) 1 � ) � � � � � � � �  � / 7 � � � ) � � � � �  � � � � 4 � ' � � �  � ) � � �  � � , � = � �  ) � � 4  ' � � � � � 1 � � �  � , � =� �  ) � � 4  ' � � � � � 1 � & ' � � � � ' � � �  � � � � )  ' � � � � � � � � � � � � # � � 4 /7 � � � ) � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � % � � � '  � � � � � # � � � � � ) � , � 4 � � � � # � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � � ) � � � � � ) � / 7 � �� ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � �  � � � � �  � � � � � # � % � � � ) � , � 4 � � � � # � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � � ) � � � � � ) � / 5 � � � � #5 ( 3 � X ; � � � � � � 1  � � � � � # < � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � ) � . � � ) � � � � � � � � � � �  � � % �  � � � � % � �  � � 1 �  � � � � � #� ) � � � & � � � � � � � � � 1  � � � � � # � % � � '  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � � ) � � � � � ) � /7 � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � # ' � � �  � � 1 ) � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � # � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � # & � � ' � � � ) � � ' � � �  � � � � �� � 1 � � % � � � � � � # � � � � � � � � ) � . � � ) �  4 � � � 4 � 4  � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � % % � � � � � � � �  � % % � � � � � � � � �� % � � �  � �  � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � �  � � % � � � � � � # /{ � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 X Y � �  � � � � ) � 4 � � � $ � 1 � � � � � � � � & � � � ) � � � � � ) � . � � ) � 4 � � � % � ) � � �� � � � 4 � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � ' � )  � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � % � % % � )  � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � % � ) � � � �� � � � X �  ' � � � � � 1 � /� � ± � ® � Æ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Æ � � � � � � � � � � � � ² � � ² � � � � � � � � ³ � ² � � � � �7 � � � ) � � � � � � � � % � ) �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � % � � � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � & � � 4 � ) � � � � 1 � � ) � � ) � ' � � % � � 4 � =  � � � � � �  � ) � � � ) � � � � � , � � �  � � 1 � � � � 9 ' � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � ; � � � � � X � � � < & ' � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � # � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  � � % � � � � � � � ; 5 � � � � < / 7 � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � �  ' � � � � � � � � � 4 � � ) � ) # � � � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � " � � � # � � � & ' � � � � � � � " � � � 4 � , � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � 1 � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � % � � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1 ) � � �  � � � � / 7 � � ' � � � � � 1 � ' � � �  � � � ' � = � � � ) � # & � � � ' � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � �  ) � � % � � ) � � � � � 1 ) � � � � � � � � # � � ' ) �  1 �� � � 1 � � � � % � � � � � 4 / 7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � ' � � �  � � 4 � ) � � � � ) � � " ' � ) " � � 1 ) � � �  % � � � )� � � � � ' � � � � � 4 � � ) � � �   � � 1 � � � � � % � ) � � % � � � ) / { � � � ) 4 � � % � � # � � � & � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � X � � �' � � �  � � � � � 1 � � = � � � � � � & ' � � � � � ) 1 � ' � �  � ' � � �   � � ) � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � �� � ) � � � 1 � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � 4 � / { � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � ; 5 � � � � < & � � � ' � �  � ' � ' � � �  % � � � ' � � � /{ � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �   � � � 1 � � % � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � �   � � � � � # � %  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � ) # � % % � ) � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � ) ) � � �  � � 1 � ) � � � ) � � � � / 7 � � � ' � � � � " � � ' � �  1 �  � # � � � � � � � � � { � � � � � � � )% � ) � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � 4 � ; ) � % / X � 9 � X � � X 9 � � $ < / { � � � ) � 1 ) � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � 2 � � � � � � � & � � �{ � � � � � � � ) � � � �  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � % � ) � � � ) #  � % % � ) � � � � � # � � � %  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) � � � � � � �� � � � � � � ) ) � � �  � � 1 � ) � � & � � � � � � % = � � � � � � � �  � � � � ) � � % � � � � � � � � � � � ' �  � � � � � � � � 4 4 �  � � � �� � � � � " �  � � � 1 � }È 7 � �  ' � � � � � 1 � ' � � �  � � � % � � � � � � 4 � � ) � ) #  � � � 1 � ' � � � % � � � ) � � % � & � , � � � � � � � � � � � % 1 � � � � � �  � � �� � � � ) % � � � ) � ' � � �  � � � � 4 � � ) � � �  / { � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � �  � �� � � � � � #  � % % � ) � � � % ) � 4 � � # � % � � � � � ) ) � � �  � � 1 ) � � �  � � � � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � / 6 � � � ) � � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � �� � � % = � � � � � � � �  � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � 1 � � � � � � � � � " � ' � � � � � � ) � #  � � � � � � 4 � � � & { � � � � �  � ) � � � � � �� � � �  � � � � 4 4 �  � � � � � � � � � " �  � � � 1 � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � # � � � È /7 � � { � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � 4 � � � � ) � %  � � � � � # � �  � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � �� � � � � ) ) � � �  � � 1 � / { � � � ) � 1 ) � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � 2 � � � � � � � & � � � { � � � � � � � ) � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � ' � � � � �� � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � � � � � � " � � � � � 1 ' � � � � � � � � ' � )  � � � � � # � �  � � # � � � % � � ) ) � � �  � � 1 � ) � � � ) � � � � & � �' � � �  � � � ) � � � � � � � 4 � � � ) � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � ) � % � � � � � ) � � � � }È 7 � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � X � �  � ' � � �  � � � 4 4 �  � � � � � # �  0 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � �  � ) # � %� � � � � � � / { � �   � � � � � & � � � % � � � " ' � � � � � % � � � � � � = � � �  � � � ) � � ) ' � � � � % � � � � � ' � � �  � � � # � � � � � � �X 4 % ) � 4 � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � �  � ) � � � / 7 � � � � � � � � � � � �  �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � % � �  ' � � � � � 1 � 9 � � � � � ) � � � � �� � � � � � �  & � � � ' � � �  � � � � �   � ' � � � � � � 4 � ) � � ) �  � � � � � � � & � � ' =  � � � � � # � � # � � � � � � � � � � ) ) � � �  � � 1� ) � � ' � � ) � � � � ) � � ) � 4 � ) � 1 � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � �  � ) � � �  � � � � � � �  � � 1 � / { � ' � � �  
Page 32



� ¶

� � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � �  � � � � � � 1 & ' � � � � � � � �  � � % � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � �� �  � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � 1 ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) ) � � �  � � 1 � � � � � , � / > � ' � � � ) & {  � � � � � � � � �  � ) � � � � � � � � �% � � � � ) � ) � � � � � � � 4 � � � ) � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � ) � � ¸ � � � � ) � � � � ) � ) � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ' � � �  0 � � � � % # ) � 0 � � � � � 1� � � � � � � 4 � / { � � � � � � � � � �  ) � 1 � )  � � � � � 2 � � � 1 � - � � � � ' 5 � � � � ¸ � � � � ' � � � � � � � ) � ' � � � � � � � )) � � � � � � � � % � ) � � �  � � � 1 � � �  � � � � � �  �  � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ) � �  È /> � � � � 1 ) � 1 � )  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 { � � � � � � � ) & � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �  � � # � � � &  � � � � � # � �   � � � 1 � � %  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � � � �  ' � � �  � � � ) � � � � � � � 4 � � � ) � � �� � ) 4 � � � � � � � � ) � � � � ) � ) � � � � � ) � � � � � % � � � � � ) ) � � �  � � 1 � ) � � /� � � � � � � � � ² � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � ² ¯ � ® � � � � � � � � � � � � �5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 � � ) � . � � ) � � � � '  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � # � % � , � � � � � 1 ) � � �  � � � � /7 � � { � � � � � � � ) % � ) � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ) 4 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1 � ) � � � ) � � � � 4 � � � � % % � � � �  � # � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � �  � � 6 � � / X � �  � ( � � � ) � � - � �  � �  6 � � / � Z � �  � � $ � � � � �  - � �  / { �) � � � � � � � % 6 � � / � Z � �  � � $ � � � � �  - � �  & � � � { � � � � � � � ) � � " � � ' � �  1 �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � " % ) � 4� � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � ' � � �  � � � % % � � � �  � # � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � �  �  � � � � � � � �  � ) � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �' � � �  � � � � 1 � � % � � � � � � # � � ) 4 % � � ' � � � � � " � � 1 � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � 1 � � � % � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � �  � � � � )� � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � )  � � � � � �  � ) � � � /! � � � ) � 1 � )  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � 6 � � / X � �  � ( � � � ) � � - � �  & � � � { � � � � � � � ) � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � �� � 4 � � � �  ' �  � � & � � � 1 � � � �  � � � " � % � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � X � �  � ' � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � � ) 4 % � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1 ) � � �  � � � � � � � � ) 4 � � % � � � � � � %� � � � � � " � �  � ) � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � ) � / { � � � ) � 1 ) � � � X � � % � � � � � � � � � 2 � � � � � � � & � � �{ � � � � � � � ) � � � � � % � � � � � # � � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � % � � � � � � 1 � � & ' �  � � � �  � � � " � % � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � X� �  � & � � � � � � � � � " % ) � 4 6 � � / X � �  � ( � � � ) � � - � �  ' � � �  � � ¸ ¸  � 4 � � � � �  � # � � � ) 1 � & � � � " # � �  � � � � " � � 4 � � ) ' � � � ¸ ¸ / 3 � � � � � � � �  �  � � � � &  � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � �  � � 1 � & � � �� � � ) �  � � � � � � � % � � � � �  � � 1 � % � � � � � � � � & � � � 1 � � � �  � � � " � ) � � � � �  ' � � �  ¸ ¸ � � � � � ) � � � � � � =� � � 1 � � � � ) � # � �  � � � ) � � � ) � � 1 ¸ ¸ / { � � � � � � 4 � � � ) � 1 ) � � � & � � � { � � � � � � � ) ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � �� � � � � � " � % � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � ) � � ) � % � � � � � X � �  � � �  � � � ) � � ) � � � �  � ) # & � � � ) � ' � � � �� � � � ) � � � � � # � � � ) � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � 1 � � � � % � � � � � � � 4 � � � � /{ � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � �  � # � � � { � � � � � � � ) ) � 1 � )  � � 1 � � � � 4 � � � � � � 6 � � / X � �  � ( � � � ) � �- � �  & � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 � 4 � �  4 � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 �  � ' � � � � � � � � � � ) ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � }
·

- � = � � � � � 1 � % � � � � % � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � % � ) � � � ) � � � � � � # � � � ) � , � 4 � � � � # � / � 4 � � � � � � ' % � ) � � �� ) � � � � � � � � % � 1 � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � X � �  � � �  � � � ) � � ) ; � � ) � � � ) � < � � � �  � ) # � % � � �� � � � / 7 � � ) � � � � � � � 1 1 � � ' � � �  4 � � � � ) � � � � ) � , � 4 � � � � # � / � 4 � � � � � � � ) ) � ' � � � � � � � � � �  � 4 � � � � � ' �  � � � � � � � � /
·

- �  � � � � � � � � � � � ' �  � � � % � � � 1 ) � � �  % � � � ) � % � � � � � X � �  � � # � � � ) � , � 4 � � � � # X / X 4
·

- � =  � � � 1 � � % � � � % � ) � � % � � � ) � % � � � � � X � �  � & ) � � � � � � � 1 � � � ) �  � � �  ' �  � � � % � � � � Z / � 4� � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � �  � & � �  � � 1 � �  � � � � � � � � � � /
·

� 4 � �  4 � � � � � � � � ) � � % % � ) 4 � � % � � � � � � � � � & ) � � � � � � � 1 � � � ) �  � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � %� � � ) � , � 4 � � � � # � / � 4 � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  ' � � � � ) � � �  � � � % � � � ) � � % /{ � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � 4 � �  4 � � � � � � � � � � � X � �  � & ' � � � � � � � � �  � � � � 1 � � % � � � � � ) �  � � � � � � � �' �  � � � � % � ) � � % � � � ) � � � � � � �  � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � 1 � �  ' � � � � & ' � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � % � � � � � ) �  � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � " � % � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 � ' � � � � � � ' �  % ) � 4 � � � ) � � ) � % 6 � � / X � �  � ( � � � ) � � - � �  / 7 � �� 4 � � � � � % � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � ' � � �  � � % � ) � � � ) ) �  � � �  � # � � � � ) ) � = � � � � � 1 % � ) � � � ) % ) � 4 � � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1� � � �  � ) � � � � �  � � � 1 � � � � � �  � � � � ' % � ) � � 4 � � � �  � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ' �  � ) � � � � � � � � / 2 � � � � � � � % � � #� � �  � � � � � � 1 9 � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) �  � # � � �  � � � � � / { � � � � � � ) � % � ) � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � �� 4 � �  �   � � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � � 4 � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � �  � # � � � � � � � � � { � � � � � � � ) � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � �  � � � ) � � � � � � � � � 1 � � % � � � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � % � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � 6 � � / X � �  �( � � � ) � � - � �  /
Page 33



� ·

7 � � ) � = � � � � � 1 � % � � � � � � � )  ' � � � � � 1 � � �  � � � � 1 � � � ) � � % % � ) 4 ' � � �  � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � # � % % � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � 6 � � / � � � �  � Z $ � � � � �  - � �  & ' � � � � ) �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � "� 4 4 �  � � � � � # �  0 � � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) 1 � )  � � � � � �  � ) � � � /! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 5 � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � �  � � � 1 � � � # � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �  � ) # � % � � �� � � � & � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � �  ) � 4 � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 � �  � � � � � � ) � � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1 � ) � � � ) � � � � ' � � �  � � � � % % � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � 1 � � % � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � ) 4 �� % � � � � � % � � � � � � " � ) � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1 ) � � �  � � � � /� � � � ) � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � 4 � & � � � � � % � � � � ) � � � � �   ' � � � � � 1 � ' � � �  � � � � � � # % � ) � � % � � � ) ' � �  � ' �% � � � � 1 � � � ) � � � 1 � )  � � � � % � � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1 � ) � � � ) � � � � / 7 � � ) � ' � � �  � � � � 4 � ' � �  � ' � � �1 ) � � �  % � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � X � �  � & � � � � � � � � ' � � �  � �� � � � �  � ) # ' � �  � ' � � �  � � � ' � � � ' � )  � � � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1 � ) � � � ) � � � � ' � � �  � � ) � � � ) � � � �  � #� � � �  � ) # % � � � � � 1 / { � � � � � � ) � % � ) � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � �  ) � � � � � � �� � # � � 1 � � % � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � # � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1 ) � � �  � � � � /[ � � ) � � � & � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � �  � # � � � � � � � � � { � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1 ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �   ) � � � �  � � � � � � � ) ) � � �� � � � 4 � /� � � � � � � � � ³ � � Á � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � ³ � � ³ ® � ® � � � � � ® � � � � �[ � � � % � � � ) � . � � ) � 4 � � � � � % 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 � � � � % � ) � � '  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � �  � � � �  � )  � %� � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � 4 � � � % � ) % � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � �  5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 X Y � � � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � �  � � � % �� � � � � � � � � � * � % � ) � � � � � 4 � � ) � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � # � ) �  � � � 1 � �  � � � � � � 4 4 �  � � � / 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 X Y� ) � � � � � � � # ) � % � ) ) �  � � � � � � � � # � � � � � * � � � � �  � )  � & � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � ) � �  �  � #� � � 6 � � � � � � � � # 2 � � � ) � � �  3 � � � � 3 � � �  � )  � ; 6 2 3 3 < / 7 � � 6 2 3 3 � � � � � � 4 � � � 4 � 4 � � * � � % � ) � � ') � � �  � � � � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � & ' � � � � � ) � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � 4 � � � 4 � 4 � � � � � � ) � . � � ) �  � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �  � )  � % � � � � � 1 � � � � 4 4 �  � � � � � /7 � � � ) � � � � �  � � � � 4 � � � 4 � ) � � � � � , � = � �  ) � � 4 � � 4 � =  � � � � � �   ' � � � � � 1 � & � , � = � �  ) � � 4 � � 4 � = � � � � � �   ' � � � � � 1 � � �  X , � = � �  ) � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � / 7 � � � � � � ) � � � % � � � ) � ) � � � � % � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � &� � � � � % � ) 4 �  ' � � � � � � � � 2 � � � 1 � � �  � � � � � � 3 � � � � 4 � � � & � ) � � � % � � � � ' � }
·

� = � �  ) � � 4  ' � � � � � 1 � ; � = � � � ) � # < = � � 4 �
·

� = � �  ) � � 4  ' � � � � � 1 � ; � = � � � ) � # < = Y � 4 �
·

� = � �  ) � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � ; � � � % � � � ) < = � � 4 �7 � � 6 2 3 3 ) � . � � ) � � � = � � � ) � # & � = � �  ) � � 4  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � � 4 � � � 4 � 4 � % � � 4 � & � �  � = � � � ) � # & � =� �  ) � � 4  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � 4 � � � 4 � 4 � % Z � 4 � / � � ) � = � �  ) � � 4  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � ) X % � � � ) & � � � � ) � � �� ) � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � & � � � 4 � � � 4 � 4 ) � . � � ) � 4 � � � � � % � ) � X 4 � / � � � � % � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � % � ) �4 � � � � � � 4 � � � 4 � 4 � � * � � � � �  � )  � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � 6 2 3 3 /7 � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � X � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � 1 � �  � � � � � � � 1 � � = � � � � � � & ' � � � � � 1 � � � �  � � � � � � "1 � � � �  � � ) � � 1 � � � ) 1 � � � � � � % � � � � 1 ' � �  � ' � � �  1 � � * �   � � ) � / 7 � � � � ' � �  � ' � � �   � � ) � ' � � �  % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � # % � � � � 1 1 � )  � � � ) � � � � � � � � % ) � � � � % � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � / � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � �   � � � � � % � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � �  � � �  � � � 1 � � % � � � � � � � ) � � � � � # � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � 4 � � � � � �� � � � � � ) � � �  � � % � � � � � � �  � � 1 � & � � � �  � � � 1 � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � ) � � �  � � 1 � �  � � � � � � % � � 1 � � � �  � � � � � � " % � ) � � � % � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � / 7 � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � = � � � � � � & � � � ' � � � � � �4 � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � 1 � � � � / { � �   � � � � � & � � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � �  � � � 1 � �  ' � � � � � ) � 0 � � � � � 1' � �  � ' � � 4 � , � 4 � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � 1 � �   � � � � 1 � � � � � /[ � � ) � � � & � � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) 4 � � % � � � � � * � � �  � � # � � � � % � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � �  � � 1 � �  � � � �  � )  � % � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � 4 � � � % � ) % � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � & � �� � � � )  � � � � ' � � � 5 � � � � � � � 5 ( 3 X Y � �  5 ( 3 � � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /
Page 34



� º

� � � � � � � � É3 � 4 4 � ) # � % � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � % � ) ) � % � � � � � �  � � � � � � 2 � � � � � � � }[ � � � % � � � ) � � � � � � % � ) ) � % � � � � � % � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � 4 � ; ) � % / X � 9 � X � � X 9 � � $ < ) � � � � �  � � % � � �  ) � � " /( � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � �  % � � �  ) � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � �  � # 4 � � # � � � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � ) � � 1 �) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � �  � � ) ) � � � � � � � 4 � � / 7 � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � % � ) ) � % � � � � ' � �� � % � � � � ' � }¸ 7 � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � �  � # � � % % � � � � � � � � % � ) 4 � � � � � � �  � 4 � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � �' � � �  � � � � � � ) � � � � % � � �  ) � � " � � � � ' � � ) � � ) � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � ' � � 1 �� � # ) � � �  � � � % � � �  ) � � " / 7 � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � % � ) � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � ) # � � � � � � � 4 � � �  � � 0 � � � � � � � � % � � � 6 � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 5 � � � � # � ) � 4 � ' � ) " � �  � �5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 X � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � ¸ /7 � � � 4 � � � � ) ' � �  � � � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � . � � � � � � � � � � > � � ) � � 1 / 7 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � % % � � �  ) � � " � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ' � ) " � � �  � ) � � � ) �  �  � � � � � �   ) � � � � 1 � � � ) � � � 1 # % � ) � � � � � � � /7 � � � �  � � � � � � ' � ) � ) � � � � ' �  � # � � � ( � � � � � � � 2 ) � � � � 1 � 8 � 1 � � � � ) ' � � � � � � � �  �  � � � � � � � ) �) � 4 � � � �  � � � � ) � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % % � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ) ) � � �  � � 1 � ) � � � �  � � � ) � % � ) � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) 4 � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �   ) � � � � 1 � � � ) � � � 1 # ' � � �  � � � � % % � � � � � � /� � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � ) � � � ) �  � # � � � � � � ) � � � � ' � ) � � � � � �  � ) �  � # � � � � � � � � �{ � � � � � � � ) � �  � � ) � � � � � �  � � 1 � � 4 4 � � � � ' � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � 1 ) � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � �2 � � � � � � � / { � ) � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � % % � � �  � � 1 & � � � { � � � � � � � )  �  � � � � � � � �  � ) � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � �  � ) � � �  �  � � % % � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � % � ) 4 � � � � � � ) � � �  �  � # � � � � � � � � � � � � / 7 � � � ' � �� � � �  � � � � ) � 1 ) � � � � X � % � � � � � � � � � 2 � � � � � � � }Ê Ê Ë Ì H H I J I J E O Q F Í H I J Î N Ï F Ð Q K L J F Í Q F J J O H I J F L Ï Í Í J L H J G H I E H H I J O J Ð N Ï K G Ñ J Í O N Ï F G T E H J O% � � ' � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � # � � �  � & � � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � ' � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) # / ¸ ¸7 � � { � � � � � � � ) ' � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 � � � � ) � 1 ) � � � � � }¸ ¸ { � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ) � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % % � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � ) � � / > � ' � � � ) &% ) � 4 � � � � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � �  & � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � 1 � �  � � � � , � � ) � � � � � � % � � � � �) � � �  � � � � & � � � � � 4 � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � ) � 4 � ) # � � � � � � � � � ) % � � � ' � � � ) % � � �  � � 1 % � � � � ' � � 1 � � ) � �  � � %) � � � / 7 � � � 4 � # � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  �  � # � � � � � � ) � � � � � � % ) � � � � ) � % � � � � � ) % � � � ' � � � ) � � ' � ) �� � � � � � ) � � & ' � � � � �   �  � � � � � � ) � � � � 4 � # � ) � � � � � � � 1 ' � � � ) % ) � 4 % � � ' � � 1 � ' � # / > � ' � � � ) &% � � � � ' � � 1 � � � �  � � � � % � � � � � � � � % � � � � " � 1 � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � ' � ) � & 3 � � � � � ) � ! � � � ) � � � � � � % � ) 4 �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) � � " � � ) � � � � ) � ' � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ) � � � � 4 � � � � � % � � � ) � ¸ ¸ /7 � � { � � � � � � � ) � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) � � � 2 ) � � � � 1 � 3 � ) � � � 1 # � � � % � ) ' � )  � # � � � � � � � � � � � � &' � � � � � � � � �  �  � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � % % � � � � �  � � ) % � � � ' � � � ) � � � � � � � � � & � �  � � � � ) � � � � � � � � % � � � ) � �� % � � � ) � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � = � � � � � % � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � ) % � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � �   � ) � � 1 ) � � � % � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � ) 1 �  � � � � � � � ) % � � � ' � � � ) � � ' � ) � � � ) � � � ) � � � �  ) � � � / 7 � �{ � � � � � � � ) � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � ' � � �  ) �  � � � � � � ) � � " � % % � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � � � �  � ' � � � ) � � 4 � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � & � �  ' � � �  � ) � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � 4 � � � � % � , � � � � � 1 ' � � � )% � � ' � � � � � � � � � � ) ) � � �  � � 1 � ) � � /7 � � { � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � ) ' � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � 1 ) � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � �2 � � � � � � � }¸ ¸ 7 � " � � 1 � � � � � � � � % � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � & { � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � �  � � � ) � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  � � � ) � � " � % % � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � " � % % � � �  � � 1 � � � � ' � � ) � / { �� � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � �  4 � � � � � � ) � . � � ) � 4 � � � � � % � � � 8 , � � � � � � � � 7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �Ò 6 � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 5 � � � � # Ó � ) � 4 � ' � ) " � �  � � � �  � � � � � % � � � 5 5 � / { � ' � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � # ' � � �Ô N K Q Ð Õ Ô Î Ö × Ø N M H I J Ô N O H L P N Ï H I Ô K E F Ë Ù F Ð N P Q F Í H N P Õ Ð N F Ð K Ï L Q N F Ù I E Ú J E K L N I E G O J Í E O G H N
Page 35



� »

� � � ) � � � � � � � � % ) � 4 � � � 8 � � � ) � � 4 � � � � 1 � � � # & 3 � � � � � ) � ! � � � ) � �  � � � 8 � � � � ) � 3 � � � � � ( � � � � � �5 � ) � � � ) � � � � & � � � � � % ' � � 4 � � 0 � � � �  � � � � � � ) � � � � � � / ¸ ¸7 � ) � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � & � � ' � � � � � ) � % � ) �  � � � ) 4 � � �  � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � �  � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � " � % % � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) ) � � �  � � 1 � ) � � � �  � � � � � � �) � � � � � % � ) ) � % � � � � � � % � � �  ) � � " � �  � � � � �   ) � � � �  /( � ) ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � ) � � � � � ) ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � � �  - � � " � � � � � � 4 � � � � �  2 ) � � � � 1 � 3 � ) � � � 1 # ; | � # � ) + ) � ' � & 2 � � � 4 � � ) � � X � < & ' � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � 4 � � � � ) � � � � � � � �� � � % � ) ' � )  � � � � � � � � � � � & � � 4 � ) � � � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � % % � � � � �  � � ) % � � � ' � � � ) � �  � � � � ) � � � � � � �� % � ' � � � ) � � � ) � 1 � % � � � � � � # ' � � � � � � � � � � � = � � � � � % � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � ) % � � � � /{ � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) 4 � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � # � � � � � � � � � � � � � & � � � ( � � � � � � � 2 ) � � � � 1 � 8 � 1 � � � � )) � � � �  � � � 4 � � ) � % � � 4 4 � � � � � �  . � � ) � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  - � � "� � � � � � 4 � � � / ! � � � � � � � � � � 4 4 � � � � & � � � 2 ) � � � � 1 � 8 � 1 � � � � ) 4 �  � � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 � � � � � % � � � � � � � � }= 2 � � � � � � � � � � �  � # � � � ( � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � 1 ) � � �  ' � � � ) � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� % � � � � � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 � � � � # ) � � � % � � � � �  � � � � � � " � � # � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � )  � ) � � 1 4 � ) � � � � � ) � � � � ) 4� � � � � � /= � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � ) ) � � �  � � 1 � ) � � � � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 � � � ) � � � � ) � � � � � �� � ' � ) /= 7 � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � % � � ) ) # � � 1 � � � % � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � %% � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � ) � � / 7 � � � � � � � �  � � � ( ( 7 ? � � ) � � # � % � � � � � ) % � � � ' � � � ) � � ' � ) � � � $ � � � � �  - � �  &3 � � � � - � �  � �  ( � � � ) � � - � �  & � � � � 1 ' � � � 4 �  � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � 1 � � � ) # ' � ) " � � � ) � ' �  � ) � ) � � / 7 � �) � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) ) � � � � # � � � � � � � � � /7 � � 2 ) � � � � 1 � 8 � 1 � � � � ) � � � � � �  �  � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � �  � � � % � � �� � � ) � � � % % � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � ' � � ) % � � � # � �  � ) � � � �  & � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ) 4 � � �  � � � � � � �� ) � � � � �  2 ) � � � � 1 � 3 � ) � � � 1 # ' � � � � � � % % � � � � � � /7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � � � �  � � � � � . � � ) � � � � � ) � � 1 � � � � 4 � � � � � � � % � � �   � �  � 4 � �� � � � � �  - � � " � � � � � � 4 � � � � �  � � ) � � �  ' � � � ) � � � �  - � � " | � � � 1 � 4 � � � ) � � � ) � ; � ) � � � ) �  � #| � # � ) + ) � ' � < / 7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 ) � � �  ' � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � 1 � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � ) � � � % % � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � � � / > � ' � � � ) & � � � # � � � � �  � ) � � � � � � � 4 � � � 1 � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � � � � � � �' � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � ) � � �  ' � � � ) � � � �  - � � " | � � � 1 � 4 � � � ) � � � ) � ' � � �  �   ) � � � � � # � � � � � �) � � � � � � 1 � � 1 ) � � �  ' � � � ) / 7 � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � 4 4 � ) � � �  � � % � � � � ' � }
·

- � � � 4 4 � �  � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � �  ' � � � X � � 4 4 ) � � � % � ) � �  � � � � ) � � � % � � � ) � � 1 � �  � � ' � � � ) � ) � � % 4 � 4 � ) � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � % � )1 ) � � �  ' � � � ) % � � �  � � 1 /
·

� � � � � )  ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) � � �  � � � � � ) � 4 � � � ) � % � � � � � � � & � � 4 � ) � � � � 1 � � ) � � � � � �  � � ) � ) � � �  � � � � � �  � � � ) � 1 ) � � �  ' � � � ) /
·

3 � 4 � � �  � � 4 � � # � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � ) � � 1 � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ) � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � �  � � � � ) � 1 � � � ) � # 4 � � � � � ) �  � �  4 � � � � � � � �  /
·

� � � �  � ) � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � �  � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � & � � � � �  � � 1 ) � � � � � 1 � % � � ) � � ) � � � � �  � & � �  � � � � � � � � � % ' � � � ) & � � � � � ) � � � � # � �  1 � � 4 � � ) � � & � � � � � ) � � � � � � � " � � �� �  ' � ) � � 1 � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � /{ � � � � � � � � �  �  ' � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  ! � � � ) � � � �  - � � " | � � � 1 � 4 � � � - � � � ) � � � � � ' � � � � � � � ) � � � � �  4 � � � 1 � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � & � � � ) � � �  � � � � � % � � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � �  � � � � % � % ) � 41 ) � � �  ' � � � ) % � � �  � � 1 /> � � � � 1 ) � � � � ' �  � � � �   � � � � � � � � � % � ) 4 � � � � � & � � � ( � � � � � � � 2 ) � � � � 1 � 8 � 1 � � � � ) � � � 4 � � � � � � � �  � �� � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � & � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % % � � �  � � 1 ) � 4 � � � � � � " � � ' � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
Page 36



� ¾

� � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �   ) � � � � 1 � � � � � 4 � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � 1 � � �% � � �  ) � � " � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � �  % � � �  � � 1 � � � � ' � � ) � /{ � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � 8 � � � ) � � 4 � � � � 1 � � � # � � � ) � � � �  � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � & � � 4 4 � � � � � 1� � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � 1 ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � % � % � ) � � % � � � ) � � % � ) � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � % % � � �  � � 1 � �  � � � � % � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � �  % � � �  ' � ) � � � 1 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  � ) � � � ) � ) � � � 4 4 � �  �  ' � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � �  - � � " � � � � � � 4 � � � / 7 � � 8 � � � ) � � 4 � � � � 1 � � � # � � � � � � �  & � � ' � � � ) &� � � � � � � % � � � �  � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � ) � � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � % � % ) � 4 % � � �  � � 1 � � � � �  � � 4 �  �� # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # /( � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � �  ) � � " }7 � � { � � � � � � � ) ' � � � � ) # � � � � ) � � � � ) � � � ' � � � � � � � 2 ) � � � � 1 � 3 � ) � � � 1 # � � � % � ) ' � )  � # � � �� � � � � � � � � �  � ) � � 1 � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � �' � � �  � � � � % � % ) � 4 % � � �  � � 1 � �  ' � � �  � � � � � � ) � � � � % � � �  ) � � " � � � � ' � � ) � / 7 � � � � ) ) � � � � ) � � � � � �� � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � 4 � 2 ) � � � � 1 � 3 � ) � � � 1 # � � ' � � � � � �   � � � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � � � 4 � � � 1 � � �1 ) � � �  ' � � � ) % � � �  ) � � " / ! � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � 2 ) � � � � 1 � 8 � 1 � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � & � � � ) � � �� � ) ) � � � � # � � � � � � � % � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � 4 � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �  2 ) � � � � 1 � 3 � ) � � � 1 #' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � / 7 � � ) � % � ) � & � � � � � 1 ) � 1 � )  � � � � � � � � � � � 2 � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � " � %� � � � ) � ) # � � �  � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � �� � � 1 ) � � �  � � % % � � �  ) � � " /7 � � � ) � � � � �  � � � 1 �  � � � � � � � % � � �  ) � � � � 1 � � � ) � � � 1 # ' � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � ) �  � # � � �  � � � � � / 7 � � �� � �  � � � � � ' � � �  ) � . � � ) � � � � � � % � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  % � ) � � � ) � � � � � # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1� � � � � ) � � # � ) � � ) � � � � 4 4 � � � � 4 � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � / { � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) � �  � � � ) � � � � � � 4 � �  �  � ) � � � � ) � � � � � �  ) � � � � 1 � � � ) � � � 1 # � � ) � � 1 � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � % ) � . � � ) �  /7 � � � � �  � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � ) � . � � ) � � � � � � 4 � % � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � # � � � 4 � � � � � 1 ) � �  /� � � � � � ±[ � � � % � � � ) � � � � � � % � ) ) � % � � � � � % � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � 4 � ) � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � / � � � � � ' � � 1 � � � ) � % � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) ) � �  � � � % � ) � � � ) � � ) � � # ' � ) " &' � � � �  � � � ) 4 � � �  � � � � � � � ) � ' � � � � � � �  � � � � � % � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � / 7 � � � � � % � ) 4 � � � � �' � � ) � � � � ' �  � �  � 1 ) � �  � # � � � ( � � � � # 8 � � � � 1 � � � � �  � � � ) � � � � � % � ) ) � % � � � � ' � � ' � � �  ) � ' �� ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � > � � ) � � 1 /7 � � + � � - � � � � 3 � ) � � # - � � � ) � ; 8 � � 4 � & � � 1 � � � � � X � < & ' � � � � ' � � � ) � � � ) �  � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � &� � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � % � � � � � � ) ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � / 7 � � ( � � � � # 8 � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � % � ) 4 �  � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � � � � ) � � # � ) � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � ) � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � ) � � � " � � # � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � / 6 � � � � � � % � � 4 � � � 1 � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � ) � % � ) �) � . � � ) �  & � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � � 4 4 � �  �  � � � � � � � � % � ) 4 � � � � � � � �   �  � � � � # � � � � � � � 1 � � ) 4 � � � � � �� � 4 � " � � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � ' � ) � � % � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � 8 � � � � 1 � � � � % � � # � � �  � � � � � % � � � � � �� � � � � . � � � � � # % � � �  /7 � � ( � � � � # 8 � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � �  � � � ) � � � # � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � �� � � � � � ) � � ) � � �  � � � � ) � � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � �  � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) �  � # � � �  � � � � � /{ � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � � � 4 � � % � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � � � �� � � � 4 4 �  � � � � � � � ) � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' ' � ) 4 � / { � � � � � � % � ) 4 �  � � � � � � 8 � � � � 1 � � � �( � � � � ) � � � � � � �  [ � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � � � ) ) � �  � � � � � � � ) � � % � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � & � �  � � � �  �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � # � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � �� � � � & � � � � ) � � � � � � � % ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  � � � /� � � 4 � � ) � % � � � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � / 7 � � � �� ) � � � ' � ) � ) � 4 � � �  � � 4 � � � 4 � � 1 � � �  � � � � � � ) � � � ' � ) � � � � � ) � � � � � �  & � � � � ) ) � 4 � � � �  �  � � �) � . � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # /
Page 37



~ À

� � � � � � Æ � � � É � � � � � � � � ³ ® � � � � � � � � �7 � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � �  % ) � 4 $ � � � � �  - � �  & � � � �  ) � � � ' � # � � � � 1 � �  �6 � / � � / 7 � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � �  ) � � � ' � # ' � � �  � � ' �  � � �  � # � � � ) � 4 � � � � � % � � � , � � � � � 1� � � � � � �  1 � ) � 1 � � � 6 � / � � & � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � � # � � � � � � � % � ) 4 �  � � � � � � � 1 � ) � 1 � � � � � � ) � �  # � � � �) � 4 � � �  / { � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � 4 � � � � � � � � % �  � 4 � � � � � 1 � ) � 1 �  �  � � � � � � � � � � % ) � . � � ) � � � � � � � � 1� � ) 4 � � � � � � /5 � ) " � � 1 % � ) � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  � � % � � � � � � � / � � � � � � � % X �� � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � ) � � �  �  & � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) � ) � % � & ' � � � �' � � �  � � � � )  ' � � � � � � ) � . � � ) � 4 � � � � � % � � � �  � � � �  5 � ) " � � 1 3 � � �  � )  � / 7 � � � � � � � �� ) ) � � 1 � 4 � � � � � ) � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �  � �   � � � ) 4 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �� � � � 4 � / 7 � � � � 4 � � ) � % � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) �  � � �  � # X & � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ' � � � � � �� 4 � � � � ) � . � � ) �  � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � �  � � � �  5 � ) " � � 1 3 � � �  � )  � }� , � � �  � = � �  ) � � 4  ' � � � � � 1 � = � � ) " � � 1 ) � . � � ) � 4 � � � � % X / � � � � � � � � � )  ' � � � � � 17 � � � � � � � � � � ) � . � � ) �  Û X � / � ; X X <! � � � � � � � � 4 � � ) � % � � � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � ) � � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � " � % � � ) " � � 1 � �  � � � � � � � � �� � 1 � ' � # � � % � � # � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � 1 % ) � 4 � � � ) � � � �  � ) � % % � � & � � � � � � � ) " � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � � � � � )  � ' � � �� � � ( � � � � � � � �  � � � �  3 � � �  � )  � � �  � � � ) � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � % ) � 4 � � � > � 1 � ' � # 8 � 1 � � � � ) & � � � ) �' � � �  � � � � 1 ) � � �  � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � ' � # � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � / 7 � � � ) � � � � � � � � %� � � � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � ) �  � # � � �  � � � � � / � � � � % � ) 4 � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � �   �  � ��  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( [ $ � 3 � ) � � ) � � � � 4 4 � � � � � 1 � � # � � 1 � ' � # ' � ) " � /- � % � � � � � � ) � 1 � % � � � � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � ) � � �  �  % � ) � � � � � �  � � �  � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � �  � � � � � ) � � � ) � % � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � �  0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ) � � � ' � # / 7 � � � � � ) ) � � 1 � 4 � � � � ' � ) �� � � � � 1 ) � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � �  � ) � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � � � /� � � � � ± � ³ ³ � � � � � � ±5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 X � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � ) � . � � ) � � � � '  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � �  � � � 1 � �  � � � � � � � ) 1 #� % % � � � � � � � �  � ) � 1 � � � � � # ) � . � � ) �   � � � � � � 4 � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � % � � ) � . � � ) � 4 � � � � � �  � ) � � � ( �  � % � )3 � � � � � � � � � � > � 4 � � /7 � � | � � � � � � ) � � � 3 � � � � 4 � � � � % � � � � | � ) � � � � X � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � �  � �� � � 1 � ) ) � . � � ) � � � 4 � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � % � � � ( �  � % � ) 3 � � � � � � � � � � > � 4 � � ; � � � ( �  � < � )� � ) � . � � ) � � � � ) � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � % � � � 2 ' � � � � � 1 8 4 � � � � � � - � � � ; 2 8 - < � � � � � % % � � � � � ) � � 1 � $ � ' � )� � ) � ( � ) � � � ; $ � ( < 8 � � ) 1 # / 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 X � � � � ) � . � � ) �  � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � '  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � �� � � �  � � � � � � � � � � X � / > � ' � � � ) & � � � 3 � � � � 4 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � )  � % � � � ) 1 # � �  ' � � � )� % % � � � � � � # � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 ) � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � . � � ) �  % ) � 4 � � '  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � ' � # � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � ) � 4 � � � ¸ � � ) � � � � �  � � � ) � � � � � � * � ) � � � ) � � � � � 4 � � / � � � � � � & � � �� � � �  � )  � � % � � � ) 1 # � �  ' � � � ) � % % � � � � � � # � � � � ' � � � � � ) � . � � ) �  % ) � 4 � � ' ) � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � �� ) � � � % � � � � ' � }
·

8 � � ) 1 # � % % � � � � � � # = � X Y Ç � 4 � ) � � � 4 � � � � � � � � 2 8 - � � � ) � � � 7 � ) 1 � � 8 4 � � � � � � - � � � � � � % � � �  � � 5 � ) � $ X � � % � � � � � X � + � � �  � � 1 - � 1 � � � � � � � �
·

! � � � ) � % % � � � � � � # = X X � � � � ) � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � )  � # ; � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � � � � ' � � � � % � )� , � � ) � � � ' � � � ) � � � < /7 � � � ) � � � � �   ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � �  � � � 1 � �  � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � �% � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) ' � � � � � 4 � , � 4 � � � � � � � ) 1 � � � � �  � � 1 � � / 7 � � � � � � � % � � ) � . � � ) � 4 � � � � � % 5 � � � � #5 ( 3 X � � � � � ) 4 � � % � � � ) 1 # � �  ' � � � ) � % % � � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � ) �  � # � � �  � � � � � /
Page 38



~ �

� � � � � � � � � ² � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ª � � � ¬7 � � ( � � � � ) � � � � � � � % > � � � � � � � � �  3 � � � � � � - � 1 � � � � � � � � � � X � Ò � � � 4 � �  �  Ó � �  � � � ! � �  � � % � � �  ( � � � � ) # � �  � � � � X Y Z X � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � �' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � % � � � � � � % % � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � % � � � � ) � � % � ) ' � � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � > � ) � � � ) � � � � � 1 � � � �  & � ) � � � � ) ' � � � � % % � � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � � / 7 � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � ¸ � � ) � � � � ) 5 � ) � � 4 � � � �� � � � � # ; 5 ( 3 X � < � � � � � � � � � ' � � � ( � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � 8 � ) � � � � �  � � � 1 � � � �  � � � � ) �� � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � 3 � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  /7 � � 3 � � � � � 3 � � � � � � 5 ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � 3 � � � � � 4 � � � � ) # 5 � � � � � � 1 2 � � � 4 � � � ; 3 5 2 < ' � � �  � � � �  � �� � ) � � � � X � / { � � � � � � � � �  � � � � % � �  � � � � � � #  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � # ' � � � � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ) �' � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � % � � � � � � % % � � � � � � � � 3 � � � � � � 5 ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � ; 3 5 � � < � � � � 1 � � � 3 � � � � � � � � � � & � � � � � � � ) � � � �  ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � ) � / 7 � � 3 5 2 � � � � � � � � � '  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � 4 � � � � �� ) � � �  � 4 � � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � 4 � � � � � � � � % % � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � 1 � % � ) ' � )  � � � � 4 � � � � � � �' � � � � � � > � � � � � � � - � 1 � � � � � � � � / 7 � � 4 � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  �  � � � � � % � ) 4 � % � % � � � � � � � �� � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ' � )  � � 3 � � � � � ' �  � 4 � � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � � � 1 # &  � � � � � � � % ' � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � + � )  � ' � ) � 3 � ) � � � 1 # & ' � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � % % � � � � � X � � ) � � � � X Z / 7 � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � ) ' � � � � � 1  � � � �  � � � � � � � � 4 � � ) � % � �  ) � � 4 � / { � � � � � � � � � & � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �  � � % � � � � ' � }
·

� , � = � �  ) � � 4  ' � � � � � 1 � � � Ä � Z � � � � � Û Ä X & � � X
·

� , � = � �  ) � � 4  ' � � � � � 1 � � � Ä � � � � � � � Û Ä � & � � Z
·

7 � � � � Û Ä � & � � Y7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 ) � �  � � 4 � " � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � ) �  � � ) � � 1 � �� � � � � � � ) � � � �  � ) � � " � � 1 / 3 � � 0 � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � �  � ) � � " � � 1 � � � � � � � 4 � ' � � �  � � � ) � % � ) � � � 4 � � # ' � � � � � � ) � . � � ) � 4 � � � � � % 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 X � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /
 � ² � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Â � � ² � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � 4 � � ) � % ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  % ) � 4 � � � � � ) � � �  � � � � & ) � � � � � 1 � � � ) � � � # � %� � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � & 4 � � � � % ' � � � � � � � � � � � � �   ) � � � �  � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � �) � � � ) � / [ � � � ) 4 � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � �  � � � � �  � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1) � � �  � � � �  � ) � � 1 � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � & � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � � �  � 4 � 1 � � � � � 4 � � / � � � �  � � � � �' � � �  � � � 4 � � � �  � � ) � . � � ) � � ( � � � � ) � � � � � � | � � � 1 � 4 � � � 5 � � � � � � � � ) � � � ) �  � �  � � � ) � � �  � #� � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # � ) � � ) � � � � 4 4 � � � � 4 � � � � %  � � � � � � 4 � � � / 7 � � � ' � � �  � � � � �  �  � � � � � �� % � � � � � � � � � � & 4 � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � 1 � � �  4 � � � � ) � � � � 4 � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � /� � � � � ® � � � �7 � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � ) � � 4 � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � �  � # � � � { � � � � � � � )% � � � � ' � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � ) � % � � � � � % � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � 4 � ; ) � % / X � 9 � X � � X 9 � � $ < & � � ) � � � � � �� % � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1 ) � � �  � � � � / ! � � � � � % � � �  ) � � " ) � 4 � � � � � � � � � � ) � � 4 � � 1 � � � � � � � �� � 4 4 � � � � # & � � � ) � � � � � � � % % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � { � � � � � � � ) � � � �� � � � � � 4 � � � �  2 ) � � � � 1 � 3 � ) � � � 1 # ' � � �  � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � % � % ) � 4% � � �  � � 1 � �  ' � � �  � � � � � � ) � � � � % � � �  ) � � " � � � � ' � � ) � / 7 � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) ) � � � � � � � & � � � � �  � � 1  � � � 1 � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � & � � ) " � � 1 � �  � � � � � 1 # /7 � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � ) � % � ) � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � )  ' � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � �5 � � � � �  � � � 6 � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 5 � � � � # � ) � 4 � ' � ) " /3 � � 0 � � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � � 4 � � � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � � �  � ) � � " � � 1 � � � � � � ) � � � � 3 � � � � � 3 � � � � � � 5 ) � � � � � � � �� ) � � 4 � � � 1 � � � � � }
Page 39



~ ~

� � � � � � � � � �X < 7 � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) � � # � � ) 4 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � % � ) � � � � � , � � ) � � � � � � % � # � � ) � % ) � 4 � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � ) 4 � � � � � � /� < � � � � � � � 1 ) � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # & � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � ) � � # 1 ) � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ) ) � �  � � � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 � � � ) � � �   ) � ' � � 1 � = 2 ) � ' � � 1 � � 4 � � ) � }$ [ ( � 7 { [ 6 5 $ � 6 5 � � � � � X 5 � µ 3 { 7 8 5 $ � 6 5 � � � � � X 5 Z µ 3 { 7 8 5 $ � 6 X } � � � 5 � � � � � � 5 � µ� - [ � 6 2 � $ [ [ - 5 $ � 6 � 6 { 7 3 X ½ � 5 � � � � � X 5 � µ � { - 3 7 � $ [ [ - 5 $ � 6 � 6 { 7 3 X ½ � 5 � � � � � �5 � µ - [ [ � 5 $ � 6 � 6 { 7 3 X ½ � 5 � � � � � � 5 � µ � 6 { 7 3 X ½ � 8 $ 8 ? � 7 { [ 6 3 5 � � � � Z � 5 � µ � 6 { 7 3X ½ � 8 $ 8 ? � 7 { [ 6 3 5 � � � � Z X 5 � µ 3 8 ( 7 { [ 6 5 $ � 6 � 6 { 7 3 X ½ � 5 � � � � Y X 5 � µ � - [ � 6 2 � $ [ [ -5 $ � 6 � 6 { 7 3 � = � 5 � � � � � � 5 � µ � { - 3 7 � $ [ [ - 5 $ � 6 � 6 { 7 3 � = � 5 � � � � � � 5 � µ - [ [ � 5 $ � 6� 6 { 7 3 � = � 5 � � � � � � 5 � µ � 6 { 7 3 � = � 8 $ 8 ? � 7 { [ 6 3 5 � � � � Z � 5 � µ � 6 { 7 3 � = � 8 $ 8 ? � 7 { [ 6 35 � � � � Z � 5 � µ 3 8 ( 7 { [ 6 5 $ � 6 � 6 { 7 3 � = � 5 � � � � Y � 5 � µ � - [ � 6 2 � $ [ [ - 5 $ � 6 � 6 { 7 � 5 � � �� � � 5 � µ � { - 3 7 � $ [ [ - 5 $ � 6 � 6 { 7 � 5 � � � � � Z 5 � µ - [ [ � 5 $ � 6 � 6 { 7 � 5 � � � � � Y 5 � µ � 6 { 7 �8 $ 8 ? � 7 { [ 6 3 5 � � � � Z � 5 � µ � 6 { 7 � 8 $ 8 ? � 7 { [ 6 3 5 � � � � Z � 5 � µ 3 8 ( 7 { [ 6 5 $ � 6 � 6 { 7 � 5 � � �� Y � 5 � µ 3 � - ? 8 @ 5 $ � 6 5 � � � � X X 5 � µ � �  3 { 7 8 3 8 ( 7 { [ 6 3 5 � � � � Y � 5 � /� < 6 � ' � ) " � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � �  � � � ) � � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # � ) ' � � � � � � � � � � , � � �  �  � � ) � �  � � 4 � # � �� 1 ) � �  ' � � � � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # }� < �  � � " � � �  # ; � �  � ) � � " � � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � & � � � � �  � � 1+ 3 X � X � � } � � X X ¿ � X } � � X � ¿ � � } � � X � ¸ { � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � % 5 � � � � � � � � � # ( � � � � 4 � � � � �  3 � � � � ( �  � � %5 ) � � � � � � ¸ <  � � � 4 � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � �  � � ) ) � � � � � �  � � � � � % � � � � � � � / 7 � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � 4 �  � � � � � ' � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � # � � � � � � , � � � � ) � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � 4 � # � � � � ) &� � � � �  � � 1 � � # � ) � � � � 1 % ) � 4 � � � � � � � � ) � 4 � � � � & � � � �  � ) � � 1 � �  � � � � = � � � � � ) � � � � � � &� �  � � � � � � � � � � ) ' � � � � 1 ) � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ 5 � &� < � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � � ) �  � � � 4 � � � � � 1 � � � 1 ) � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � �  � � � � ) � � ) � � � � 1� � � 4 � � � � � �  1 � � � � � � # � � � �  � � � � % � �  � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 �  � � � � � � �  � � " � � �  #; � � � � � �  � ) � � " � � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � + 3 X � X � � } � � X X ¿ � X } � � X � � �  + 3 Z � � � } � � X � ¸ � � �  � � � � � �� � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � % � ) 1 ) � � �  1 � � = 5 � ) 4 � � � � � 1 � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ) 1 � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � ; ? [ ( � < ¸ < / 7 � �� � � � ) � � � ) # � � � � # � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � 4 � � � % � ) � � � � # 4 � � � � � & � � � � � � � �  5 � > � � �  % ) � � � � � � � � �  � #  ) � � � ) � � � � ; � � � � � ) �  � � �  � # � � � 8 � � � ) � � 4 � � � � 1 � � � # ¸ � | � � � � � ) � � 1 ( � ) � � % � � � � � � �3 � � � 4 � ; | ( 8 - 7 3 < / 7 � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � ) � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 �  � � � % � � � � � � � � �  � � � % � ) 4 � � � � � )� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) ) � � � � # � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � ) � � � � �  � �  = � � � � ) � � � � � 4 �  � � � � # ) � 4 �  � � � � � � µ� �  & � � � � � � � � � � ) ' � � � � 1 ) � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ 5 � &� < � ) � 4 �  � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � � � 4 � � �  � � � � � � � 1 � � � ) � 4 �  � � � ' � ) " � � �  4 � � � � ) � � � � � � � �  � ) � � " � �� � � � � �  ) � � " % ) � 4 � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � �  9 � ) 1 � � � � ' � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) � � # � � � � � ) � � �  � �� � 4 � � � � �  & � � � � �  � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � % � ) % � � � ) � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � �  4 � � � � � ) � � 1 & � � � � � � � � � ) # / { %�  � � � � % � �  ) � � " � ) � � � � � � � � � � " 1 � � � � & � � � � ' � � � ) � . � � ) � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � % � � �  � � � 1 � ) � � � ) � &� � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � % & � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � + 3 Z � Z � } � � X � = ( �  � � % � ) � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � 1 � � % � ) � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � % � ) 4 � � � � � � � �  � � ) � � �  � � , �  � 1 ) � � �  1 � � � � % � ) � � ' � � � �  � � 1 � /7 � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � # � % � � � � ) � � � � �  ) � 4 �  � � � � � � ) � � � � & � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � 4 � � � � � � � � % � � � 4 � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � 4 � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � �  � � 4 � � � � � � �� % � � � ' � ) " � /� < 7 � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) � � # � � ) 4 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � � � �  9 � ) � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) �� � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � & � �  � � � ) � � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # & � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # � � � � �  = � � � � �� � ) � % � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � # � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � �  � � ) � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � & � � � � � � �) � . � � ) �  ) � 4 �  � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � 4 � � � �  % � � � # � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � ) � � �   � � � � � � ; � � � � � � � � ) � �  ' � � � � � � ' ) � � � � � � 1 ) � � 4 � � � � % � � � $ 5 � � � �  � � � � � � % � 4 � � � 4 � � � � � � � � < / 7 � �) � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � ) � � � � � � � % ) � 4 �  � � � � � � � 4 � � �  � � � � � � �  ) � ' � � 1 � & � � # � � � � � � � ) #� � �  � � � � � � � � � % � ) 4 � 4 � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � ) � � �  ) � 4 �  � � � � � � � � � � 4 � & � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � 1 ) � � � �� % � � � ) � 4 �  � � � � � � ' � ) " � � � � ) � 1 ) � � � � �  9 � ) � � ) � � % � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � ) � � � � 4 � � ) � �  � �  9 � ) ) � � � � � �  � �� � � � � � % ) � � % ) � 4 � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � & � �  ' � � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � � )  � / � � ) � � � � � � �  � � � � � % � � #  � � � � & � �� � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � 1 � � � % � ) 4 �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � � ) � � � � � � � ( � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � 4 �  � � � � � �
Page 40



~ �

� � � � 4 � � � � � � ) � . � � ) �  & � � � ) � . � � ) � 4 � � � � � % � � � � � � �  � � � � � ' � � � � �  � � 4 �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) 1 �  /7 � � ) � � % � � ) � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) �  � �  4 � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � 4 �� � � ) � � �  � �  � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � /� < ; � < � � � � � � � � � � ) ' � � � � 1 ) � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 ' � � � � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # & � �  � � � � � � 4 � � �� � � � � � � 4 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � & �  � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � % 4 � � � ) � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � ; � � � � �  � � 1 � � 4 � � � �' � � ) � ) � . � � � � �  < � � � � � � �  % � ) � � � � , � � ) � � � � � ) % � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) � � # � � ) 4 � � � �  � � �� � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � �  � � � ) � � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # µ; � < 7 � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � ) � � � � ) ) � �  � � � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � ) � � �   � � � � � � /� < 6 �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � 4 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � }� < 7 � �  � � � � � �   � � � 1 � � % � � �  ) � � � � 1 � � �  % � � �  ) � � " 4 � � � 1 � 4 � � � � � � � 4 � % � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � 4 � � � �  � � � �  � � � ) � � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # / 7 � � � � � 4 � � � �   � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �  �  � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � & % � � � � � �  % � � � ) � � � � � � & � � � ) � 1 � � � � � � � � # � �  � � � � 4 � � & � � # � � � &� � 4 � � �  � � 4 � � # � � � 4 � � � # � � � � �  � � � � � � &  ) � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � & � � � ) � � �  % � � ' ) � � � � � � �  � # � � � � % � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � 1 / � � � � � � � � � � ) ' � � � � 1 ) � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # &� � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � )  ' � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  ) � � � 4 4 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � � � � � � � �  - � � "� � � � � � 4 � � � � �  2 ) � � � � 1 � 3 � ) � � � 1 # � �  �   � �  � 4 & � �  � ) � � �  ' � � � ) � � � �  - � � " | � � � 1 � 4 � � �- � � � ) � ; | � # � ) + ) � ' � & 2 � � � 4 � � ) � � X � � �  | � ) � � � � X Z < & � �  � � � � � � � � �  2 ) � � � � 1 � 3 � ) � � � 1 #5 � � � ) � % / Ü 9 5 3 $ � � � � �  -  ; � 5 < X � Ý � � X /� < � � � ) � � � 1 # % � ) � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � % � � �  ) � � � � 1 � � �  % � � �  ) � � " 4 � � � 1 � 4 � � � � � � � 4 �� 1 ) � �  � �  � ) � � ) � ; � < � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � �  � � � ) � � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1� � � � � ) � � # /7 � �  ) � � � � 1 � � �  % � � �  ) � � " 4 � � � 1 � 4 � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � ) � � � 4 � � � 4 � � � �  � �  4 � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � ) � � �   � � � � � � /� < 5 ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) � � # � � ) 4 � � � �  & � � � ) � % � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � % � ) 4 � � 1 � � � �� � �  ) � � � � 1 � � �  % � � �  ) � � " 4 � � � 1 � 4 � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � 4 � � � �  % � � � # � � � � � � )  � � � �' � � � � � �  � � � � � � � 1 ) � �  � �  � ) ( � �  � � � � � � ; � < & � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � �  � � � ) � � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � #� � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # / 7 � �  ) � � � � 1 � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � ) � � 4 � � � � � � � �  � �� � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � �  � � � � � � � 1 ) � �  � �  � ) ( � �  � � � � � � ; � < /Z < 5 ) � � ) � � � � 4 4 � � � � 4 � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) � � # � � ) 4 � � � �  & � � � � � 4 � � % � � �  � � � ) � � � #� � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � �  � � � 1 � �  % � ) � � �  � � � ) � � � # � � � � % � � � � � � � �� � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � �  � � � ) � � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # / 7 � � � � �  � � � ) � � � #� � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � ) � � � 4 � � � 4 � � � �  � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � ) � � �   � � � � � � /Y < ; � < � � � � � � � � � � ) ' � � � � 1 ) � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 ' � � � � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # & � � � � � % � � � ' � � � � � 1 � � � ) � � # � � ) 4 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  9 � ) � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � �  � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  �  � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  3 � � � 5 � � � ) � % / 5 � � � � � X5 Z /; � < 7 � � � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � ) � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � # ) � � � � � �  � � � � � ) " � � 1 � % � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � 4 � � /X � < 5 ) � � ) � � � � 4 4 � � � � 4 � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) � � # � � ) 4 � � � �  & � ) � � � � �  � � � � � � � % � � � �  � ) #� ) � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � �  � � � ) � � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # / 7 � �� � � �  � ) # � ) � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � ) � � � � � � � � � �  � �  ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � ) � � �   � � � � � � /X X < 5 ) � � ) � � � � 4 4 � � � � 4 � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) � � # � � ) 4 � � � �  & � � � �  � � � � � � 1 � � � � 4 � & � �� � � � �  �  � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � & � � � � � � � 1 � � * � � & � � � � � � 1 � �  � � 4 � � ) � � % � ) � � � 9 � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � �  &� � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � �  � � � ) � � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # / 7 � � � � � ) � � �  � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � ) ) � �  � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � � � � 1 � �  � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � %� � �  ' � � � � � 1 � / � � # � ) � � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � � � & ' � � � � � � � � ) � �  � % � # � � ) � % ) � 4 � � �  � � � � % � � � � � � � 1 &  � � &� ) � ) � 4 � � �  � ) � � � � 4 � � � ) � � � � � #  � 4 � 1 �  � )  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � 1� � � � � � ' � � � � � � � ) � � % � � 4 � � � ) � � * � � �  � � � � � � � /
Page 41



~ ´

X � < 6 � � ' � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � % � � � 7 � ' � � �  ( � � � � ) # 5 � � � � � � 1 ; � � � � ) � � 5 � ) 4 � � � �  2 � � � � � � 4 � � � < ; 8 � 1 � � �  < [ )  � ) � � X � ; � � � 4 � �  �  < ; � ) � � # [ )  � ) � 4 � �  � � 1 & ) � � � " � � 1 � �  � ) ) � =� � � � � � � 1 � � � � [ )  � ) ' � � � � ) ' � � � � � � 4 �  � % � � � � � � � < � � � � � �  � � 1 & � � ) � � � � ) � & �   � � � � � & 4 � � � � � %� � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � ) � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % ' � �  � ' � � � ) 4 � � � �  � # ( � � � � � & ( � � � � +� ) ( � � � � ( � % 5 � ) � X � ) ( � � � � � � % 5 � ) � � � % 3 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � �  9 � ) � � � �  9 � � ) ) � �  � � �' � � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) ' ) � � � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � % � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # � � � � � � �  � � ) � � 1 � � � �� � � 4 � � � � � � � % � % � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � /X � < � � � � � � � � � � ) ' � � � � 1 ) � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # & � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � �� � ) � � # � � ) 4 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � ' ) � � � � �  � � � 4 � � � � ) # � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � & � �  � � � ) � � �  � # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # & � ) � � � � 1 � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � �  }
·

� 4 � � � 4 � 4 � % � X Y Ç � 4 � ) � � � 4 � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � 4 � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � ) 1 � � � 4 � � � � � �) � � � & � �  � % � � �  � � 7 � � + � � �  � � 1 - � 1 � � � � � � � � % � ) 8 � 1 � � �  � � � ) � � �  2 � � � 4 � � � $ X � }( � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � � � � �  5 � ' � ) � � 6 � ' 2 ' � � � � � 1 � ; � � X � �  � � � � � < / 3 � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � % � ) 4 � % � � � � + � � � � 3 � � �  � )  � � � � � � 4 � � � 5 ) � � �  � ) � ; 3 � 5 < � � � � � � 4 � � � &� ) �  � � �  � # � � � � � ) �  � � �  � � � ) 1 # � � � � � � � ) µ � �  
·

� 4 � , � 4 � 4 ' � � � ) � � � � % X X � � � � ) � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � )  � # � �  � % � � �  � � � � ) � 1 ) � � � � � ; � < ; � <� % � � � + � � �  � � 1 - � 1 � � � � � � � � � � X � ; � � � 4 � �  �  < / 3 � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) 4 � % �� � � � = � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � 1 � ' � � � ) � % % � � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � ) /X � < ; � < 6 �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � 4 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � ) � � � � � � | � � � 1 � 4 � � � 5 � � � � � �� � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � �  � � � ) � � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # � � � � � � �  � & � � � � � �� � 4 � � �  � �  � � � � � � � % } 7 � 4 � � � %  � � � � � ) � � � µ ! � � � � ' � � � % � � � � � � � � � µ 3 � � � � % % � � � % � � � � � � � � � µ ( � � � ) � � � � )� � ) " � � 1 � ) � � � µ $ � �  � � 1 9 � % % = � � �  � � 1 � ) � � � µ | � � � �  3 � � � � 4 � � � % � ) � � � � ) � � � %  � � � � �  � 4 � � � � � � �% ) � 4 � � � � � ) � � � � � � � �   � 4 � � � � � � � µ � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � �  | � � � �  3 � � � � 4 � � � % � ) � � � � � � � ) � � � %� � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � /; � < 7 � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) ) � �  � � � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � ) � � �   � � � � � � � �  � � � � �� � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � 9  � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � " � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � /X � < 5 ) � � ) � � % � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) � � # � � ) 4 � � � �  & � � � ) � % � � � � � � ) � 1 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  �  � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  3 � � �5 � � � ) � % / 5 � � � � � X 5 Z & � �  � � � ) � � % � � ) ) � � � � � �  /X � < 5 ) � � ) � � % � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) � � # � � ) 4 � � � �  & � � � % � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � � ) �� � � ) � 1 � � % � � � # � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  �  � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � �� �  � � � ) � � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # / 7 � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � ) � �) � � � � � �  % � ) � � � � � � ) � 1 � � % � � � # � � � � /� ² � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ² � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢X < 7 � � � 4 � � # ' � � � 3 � � � � � � Y X � % � � � 7 � ' � � �  ( � � � � ) # 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � X Y Y � /� < 7 � � � � � ) � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � 4 � � � 4 � � � �  � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � 1 ) � � � �  /� < 7 � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � " � % ) � 4 � � �  � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � ) � � � � ) � � % � � � � � �  � ) �4 � � � 4 � � �  & � �  � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � ) ) � �  � � � � � % � � # ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �) � � " � � � ' � ) " � ) � & � � � 1 � � � � ) � � �  � � � � ) � % % � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � & � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � �  � � � � � # 2 ( � X� % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � ( � � # $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � X = � � X X /� < 7 � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � " � % ) � 4 � � �  � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � ) � � � � ) � � % � � � � � �  � ) �4 � � � 4 � � �  & � �  � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � ) ) � �  � � � � � % � � # ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �) � � " � � � ' � ) " � ) � & � � � 1 � � � � ) � � �  � � � � ) � % % � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � & � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � �  � � � � � # 2 ( � X� % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � ( � � # $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � X = � � X X /� < { � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � % � � � � ) � � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � # 5 ( 3 � � � % � � �5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /
Page 42



~ ¶

� < { � � )  � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � % � % ) � 4 % � � �  � � 1 � �   � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � "� % % � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � ) ) � � �  � � 1 � ) � � & � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � # 5 ( 3 X � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /� < { � � )  � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � % � % ) � 4 % � � �  � � 1 � �   � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � "� % % � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � ) ) � � �  � � 1 � ) � � & � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � # 5 ( 3 X � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /Z < 7 � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ) � � � # � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 X � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � & � � �6 � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 5 � � � � # � ) � 4 � ' � ) " & � �  � � � 6 � � � ) � � 8 � � � ) � � 4 � � � � �  - � ) � � ( � 4 4 � � � � � � � � � �� � � � /Y < 7 � � � � � ) � � � � � � % � � � � ) # � ) � � � � � � � % � ) � � = � � � � � � ) " � � 1 & � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � % � � 1 � ' � # � � % � � # & � �� � � � )  � � � � ' � � � 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 X � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /X � < { � � � � � � � � ) � � � � % � � � � � � � 4 � � � � # � �  � � � ) � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � % � � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1 ) � � �  � � � � & � �� � � � )  � � � � ' � � � 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 � � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /X X < { � � � � � � � � ) � � � � % � � � � � � � 4 � � � � # � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 � � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /X � < { � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � % � � � � � � � �  ) � � �  � � � � � � � 4 � � � � # � � � � � 1 ) � 1 � )  � � � � � � � � � � % � �  � � � 1 � � �  � � # � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1 � ) � � � ) � � � � & � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � �� � � � � # 5 ( 3 � � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /X � < 7 � � � � � ) � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � 4 � � � 4 � � � � � � � � �  % � ) ) � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � )  � � � �' � � � 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 X � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /X � < 7 � � ) � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � # � % � � � � � ) � � �  � � � � � # � ) � � � � � � � 1 � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  4 � � � 4 � � ��  � � ) � � � % % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � 4 � � � � �  � � � �  0 � � � � � 1 � � 1 � ' � # & � � % � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � � &  � ) � � 1' � ) " � � %  � 4 � � � � � � � 9 � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � # 5 ( 3 � � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /X � < { � � � � � � � � ) � � � � % � 4 � � � � # � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 � � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /X � < 7 � � � � � ) � �  � . � � � � % � � � � � � � � � % � ) � # � � � � � � & � � � � � � � ) � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 �  � � � % � ) � � � � � ) � & � �� � � � )  � � � � ' � � � 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 X � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /5 - [ = � ( 7 { ? { 7 @ 3 7 � 7 8 | 8 6 76 � � ' � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � ( � � # ( � � � � � � � � � " � � � ' � ) " � � � � � � � � � # � �  � ) � = � � � � � � � # ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � ) � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � 6 � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 5 � � � � # � ) � 4 � ' � ) " & � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � � � � �   �  � � � � � � ) � % � ) � ) � . � � ) � � � # % � ) � � � )� � 1 � 1 � 4 � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � /

Page 43



~ ·

� � � � � �   ¥ � � : � ¡ � � � ¢ � � � � � 
 	� ¥ � ¨ � ¥ ¥ © � 	 
 � � 
 	 � 
 � � � 
 � � � W 
 : � � � 
 � � � �� � � � � � W 
 � � � � 
 	 
 � � 
 � W � � ° � 	 
 
 � � � � � 	 � � 
 	 � � � � � 
 	 � 
 � 
 � W � � � � � �: 	 � � ª � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � 	 � � � � ¡ � � � � 	 
 � 
 : � � � Þ � 
 	 � � � � � 
 	 � � « � � 	 � � 
 	 
 �
 : � ° : � � � � 	 
 � 
 � 
 � W � ¡ � � � � 	 
 � 
 : � � Þ � � 
 � � � � 
 	 
 � � � � 
 � � � � � �� � � : � � � ° � � £ � � � � � 
 � � � � 	 � � � � � � � © � 	 
 ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � 
 W � � � � � � � � 	 �� 
 � � � � � : 	 � � � � � 
 � � � � 	 
 ß à � � 
 � � 
 ¡ � 	 
 � � W 
 � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 �� � � � W � 	 � ° : � � � ¨ 
 : �� � � � � � � � � � � � ® ¯ � � � � � � ° ± ¢( � ) � � � � � � � � � � $ �  � � [ ( � ) � � � � � � �
 � ¯ � ² � � ³ � ³ ¢| ) - 3 � � 1 �� � � ¢ � � � � � � � # � � X �� � � ¢ X Z � � � � � � � ) # � � X Z� : W W � � £ 
 � W � � 	 � � � : � �7 � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � �  � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � ' � � � � � ) � � �� ) � � � � � � � � %  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �  µ ' � � � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � %� � � � � ) � � ) � � � �  � � � 1 � µ ' � � � � � ) � � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � �  � ) � � �  � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � �  � )  � % � � � � � 1� � � � 4 4 �  � � � � � % � ) % � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � �  ' � � � � � ) � � ' � � �  � � � � � � # � � 1 � � % � � � � � �  � � ) � � � 4 � � � �� � � � � � 4 � � � � # � % � � � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � � �  0 � � � � � 1 � ) � � � ) � � � � / [ � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) � ) � ' � � � � � )� � � � ) � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � # ) � . � � ) � 4 � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � % % � )  � � � � � � � � � � 1 & 3 5 � 4 � � � 1 � � � � � & � � )� � ) " � � 1 � �  ) � % � � � 9 ) � � # � � � � � � 4 � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � # � � � � � � ) � 1 � /� ² � � � � �7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) 1 � % � ) 4 � ) � � � 1 � � � � � ; � ) � � � � � � � # � � � � � 4 � < � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ) �� �  � � % � � � 1 � � � � - � �  � � � ' � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � ' � � � á � � � � ¸ � - � �  � �  + � � � � � �  - � �  / ! � � � � �� � � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) # � � ) � � � � � � # � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � �- � �  � � � � �  ' � � � �  � 4 �  � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  � � � � ) � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � �  4 � ) " ' � � � � 4 � " � � � �� 4 � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � / 7 � � ) � � � � % � � � � � � � � � 4 � ) � � � � � � � ) 1 � � ' � = � � � ) � #� �  � � � ) � � 4 � � � � � , � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � �  � � 1 � ' � � � � � � � � � 4 4 �  � � � � � � � � � � � # & � �  � � � " �  � ) � � � � #� � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � 1 � )  � � � � % � ) � � � ) � � � � % ) � � � � � 1 3 � / 3 � � � � � � � - � �  � � � � � ) � � ) / { � � � 4 � � � � � � � �' � � � � � � ) � � � � % � � � � � � � ) # � � ) � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) 1 � � # � � � � � � �  � # � � � � � % � ) 4 ' � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � %� ' � � 4 � � � � ) � � � � % � � )  � � � �  � � 1 � � ) � �  � # � � � � � � � � % ) � 4 3 � / 3 � � � � � � � - � �  � � ) � � 1 �� �  � ) � ) � % � � /7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � - � �  $ � � � � ( � � � ) � � �  � % � � �  � # 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 X Z � % � � �5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � ) � � � � � 1 � � � 1 � � � � - � �  ' � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � ) � � �  � # � 4 � , � % � 4 � � �� � � � � � � 4 4 � ) � � � � � � � � � � 1 ) � � �  % � � � ) � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � ) # � ) ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � /� ² � � � � � � � � �5 � � � � � � 1 � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � % � ) � � ) �  � 4 � � � � � � � � % � � � % � ) 4 � ) � � � 1 � � � � � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � � % � ) 4� ) � � � � � � � � � ; ( � � � � � X 9 � � < � � 1 ) � � �  % � � � ) � � � � � % ) � � � � � 1 � � � 1 � � � � - � �  � �  X �  ' � � � � � 1 � / 7 � �� ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � ) 4 � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � � 9 � , � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � % � ) 4 � % � ) � � � ) ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � & � � � � ) � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � �  ) � % � � � 9 � � � # � � � � � � ) � � � �  � � ) � � ) " � � 1 ' � � � � � � � � �
Page 44



~ º

% ) � 4 3 � 3 � � � � � � � - � �  � � � � �  � ) � ) � % � � � 6 � / � � % � � � � ' � � 1 ) � 4 � � � � � % � � ) � � � � ) � � � �  � � � � � 4 � � �� � � �  = � � � /� � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ±! � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) # % � ) � � � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � �  � ) � � � � #) � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � /� 
 � � � £ � 
 	 � � « �{ � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � �  � � 0 � � � � � � � � % � � � 6 � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 5 � � � � # � ) � 4 � ' � ) " & � � � ) � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � ' � � �  � � � � �  � } 5 ( 3 X � ; � � ) � � � � ) 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � < & 5 ( 3 X �; 7 ) � � � � � ) � < & 5 ( 3 X Z ; $ � � � � 3 � � � � � �  3 � ) � � � � � < & 5 ( 3 X Y ; > � � � � � 1 4 � , & � � * � � �  � % % � )  � � � �� � 4 � � < � �  5 ( 3 � � ; 2 � � � 1 � � �  ( � � � � ) � � � � � � < / 7 � � 5 � ) " � � 1 3 � � �  � )  � 3 5 2 & � � � > � � � � � 1� � � �  � )  � 3 5 2 � �  � � � 7 � � � � � � � � > � � � � � 1 3 � � �  � )  � = � � � � � � � � � #  � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � )  �� �  � � � 3 � � � � � - � � ) � � � � � � | � � � 1 � � � � � 3 � ) � � � 1 # � ) � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � /� 
 	 � : � � � � � 
 	 �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �7 � � ( � � � � 4 � � � � �  $ � �  7 � � 4 ; ( $ 7 < � � � ) � � � � ' �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  1 � � � � � � � � � � � �� �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � & � � 1 � � � � ) ' � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � ) � , � 4 � � # � � � � � � ) � �% � ) 4 � ) � � � � � � � � � � # � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 � 4 � � � % � � � � ) � � 1 � � � 4 � � � & � � � � � � � 1 � � �  � � � � � � � �) � � � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � ) � ) � . � � � � �  /� � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ²7 � � 8 > 7 � � � � � � � � � ) � 1 � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � µ � � ' � � � ) � � � � � � 1 1 � � � � � � �) � � �  � � � � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � � $ � �  � � - � �  % � â �  � ' � � � � � � , � � � �  � � � ) � % % � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � �4 � # � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � # � % � � # % � � � ) � ) � � �  � � � � /7 � � ) � % � ) � � % � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � 4 �  � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � 8 > 7 ' � � �  � � 1 1 � � � � � � � � � � � 1� � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � ) � � 4 � � 1 � � � � � � ) � % % � � � � � � � /{ � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � �  ) � 1 � )  � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � �  � � � � �% ) � 4 � � �  � 4 � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � / { � � � � � � � � # � � � ) � ' � � � � � � � 4 �� � � 4 � � � � %  � � � � ) � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � µ � � ' � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � 1 ) � � �  � % � ) � � � 8 > 7 � �� � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � ) � � � � ) � ' � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) �� 4 � � � # �  � � ) �  � � � � � # � 4 � � � � � � � � 4 � � � 4 � 4 � �  � % � � � � � � � ) # ' � � � � ) � . � � ) � % � ) � � � )4 � � � 1 � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � � ) � � �  � ) � � " � � � � � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � � � �  � ) 7 � � ( � � � ) � � � % 5 � � � � � � � � � � � X Y � � /� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �6 � � � 0 � � � � � � ) � � � �  /� � � ² Â � ± � � � � � � � � �� � � 1 � � � � - � �  % � ) 4 � � � ) � � % � � � � � � � � � % � �  � � � � � & � 4 � 0 � ) � � ) � � = � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � 1 �5 � ) � � 4 � � � � / � � � 1 � � � � - � �  � � � � 4 � , � � ) � � %  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � 1 � � µ � � � � ) � � � � ' � � � � � � �� ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � 4 � , �  � � 4 4 � ) � � � � � �  ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � / 7 � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � �% ) � 4 3 � 3 � � � � � � � - � �  & � ) � � �  � � � � � � ) � �  � � � 0 � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � �  � � 4 � � / 7 � � ) � �  � � � � � � � ) �� % � � # ) � � �  � � � � ¸ � � ) " � � 1 � � � � 4 � � �  � � ) ) � � � � # � , � � ) � � � � � � � � ) " � � 1  � 4 � �  � � � , � � � � � % � � �� � � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � � � = � � ) � � � /7 � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % ) � 4 � � � 1 � � � � - � �  � � ' � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �  % ) � 4 � � � ) � � ) � � � 3 � 3 � � � � � � � - � �  / �  ) � � � �  � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � �� � ' � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � 1 ; � Y 3 � 3 � � � � � � � - � �  < / 7 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) ) � � � � # � � � � �� � ) � � � � � � # � � � � ' � � 1 � �  � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � ) � � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � 4 � � � � # � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � '� � � ) # � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � ) � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � #� � � � � ) � . � � ) �  � � � �  � )  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � # � � � 4 � �  �  � # � � ) � � � � � � � �  � �
Page 45



~ »

� � 4 � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � % � ) 4 � � � ) � � % � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) / � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � ��  0 � � � � � � � � Y 3 � 3 � � � � � � � - � �  ' � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � # ' �  � ) � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � �  � � 1� � ' � � � )  � � � � � � � � � � % � 1 � ) � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � & � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � % � � � � , � � � � � 1 � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � ) � , � 4 � � # � � � � �� � � �  � ) � � � � % � � � �  0 � � � � � � � � � � � /! � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � ) � � � � & � � � Z � ) � � � � �  � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  / ! � � � � � � � �� � � ) � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � ) � = � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � ' � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ) ) � ' ' �  � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  3 � 3 � � � � � � � - � �  & � � � � � � � � � � �  � � ) � � � " � � # � �� � � � ) # � � � ' / [ � � � � � � � � & � � � $ > � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � % � � � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � ) " � � 1� ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ) �  � � �  ) � � " � % � � � � � Z � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � 1 � � ) " � � 1 � �  � � � � �# � � � � ' � � � � � � � � ' � � 1 � � � � � � � � 1 � � ) � � " � % � � � � � � � � 9 � �  � � � ) � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � / 3 � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � ' � � � ) & � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � ) � � 4 � � � � � ) � 4 � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � / � � � � Z � 1 ) � � 4 � � � ' � � �  � � ) � . � � ) �  ' � � � � � � $ > � � ) � � ) � � � � # ' � ) " � � � � � 1 � � ) ) � �  � � � � � � � � > � 1 � ' � # /� � ) � � % � � � � � � 4 � � � � % � ) � � 1 � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  �  & � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � � ) � , � 4 � � � � # � � 4 � � � � 4 �  � � � ) � � � � � )  � # / 7 � � $ > � � � � � � � � % � �  � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � �� � � � 4 � � � � � � �  �   � � � � � � � � # ' � � �  � � � � � � �  � ) � � � # � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � 1 � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ' � � �� � � � , � � � � � 1 � � � / 7 � � $ > � � � � � � ) � % � ) � � � � � � % � �  � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � 4 � � � ) � � �� 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � ' � # � � � ' � ) " � � � � � � � � � # � � ) 4 � /7 � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � ) " � � 1 3 5 2 � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � �  � � � � � � % � � ) " � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �� � � � �  �  ' � � � � � ) � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � / 7 � � � ) � � � % 6 � ) � � 8 �  � , � � ) � � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � ) � � �� � ) " � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � � �  ) � 1 � � � ) � #  � 4 � �  � , � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � � � = � � ) � � � � � �  � � 1 � �� �  � � � ) � 4 � � � � � � � ) " � � 1 � � # � � � � ' � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � / 7 � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � �  � � � � � �� , � � � � �  � � ) " � � 1  � 4 � �  � % X � / � ; X � < � � � � ) 3 5 2 � � � �  � )  � / { � � � � ) � � � � �  � � � ) � � �  � Z � � )� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � & � � � � ) � % � � � � % � / � ; � < � 1 � � � � � � � � 3 5 2 � � � �  � )  � /� � 4 � � � � � � �  & � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � �  # � ) � � � � ) �  % � ) � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � ) � �  � � � � � � ) � � � � � ) �� � � � � � 4 � � � µ È � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) � � " � � � � � X } � � � � 7 � � �  � # X X � � � # � � X � � � � % � ) 4 �  � � ) #� � 1 � � � � � � � � % � � = � � ) � � � � � ) � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � 1 � � � � - � �  ; � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � á � � � � ¸ �- � �  � �  + � � � � � �  - � �  < � �  � � � � � ) � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � � � � # � � �  � � 1 � �� , � 4 � � � � � % � � � � � � �  � ) � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � #  � � 1 � ) � � � � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � � � ) / { � � � � � � � � ) � � 4 � � � � � �� � � � � ) = � � 1 � � � � ) " � � 1 � � ) � � # ' � � �  � � � � ) � � �  � � � # � � % � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � % � � � �  � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � % � � �� � � � � � � � � � � È / 8 � � � � � 1 � � �  � � � ) � � 1 � � � � � ) �  � � � � � � � � # � � � � � � " � � 4 � % � ) � � ) " � � 1  � 4 � �  � �) � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � � & ' � � � � � � � � � � � ) � # � � ) � � � � � ) � � � ) ) � � � � # � � � � � � � � � # % � ) � � ) " � � 1 & � � � � , � � � � � 1 � � �� � � + � � 1 � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � �  � � � 1 � � % � � � � � � � ) " � � 1  � 4 � �  � � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � 4 � � � #� , � � �  �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � / 7 � � ) � % � ) � ' � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  � % � ) � � � � � � � �� 4 � � � � � % � � ) " � � 1 � , � � � � �  � # � � � 3 5 2 & � � � � � � � � �  � � 4 �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � ) � ) � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � � � /7 � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � ) " � � 1 3 5 2 � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ) � & � � � ) � � 1 � � � # � � � � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �  � � � ) � � �  �  % � ) � � ' ) � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � / 7 � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � 4 � �  % � ) � � � � � � ) � � �  ' � � � � � ) � ) � � % � # � � � � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � / ( # � � � � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � �� ) � � � � �  ' � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � # � � � � � � " � ) � � ) � � �  � � 1 % � ) � � � � � � � % X � � # � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � " � ) � / 7 � � �% � � � � � � � ) � � % � � � � 4 � � � � ) � . � � ) �  � �  � � � ) � % � ) � % � ) � � � ) � ) � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 4 �  � / { % � �  � � �  � � �� � � " � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � 1 � % � ) � � � � � )  ' � � � � � 1 / 7 � � $ > � � � � � � � � % � �  � � � �� � � �   � � � � � � � � # � � � � � ) " � � 1 � � � �  � � � � � � ) �  � # � � �  � � � � � � � ' � � � ) � � ' � � �  � � � � � % � � � �� �  � ) � � � �  � � ' � � � �   � � � � � � � � # � � � � � ) " � � 1 4 � 1 � � � % % � � � � � � � � � � � � # � � � � ) � � ) � �  � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � %� � � � � � � � � � � � � � /3 � 4 4 � ) # = 7 � � 4 � � � � � � � � � % � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � ) " � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � /! � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � ) � . � � ) �  � � � �  � )  % � ) � �  � � � ) � � �� � � � � � � � � # & � � � � � � � � � � �  � � , � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � ) � � � " � � # � � � � � � ) # � � ' / 3 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  &� � � � ) " � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � ' � � �  � � 4 � � � � � ) � � � � � # � � �  � � % � ) � � � )� �  � � � ) � 4 � � � � � � � ) " � � 1 � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � �  # � � � � ) � / 7 � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � > � 1 � ' � # � � % � � # ) � � "
Page 46



~ ¾

� �  � � � ) 1 � � � � # & 4 � ) � � � � � ) � � � � � � � # ) � � " � ) � � � � 1 % ) � 4 � � � � � � � � � �  � )  � � � � � � / 2 � � � � � � �� ) � � � � ) � � � � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � & � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � ) � � �  �  � � = � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � 3 5 2 � � � �  � )  � & 1 � � � � � � � � ) � , � 4 � � # � � � � � � � & � � ) � � � � � � �  � ) � � � � � ) � � � � " � & � � � % � � � � � � � � � � ) �� � � � � � � � � % � ) � � 4 � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ) = % ) � � / 5 ) � � � 4 � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � �  � � % � �  � � � ' � � � &1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � & ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � " � � # � �  � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ) � % � ) � � �� � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � & � � � $ > � ' � � �  � � � ' � � � � � ) � � � � � > � 1 � ' � # � � � 0 � � � � � �� � ' � � � ) � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � ) �  µ
·

( � ) � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  �  � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � �  � � � ) � � % � � )) � � � � � �  % � ) � � � � # ) � � �  � � � �
·

( # � � � � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � ) � � �  �  � � 3 5 2 � � � �  � )  � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � �� �  � � � ) � � % � � ) ) � � � � � �  % � ) � � � � # ) � � �  � � � �
·

( � � � � ) � � � � � � 4 � � � 1 � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  �  � � � �  � � � ) � � �  � # � � � $ > � � ) � � ) � �' � ) " � � � 4 4 � � � � � 1 � � � � � �
·

6 � � � 1 � ' � # ' � ) " � � � � � � �  � ) � � " � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � Z � 1 ) � � 4 � � � � � � � 1 % � � � � � � �  ' � � �� � � $ > � /	 � � ® � � � � � � � � � �3 � � � � � � ) # � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � = � � � � 0 � � � � � �3 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � 4 4 �  � � � � � & � 4 � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � 3 � � � � � � 5 ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � ; � < � �  - � 4 � � ) 3 � � � ; � < 4 � # ) � � � � � % ) � 4 � � � ) � � � �  ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � / � � # � � ) � � � � � ) � � # � � � 4 � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � �� � ) � � 1 � � � � � 1 ) � �  � � ) � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � & � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � 1� � � � ) �  & 6 � � � ) � � 8 � 1 � � �  � � � � � � � % � �  � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � � 4 � � � 1 � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % % � � � �� % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � ; � < � �  � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � " � � # � � 1 � � % � � � � �� % % � � � / ! � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � 4 � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) % ) � 4 � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �  ' � � �  ) � � � 4 4 � �  # � � ) � % � ) � � � � ) � � � �  � � 1 �  � � � � ' � � � � � � � �  � ) � � 1 � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � /[ � � � ) �  � � � � = 6 � � � ) � � 8 � 1 � � �   � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � # � � � � � % � � � � % � ) 4 � � � � � ) � � � � � � 1 � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � � & � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ) � � � # � ) � � ) � � # � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � ; � � �  � � � ) � � � # � �  1 � �  � � � ) � � � # < � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ) � � � � ) / 7 � � � � ) � 4 � � � 4 � � � ) � � � � � � � �  � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ' � ) � � � 4 4 � �  � � � � # � � � � � " % � ) � � � ) � � % � ) 4 � � � � �% ) � 4 � � � > � 4 � � � � ) � + � �  � � � ) � � � # { � % � ) 4 � � � � � ( � � � ) � � �  � � � � ) � � � ) � � ) � � � � � �  � � � / { � � � 4 �� � � � � � � � � & % � ) � � � ) � � ) � � # � 4 � # � � � � � � � � � ) # � � ) � � 1 � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � 1 ) � �  � # � �> ( ( � � � � � 1 � � � /$ � � � � � � � � � = { % � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) �  0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � & � / 1 / $ � � � � ! � �  � � % � 3 � � � &- � 1 � � � � � � # { 4 � � ) � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � 9 � � � 4 � ) � � � � � 1 � � � � 3 � � � ; - { � 3 < � ) $ � � � � 6 � � � ) � - � � � ) � � ; $ 6 - <� � � � � � � � ) � � # � � � � �  � � � � ) � � � � � � � � % % � � � � � � � � % � ) 4 � � � � � � � % � � � # � �  � ) � � � �  � � � � 4 � � � � � % � � �� ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � �  � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � /+ � �  � � � ) � � � # � � � � � � � 4 � � � � = 7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � # � ) � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � % � � � � ) � �� � � � � � �  � � � 1 � ' � � � � � ) � � � � � % � � � � � � � ' � �  � � % � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � % ) � � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � � � � � � �% � ) � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � )  � � � � � � , � � / 7 � � � � � � � ) � � # � � � � �  � � � � �  � ) � � � � ) � � 1 4 � � � � ) � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ) � � � # � % � � � � � � � % ) � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � & � % � � � � 4 � �  �  � � 1 ) � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � % � )� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � / 7 � � � � � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � 5 � ) � 1 ) � � � X X Z � % � � � 6 � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 5 � � � � #� ) � 4 � ' � ) " / �   � � � � � � � � # & 6 � � � ) � � 8 � 1 � � �  ' � � �   ) � ' # � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � 3 � � � � � � � � � % � � � 6 � � � ) � �8 � � � ) � � 4 � � � � �  - � ) � � ( � 4 4 � � � � � � � � � � ; � � � � < ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ 8 � � ) # � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � # 4 � � � &� � � , � ) � � � � � 1 � � � % � � � � � � � � & � � � � ) � 1 � )  & � � % � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � , � ) � � � � � % � � � � �% � � � � � � � � & � � � � � � � ) � � � � � % � � � � � ) � � � 1 � � �  � � � ) � � � # ¸ / 3 � � � � � � � � ; � < � % � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � ¸ � � � � � ) � � � 1 � � �  � � � ) � � � # � � � � �  � � & � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � ) 1 � � � � 4 � ) � # � � � % � � � � � � � & ) � � � � ) � � 1� ) � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � ¸ /$ � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � = 7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � # � ) � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � )� �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � ) ) � � �  � � 1 � � � � ) � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ) � � 4 � � � µ � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � ) � � �4 � ) � � � � � � � � � � � # µ � �  � ) � � 1 � � � � % � � � % � ) � � � � � � � � � � 4 4 � � � � # & % � ) � , � 4 � � � � � ) � � 1 � 1 ) � � � � � � � �
Page 47



� À

� ) � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � ) � / $ � �  � � � � � � � � ) � � � � ) � � � � � � � � �  � � ' � � � � � �� � � � � � 4 � � � � & � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � # � �  � � � � � � � # � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � ) �� �   � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � �  � ) � � '  � � � � � � 4 � � � � �  � � � � ) � � � � � � � 4 � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � �� � ) 4 � � %  � � � 1 � & % � ) 4 � �  � � � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � ) � � � � ) � �  % � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � �  �� � # � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � /� � � � � � ±7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � �  � # � 5 � � � � X 8 � � � � 1 � � � � 3 � ) � � # - � � � ) �; 8 � � � � � � � ) � $ �  & � �  � � �  < / 7 � � - � � � ) � �  � � � � % � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � ' 9 � � 1 � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � � & � � � � � � # ) � � � � � � 1 � � � � / 7 � � % � � � � ) � � �  � � � � % � �  ' � ) � � � � � � � � �   � ) � � 1� � � � � ) � � # � �  � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ' � ) � ) � � � )  �  & � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) ) � � � � � � 1 � � � � � )� � � � � � 1 � � )  � � � � �  � � � � � ) � � �  � � � / 6 � % � ) � � � ) � � ) � � # � � � � � � � � � � � ) ) � �  � � � & � � � � � � ) � � � ) �4 � " � � � ) � � � 4 4 � �  � � � � � % � ) � � ) � =  � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � " % ) � 4 � � � � � � � 1 � � � & � � ) � = ' � ) " �� � � � � 1 � � � � � � ) � � # � �  � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � 4 � � % � � � ) � � % � � ) � � ' � ) " � /5 ) � � �  �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � ) 4 � � � 1 � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � � ) � � 4 � � � 4 � � � �  & � � � 8 � � � � 1 # 7 � � 4 ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � �  � � � � � ) � . � � ) � � 1 � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � ) ) � �  � � � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � 5 � � � � X 8 � � � � 1 � � � � 3 � ) � � # - � � � ) � /7 � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � �  � � � � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � ' � � � � � � / � " 4 � % � � � 3 � � � � �3 � � � � � � 5 ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � ; 3 5 � � < / 7 � � �  � � � � � � �  � % � � � � � � � * � � � �  � � � � % � �  � # ) � � � � � ) � � � � ) � �' � � ) � � � ' ) � � �  � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � " � � # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � / 7 � � 3 5 � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � 1 �� % � � )  � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � ) � � � � 1 % ) � 4 � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � �� � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � % ) � 4 � � ' � � � � � � 1  � � � � � � 4 � � � / ! � � � � � � � � ) � # � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � ' � ' � � �  � � � ) � � � � � � � � � # � � 1 � � % � � � � � � % % � � � � & � � � � � � � � �  � 4 � � � � ) � � �  � � ) � � 1 � ) � � � � ) � � & � �  � 1 ) � �  � #6 � � � ) � � 8 � 1 � � �  ; � � � 1 � � � ) � 4 � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � ) # � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � � �  � � � � ) � < � � � � � � # � � � � � � ) � � � �; � � � � � � � 1 � �  ' � � � � � 1 � < ' � � �  � � � � � � � " � � # � � 1 � � % � � � � � � % % � � � � � � � � 3 5 � � ' � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � �� � 4 � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � �  � ) � 0 � � � � /5 � ) � � 4 � � � � ( � � # ( � � � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � ) � � � 1 # ' � � ) � � # � � � � � � � %  � � � � � � � ) � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � 1 ) � �  � � � � ' � � �  % � �  � � �  � � � � � ) # � % 4 � � � � ) � � � � �   ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � 4 � � � � ) � � � � � � � 5 ( ( � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � # � �  � ) � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � % � � � > � � � � � � �- � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ) � 1 � )  % � ) � � # � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � 0 � � � 4 � # � � � � /� � � � ® � � � � � ¯ 
 ³ ³ � � � �[ � � � ) � � � � � � � = 7 � � � ) � � �  � � � � % � �  % � ) ) � 4 � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % ) � 4 3 � 3 � � � � � � � - � �  � � �� � ) � � � � ) � � � � 4 � � � 1 �  � # ( � � � � � � ) � � 1 � � � � 5 � { � � � � ) � � � /� � � � � � 1 � � ) � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � � � ) � � � � � 4 � ) � � � � � � % � ) "� �  � � 4 � � ) � � � � %  � 4 � 1 � � �   # � % � � � � � � � / 8 , � � � � � � � � � � " � ) � � 1 1 ) � ' � � � � � � � � 1 1 � � � ) � � �  � �� � � � � � � � �  � � � � � ) ) � � �  � � 1 7 � ) 4 � � � � ) % � � � � 1 � � � ' � � � �  � � � � � %  � 4 � 1 � � � � � �  � # ) � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � /7 � � ) � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � 4 � � � � � % � � � � ) � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � 1� � � � 1 � �  � ) � � " � � / { % � � � � ) � � � � ) � 4 � � �  � �  � � � 0 � � � � � � 1 ) � � 4 � � � % ) � 4 ( � � � � 4 � � � 1 � � � � �� � � � � � � 1 � � � �  � � � �  � ) � � " � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) �  � �  � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � % 3 � 3 � � � � � � � � �  á � � � � � - � �  � /7 � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � � � � ) � � 1 � )  � � 9 � � � ) � # � )  � % % � ) � � � � � ) � � � � � # % � ) � � � � � � � 1 � % � � 4 � � � � ) � � 4 � � � � �� ) � � ' � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � & ' � � � � 4 � # � � � % � � 4 � � 4 � � � � # � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � /- � � � 4 4 � �  � � � � � � }X / ( � � � � 9 > � 1 � ' � # � 5 � { � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � /� / 7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 ) � � � �  � � � 0 � � � � � �  � � � � % � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � 4 � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � /
Page 48



� �

� � � � � � � 	 � � � � 
 	 �3 � � � � � � � � � ) � � % ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  � � ) � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � & � � ) � � � �� � � � � ) � � �  % � � ) � � � � 0 � � � � � � / 7 � � � � � � � ) � � % � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � 4 4 � ) � � �  � � % � � � � ' � }� < 7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � = � � � � % � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 µ� < 7 � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � �  � ) � � �  � 4 � � � � � �  �  ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � 4 4 �  � � � � � µ� < 7 � � � ) � � � � �  � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � µ � �   < 7 � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � �  ) �  � � � � ) � % % � � � � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) ) � � �  � � 1� � 1 � ' � # � � � ' � ) " /7 � � � � � � � ) � � % � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 4 � ) � � �  � � % � � � � ' � }� < { � � ) � � � �  � � � � � � �   � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � # � � � � � � � � � ) � �  0 � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � '� � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � µ� < { 4 � � � � � � � � ) " � � 1 ' � � � � � � � � � � ) ) � � �  � � 1 � ) � � µ� < $ � �  � ' � � ) � � � � � � � � � � µ � �   < 2 � � ) � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � ) � � 1 � � � � � ) � � � � � � /� 
 W W � 	 �7 � �  � � � ) 4 � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � }X / 7 � � � ) � � � � � � � � %  � � � � � � 4 � � � µ� / 2 � � � 1 � µ� / { � � � ) � � � � � � � � 1 � � �  � � � � � � � �  { 4 � � � � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � 4 � � � � # µ� / 5 ) � � � � � � � � % � % % � )  � � � � � � � � � � 1 µ� / > � 1 � ' � # { 4 � � � � � � � � � � µ� / 3 � � � � � � 5 ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � ; 3 5 � < 4 � � � 1 � � � � � µ5 � � � � � � 1 � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � % � ) � � � � � ) � � � �  � 4 � � � � � � � � % � � � � , � � � � � 1 � � � �  � � 1 � � � � �  � � 1 � � �� � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � �  � � � ) � � 4 � �  � � � ) � � � � % � , � � � � � � � � � �  � ) � 0 � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � ) � � � � � � % � ) 4 X �  ' � � � � � 1 � � �  � � 4 � � � � � 4 4 � ) � � � � � � � � / 7 � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � ) � � % � � � � � � � �� � ' � � ) � � ) " ' � � �  � � % � ) 4 �  � �  � � � , � � � � � 1 � � � � � � �  � � 1 ' � � �  � � � , � � �  �  � �  � � � � � ) � �  � �% � ) 4 � � �   � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � /� ² � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � Á � � � � � � � �7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � - � �  $ � � � � ( � � � ) � � �  � % � � �  � # 5 � � � � #5 ( 3 X Z � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � / 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 X Z � � � � � � � � � � � � '  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �� � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � % � � � � � 1 � � � � ) ) � � � � � 4 � � � � � 1 � � �  � # � �  � # � � �  � � % � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � ) � #� � � � �  � � 1 ¸ � � � = � � ¸ ' � � " � # � � � � � ) �  � � � � 1 � � � � � �  � � � ) � � � � � # � � ) / { � � � 1 � � � 1 � � � � � � � ' � � � � �) � � �  � � � � � � ; ( � � � � ( � < � �  � % % � � � ; + X � < � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � ) � 1 �  � � � � � 1 ) � � �  % � � � ) � � � � � & � � � �� � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ) � �  � � 1 ) � � �  % � � � ) � � � � � /5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 X � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � � � � � � � � � � � } ¸ 6 � ' � � � � � � 1 ' � � � � � � ) � 4 � � �  � � ) � � 1 �� � � � � ) � � � � � & ) �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � % � ) � � � � � � � #  � � � � � � �  � � �  � �  � � 1 � � )  � � � � � � � � ' � � � � �  � % � � �  � ) � � � ' � � � � ) � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � ) � � � � " � � �  � ) � , � 4 � � # � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � ; 5 ( 3 � X < / 7 � �� � � � � ) � � � 1 � � , � � � 5 ( 3 X � � � � � � � }¸ 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � # ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � �  � ) � � � & � � 4 � ) � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � �  � �1 ) � � � % � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � )  � � � � � � 4 � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � 4 � � �  � � 4 � � ) � % � � � � � � � � �% � ) � � ' � � � � � � 1 � � � � � / > � ' � � � ) & � � � � � � # � � �  � � � � ) � � �  � 4 � ) � � � 4 � � � � � � � � ) % � ) � � � � � � � ) � �� � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � & �  � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � * � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ �� � � � � � 1 ) � 1 � � � � ) / �   � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � ) � � � � � � � �  �  � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � 4 � � 1 ) � ' � � / 5 ) � � �  � � 1 �� � ) 1 � � � 4 � � ) � % � � ' � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � # � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � 5 � 3 > � � ) � � � 1 # � % % � � � � � � 1 � � ' � � 4 � �� � � ) � � � � ) � � � � � ) � 1 � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � � � ) � N F H I J L Ï O O N Ï F G Q F Í Ð N Ï F H O Õ L Q G J Ë6 � '  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � 4 � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � # � � � � � % � ) � �� � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � ) � ) � � � � � ; � ) ' � � ) � � � � � � �
Page 49



� ~

� ) � � � � � ) � � 4 � ) � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  �  � � � � ) � � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � < � �  � � � ) #  � # % � � � � � � � � � /7 � � ) � % � ) � � � � % � � � � % � )  � � � � � � 4 � � � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � ' � � � � � � 1 ' � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � 1 � � � � � � � � %7 � � � � ) & 5 � ) � 3 � � � � � ½ > � ) � � � { � � � �  & 3 � 4 � ) � � � ' � ½ 6 � ) � � 3 � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � # � � � � ) � /[ � � � ) � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � 1 � � � � � , � � � � � � � �  � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) #% ) � � � � 1 � � ) � � � / � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � 1  � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � � � �  � � � ) � � � � �  � � ) � � � � � � � � � # � � � ' � � � � � �  ' � � � � � " � � � � � � � � ) � � 1 � � � � � � ) � � � � � � % � , � � � � � 1 � � � �  � � 1 � � �  � � � ) �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � % � ) � � � � � � � # � � � � � � �  � � �  / { � � )  � ) � � � � � � � ) � � �  � % � ) � � � � � �  % � ) �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 & � � 1 �  � � � � � � � � ' � � �� � � ) � 4 � � �  � � � � � � � � # � �  � � ' � � � � � ) � � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � ) � ) � � � � � 9 � � � ' � ) " �� �  � � � � � � � ) � � � 1 � � � � � � � /� ' � �  % � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  �  ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � # � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � )� � ) � � 4 � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � # & ) � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � # � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � " � � # � � � � � � � � � 1 � � % � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � % ) � � � ) � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � ¸ /7 � � ( � � � � � � ¸ � 4 � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � X � � � � � � �| � � � � � ) � � 1 - � � � ) � & � � � ) � � �  � # 5 - 8 2 � � � � � ) � � ) # � � X Z / 7 � � - � � � ) � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � # � � � �% � � � # � � ) � � � � � # � % � � � � � � 1 � � �  ; � / X # � � ) � < & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � 4 � � � � 4 � ) 1 � � � � / 7 � � � � � � � � � � �� � ) ) � � � � # � � � � �  � ) � � 1 � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � 1 � � � ) � 4 � � � ¸ � � � � �  � )  4 � � � �  � � � 1 # % � ) � � � � � � � � 1� � � � � � 1 � � �  � �  � ) � � � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � 6 5 5 � / { � � � � 4 � � � � � 4 � & � � � � ) � � � 1 � � � �  � � � � � � � ) �� � � � � � = 1 � � � 1 � � �  % � ) � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � # ' � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � /{ � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � �  ) � � � � � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �1 ) � � �  % � � � ) ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � " � � ) � � � � � � � 4 � � � ( � � � �� X 9 � � � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � � � � � 1 � � � � � - � �  % ) � � � � 1 � / 7 � � $ 5 �  � � � � � ' � � � ) & � � " � � ' � �  1 � � � �� � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � % % � � � � � � � � � � % � �  � � 1 � � � � 1 � � ) 4 � � � � � �� � 4 4 � ) � � � � � � � ) � � � ) % � ) � � � � � � �  � � 1 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � % � � � � � � # ¸ � 4 � � � ) � � � � �� � � � ) � � / 7 � � ) � % � ) � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � �  ) � � � � � � � ) � � % � � � � � � � � � % ) � � � � 1 � � �  �� � 4 4 � ) � � � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � - � �  & � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � % � � � � � ) � � � 14 � � � � % � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � & ' � � �  4 � " � � 1 � �  � � � � % � � ) � � � � � � � #  � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ' � )  � � � � � � � # ¸ � �  � � � � % � �  � � � � � � 1 � � �  /� � � � � �! � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � % � � � ) � 4 � � � � � % � � � ) 1 � � � � � � � � � % � � � � �  � � � ) � � 4 � �  � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � % �� 4 � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � � � � � � �  � � 1 & � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � # 4 � � � ) ' � ) " � � �� � � ) � 4 � � � � � 1 � � ) � � � % � � � � � � �  � � 1 / 7 � � 1 ) � � � � � � � � � � 1 � ' � � �  � � % ) � 4 � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � �� � � � ) � � � � � � ) � # � )  � �  � � � � � � � � � 1 � % � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � / 7 � � � ' � � �  � �� � 4 � � # � � � � �  ' � � � 4 � � � � � � 1 � ) � � " ' � ) " � � 1 ) � � �  � � � � � � �  % � � � ) � � � � � ' � � � ) � �  � ) � � � � � / 7 � �' � �  � ' � ' � � �  � � � � � �  � )  � � % � ) 4 ' � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � % � � ) 1 � ) � � � � � � 1 � � � ' � )  � � � � � � � � � � ) �� �  � � � � � � � � ' 4 � ) � � � 1 � � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � / 7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � 4 � � � � �  � )  � ) �  ' � � � � � �� � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � % � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � / $ � �  � � � � � � 1 ' � � � � � � � � � � � ) � # � )  ' � � �  � ) � � �  �� � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � 1 % � ) ) � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � ) � . � � ) �  � � ) � � 1 � � � � � � � � 1 � � �  � � � � � /� � 4 � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 ' � � �  � % % � � � � � � � # % � ) 4 � � � , � ) � � � � � � % � � � � , � � � � � 1 % � ) 4� � ' � )  � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � 1 4 � � � ) � � � � / 7 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � 1 �� � ) 4 � ) � � � � � � 1 � � � ) � � ) � � � � � # � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � � � �  � � 1 � �  �  0 � � � � � 1 � ) � � � ) � � � � /7 � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � � 4 � % ) � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � - � �  ' � � �� # 4 � � � � � � � � ) � � � � ) � �  ) �  � � � ) � � � � � / 7 � � � � � # � � � � 1 � � ' � � �  � � � � % � ) � � % � � � ) � � � � � ' � � ) �' � �  � ' � ' � � �  � � � � � ) �  � � �  � � % � ) 4 � ) � # � � � � " �  � � � � � � 1 � ' � � � � � � � ) � 0 � � � � � 1 � ) � � � � � # � �  � ' �� � ) � � � � ) � � � � � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � 1 � � � � % � � � � , � � � � � 1 4 � � �  � � 1  � � � � � � / 2 ) � ' � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  �  � � � 4 � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � ' � �  � ' � ' � � �  � � % � � ) � � � � �  � � � � 4 � � ) � �  � � ) � �  � � 4 � � � � � � � % � ) 4 � % � � �� � # � � � )  � ) � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � � ) � % � � � � � � � =  � � � 1 � � � �  � � ) � � � 1 � � � � � � / 7 � � � ' � � �  � � � � ) �� � � � � � � � ) � � � �  � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � % � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � 1 � � � � - � �  ' � � �  � � ) � � � � � �  /
Page 50



� �

� � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ±7 � � 6 � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 5 � � � � # � ) � 4 � ' � ) " � � � � � � � � � � ) � 1 ) � � � Y � � � � È � � ) � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � 1 � � � � � � � � � 4 � ) � � � 4 � � � � / / / � � � � � � � � ¸ � . � � � � � # � % � � % � & � � � � �  � � 1 / / /� 4 � ) � � � � 1 � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � / / / � �  ' �  � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � % � � 1 � . � � � � � # � � 4 � � È /5 � ) � 1 ) � � � X � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � È � � ' � # � � � � " � � � � � � ) � � � 1 �. � � � � � #  � � � 1 � � �  � 1 � �  � � � �  � )  � % � 4 � � � � # % � ) � � � � , � � � � � 1 � �  % � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � % � � �  � �  � � � �  � � 1 � È / 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 X Y � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � & � � � � � � � � ) � � � 1 > � � � � � 1 3 � � �  � )  � 3 5 2 � �  � � � ¸ 7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � �  � )  � = � � � � � � � � � #  � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � )  ¸ ) � . � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ' ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � �  � � � % � ) � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � ) � % � � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � 1 � �  � � � � � � 4 4 �  � � � /{ � � � ) 4 � � % � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � 1 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �   ' � � � � � 1 � ' � � �  ) � � 1 � % ) � 4 � � � . / 4 / % � )� � � � 4 � � � � � � X = � �  ) � � 4 % � � � � � X � � � . / 4 / % � ) � � � � = � �  ) � � 4  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � / � � � � % � � � � ) � � � � �  � � � � � ' � � �  � , � � �  ; � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � % � � � � � � # < � � � 4 � � � 4 � 4 � � � �  � )  � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � #  � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � )  � � �  ' � � �  � � � � % � � % ) � 4 1 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � 1 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � / 7 � � ) � � �  � �  � . � � � � � � 1 � � � �  � � � � � � " � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � �) � 4 � � � � � % � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � �  � � � ) � � 4 � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � ) � # � )  � ) � � � � � � � � 1 � � � %� � �  ' � � � � � 1 � ' � � �  � � � " � � � � � � � / 7 � � � , � � � � � 1 � � � �  � ) # ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  � � % � � �� � � ) � # � )  ' � � �  � � � � � � � � ' � ) �  � � � � � � ) � �   � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � / 7 � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � �� � � 1 � �   � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � " � � � � � % � � � � , � � � � � 1 � � � �  � � 1 & ' � � �  � ) � � �  � � � �  � . � � � � � 1 ) � � � % � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � # � )  � ) � � ; X � / � 4 � � � ' � � � ' � �  � ' � < � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � �  ' � � �  � � � � ) � � � % % � � � � � � � � 1 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " % � ) % � � � ) � ) � � �  � � � � /7 � � � 4 � � � � )  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � ' � � �  � � " � 4 � � � � % � � � � � 1 � � � �  � � � � � � " % ) � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ) � � � " � � 1 � % �  0 � � � � � 1 1 � )  � � � / 7 � � % � � � �  ' � � � � � 1 % ) � � � � � 1 � � � 1 � � � � - � �  ' � � �  � � � � � � � �� � �  � ' � % � � � ) � 4 � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � % � �  � � � ) � � 4 � � � �  � � 1 / > � ' � � � ) & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � �4 � , � 4 � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � ) � � 1 � � � � � ) 1 �  ' � �  � ' � � �  ) � � % � � 1 � � � / ! � � � � � � � � �  � � � & ' � � �� � 1 � � � �  � � � � � � " � � � � � � " � � % ) � 4 � � � � � � 1 � � � � - � �  % ) � � � � 1 � � � � � ' � � �  � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �  � )  � % � � � � � 1 � � �  � � � � � � % � ) % � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � /{ � � � ) 4 � � % � 4 � � � � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � 4 � � � � # & � � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � �  ) � � � � � � � � ) �  � � �  � � � � � % � ) 4 � � � � �� � � � � �  ' � � �  � � � � � � ) �  � � � � � # �   � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � ) � , � 4 � � # � � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � �  � � � � � �� ) � � � ) � � � � % ) � � � � � 1 3 � / 3 � � � � � � � - � �  ; 6 � � / � Y = � � < / � � � � � ' ' � �  � ' � � � � � � � � � � � ) � % � � � # � � � �  � � � � � �  � � # � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � ) � � � " � � 1 � �  � � � � � % � ) � � � � # % � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ' � � ) � � ) " � )� � � ) � # � )  � ) � � � / 7 � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � % � � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � ) �  � � ��   � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � ) � � ) � % 6 � � / � X ½ � � 3 � / 3 � � � � � � � - � �  / > � ' � � � ) & � � � � � 1 ) � 1 � )  � � � � �� 4 � ) � � � 4 � � � � � � � � ' � � �  4 � " � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � % � � � � , � � � � � 1 � � ) � � � � ) � & � � � � � 4 � � �  � � � 1 � � & � � �� � � 1 � � � % � � � ) � � ) 1 � )  � � � � �  � � � � � � ) � � � ) �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) 4 � �  1 � � � ) � � � � � � � �� 4 � ) � � � 4 � � � � % ) � 4 � � � � � � � 4 � � � � ' � � � � & � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � ' � � �  � � � ' � � 1 �� � # � � ) # � � 4 � � �  � 4 � � � � # � � � � � ) � � /� � � � � � � ) � � �  � � � � ' & � � � � � ' � � ) � � ) " ' � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � �  � ) � ) � % � � � � � '6 � / � � 3 � 3 � � � � � � � - � �  / 7 � � � ' � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � 4 � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � ) � � 4 � �  �  0 � � � � � � � � � � 1 � )  � � � � % 6 � � � � � �  � X 3 � / 3 � � � � � � � - � �  / ! � � � � � � � � � � ) ) � � � � # � � �  � � �� � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � & � � � � �  � ) � ) � % � � �  � � � �  0 � � � � � � ) � � � % � � )  � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � �� � �  � # � � � � � 4 4 � ) � � � � � ) � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ) � � ) � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � ) 4 �� ) � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 ) � = � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � % � � � ) � & � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � 4 � � ) �  � #� � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � ) � � � � ) � � /! � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � �  � ) � ) � % � � � � � ' ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � 4 4 �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � �  � � � & �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 �  � � � � ' � � � % � �  � � 1 � � � � 1 � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � � & � ) � � �  � � 1 �  � . � � � �� % % ) � �  � � ) " � � 1 % � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) � � � � � � � 1 � � � � 4 � � � � # � % �  0 � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � / { � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � )� � � � � � � � & 1 � � � � � � �  � � � ) � � � % � �  � � � � � � � � � ' � � � % � ) � � � � � � � � �  � � � � , � � � � � 1 � ) � � � � ) � % � ) � � =� � ) � � � � � ) " � � 1 % � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � ) � � & � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � �� � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � ' � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � / � � � � ) � � % � � � �� � � � � � � ) � 1 � )  � � � � � � � 4 �  � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � �  � � � 1 � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � 1 � � � # � � ) � � �  
Page 51



� ´

� � " � � � � � � � � ) & � � � � � 4 � � �  � � 4 � � ) � % � � � � � � � 4 � � � 4 � � � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  ' � � � 0 � � � � � 1 � �� � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � & � �  � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � � � ) � � � � 1 % ) � 4 � � � ) �  � � �  � � � � � % � ) 4 � �  � � � � � �� � � � � � � 4 � � � � /� � � � � � � � 1 � � �  � � � � � � � � � 1 1 � � � �  ) � . � � ) � � 1 � � � � � 4 � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  & � � � ) � � �  � �  � 4 � � � 4 � � � �  � � 4 � � � 4 � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � 4 4 �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � ) � ) � % � � � � � 1 1 � � � �  ' � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �   ) � ' � � 1 3 � 3 � � � � � � � - � �  8 � � � � � � � � ( � �� � $ $ + 3 / � � � � � ' � � 1 � � 1 � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ) & � 4 � �  �   ) � ' � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  �  ) � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � 1 1 � � � �  � � � � �  � � " � � � � ) � � % ) � 4 � � � � ' � � � 4 � � � ) � �  � ) � ) � % � � � 6 � / � Y 3 �3 � � � � � � � - � �  / 7 � � � � � ) � � � ' � � � ' � � � � ) � = � ) ) � � 1 �  � � ) � � ) " � ) � � ) � 4 � � � � 1 � � # � � � � � � � � �� 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � % 6 � / � Y � �  �   ) � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � ) � � � �  ' � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � /� � � Á � � � � � � ³ � ³ ³ � � � � ¯ � � ² � ® � � � �5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 X Y � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � ) � . � � ) � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � %� � 1 � � � ) 4 � ) �  ' � � � � � 1 � 4 � � � 4 � " � � ) � � � � � � � % � ) � � % % � � � � � � � % % � )  � � � � � � � � � � 1 ' � � � � ' � � �� � � � ) � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � 1 � � � �  � � � � % � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � # / > � ' � � � ) & � � � 6 � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 5 � � � � #� � �  � � � � ' � � � �  � � �  � � X � � � 6 � � � 4 � � ) � � X � % � � � � ' � � 1 � ( � � ) � � % � � � � � �  � � �  X � | � # � � X � &' � � � � 1 � � � � � 1 � � � % % � � � � � � � � � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � � � ' ) � � � � � 4 � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � % � Z 6 � � � 4 � � )� � X � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � % � ) � % % � )  � � � � � � � � � � 1 � �  � � ) � % % � � # � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � 1 � � � � � �; � � � � � � � X � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � 1 � � � � � � < � � � � �  � � � � � � � � 1 � � % ) � 4 � 4 � � � � � � � � � �  � � � % = � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � / 7 � � � 4 � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � ) � � � � � � � � $ 5 � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � ) � � � � � � � � % ) � 4 � � � � � � 4 � � � � � % X � = � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  ' � � � � � � � � � 4 � , � 4 � 4 � � 4 � � � �  1 ) � � � % � � � ) � � � � � � % � �4 � ) � � � � � X & � � � � . / 4 / ; � { � < / 7 � � � � ) ) � � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � � , � � �  X & � � � � . / 4 / � � � ' � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � % � � � � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � / � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � �  � )  � � � ) � � # � � ) � . � � ) �  � �� ) � � �  � � � � % % � )  � � � � � � � � � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � � % � � Ç ; � = � � � � � < /{ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � ) & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � % % � )  � � � � > � � � � � 1 ? � � � � � � � # - � � � ) �; � ) �  � � �  � # 3 X � � � % % � )  � � � � > � � � � � 1 < � � � )  � ) � �  � 4 � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � �� � � � � � ' � � � � � � % % � )  � � � � � � � � � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � 1 � � � � 4 4 � � �  � � 4 � � ' � )  �� � � � ) � � � � � � � � % � % % � )  � � � � � � � � � � 1 � % % � � � � / 7 � � ( � � # ( � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � ) � � � � '; 2 � � � ) � � � ? � � � � ) < � % � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � ) � � � ) � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � �  �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � �  � � � � �� � � � � � ' � � � � � � % % � )  � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � � � � � � / ! � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � 4 � � � � 4 � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ �� � � 4 � � � � � � & � � � 2 ? ¸ � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � ) � ' � � � � � � � 4 � � �� % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � & � � � � �  � � 1  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � &  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � �  � ) � % � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �   � � � � � � � ) � ) � % � � /{ � � � � � � � � � � � & � � � � � 1 ) � 1 � )  � � � � �  � % % � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � ) # � � ) 1 � � � � � % � ) � � � 4 � � �  � � 4 � � )� %  ' � � � � � 1 �  � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � % � â �  � � �  � � � � � � % ) � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � - � �  & � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � � � � ) ) � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � % % � )  � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � � � � � � & � � � 0 � � � � � ) � � � � � � � 4 � � � � % � � � � � � � � # � % � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � # � � 4 � � � � �  ' � � � � � X Z 4 � � � � � � % � � �  � � � � % � � � � � � � 1� � ) 4 � � � � � � / { � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  ' � � � � � � % � ' � ) ' � � � � � 1 � & � � � ) � ' � � �  � � � � ) � . � � ) � 4 � � � % � ) � � � % % � )  � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � /� � � ² Â � ± � � � � � � � � � � � �7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � ) � �  � # � 7 ) � � � � � ) � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � # � � � $ � � � �> � 1 � ' � # � � � � � � ) � � # ' � � � 1 ) � � � � � � � � � � � " � � # � ) � � 1 � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � ; � � 4 � � � � 4 �  � � � ) � � � � � )  � # < � � ) � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � " � � # � � � � � � 1 � � % � � � � � � # � � � � � � � �� � � � , � � � � � 1 � � ' % � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � / � � � ) � � � � � � � � $ > � � � � � � � � % � �  � � � � � � �� ) � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � 4 � � � ) � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � ' � # � � � ' � ) " � � � � ) 4 � � % � � � � � � � #� ) � ) � � 1 � � � ) � � � � � /7 � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � ) " � � 1 3 5 2 � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � �  � � � � � � % � � ) " � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �� � � � �  �  ' � � � � � � � ' ) � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � / 7 � � $ > � � � 1 � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � % 6 � ) � � 8 �  
Page 52



� ¶

� , � � ) � � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � ) � � � � � ) " � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � � �  ) � 1 � � � ) � #  � 4 � �  � , � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � #� � � � � � � � � � � = � � ) � � � � � � � 1 1 � � � �  ' � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � / 7 � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � �  � � � �� � � , � � � � �  � � ) " � � 1  � 4 � �  � % X � � � � � � � ; � � � 4 � ) � � � � � � � 1 1 � � � �  � # � � � $ > � < � � � � � � � � � �� � � 3 5 2 / � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � % ) � 4 � � � % % = ) � �  � � ) " � � 1 % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �  % ) � 4 3 � 3 � � � � � � � - � �  / { � � )  � ) � � � ) � � � � Z � % % = ) � �  � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � & � � �  � � � � � � � )� ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � �  � ) � ) � % � � � � � ' 6 � / � � 3 � / 3 � � � � � � � - � �  % � � � � ' � � 1 � � � ) � 4 � � � �� % � � � � � 4 � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � ) � � � � ) � � /! � � � � � � � � $ > � � � 1 � � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � � � � � ) � ) � � � � � 1 � � � ' � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ) ) � ' ' �  � �� % � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  3 � 3 � � � � � � � - � �  & � � � � � � 1 1 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � ) � � � " � � # � � � �� � ) # � � � ' � �  � � � � � � � % � � � � % � ) � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � 1 � � � % % = ) � �  � � � � � � � � � ' � � 1 � � � � � � � � 1 � � ) � � " � % �� � � � � � � 9 � �  � � � ) � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � / � 3 � � � � � � � � Z � 1 ) � � 4 � � � ' � � � � � ) � . � � ) �  � � � ' � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � $ > � � � � 1 ) � � � � �  � � � 1 � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � /! � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � � � � ) � � ) " ' � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � % � � � � % Z � � � � � � ) � 1 � )  � � 4 �  � � �� � � � , � � � � � 1 � � ' % � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ' � � � � ' � � �  � � � � 1 � � � ) � � �  � � � 1 � � % � � � � �� � ) " � � 1  � 4 � �  � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � , � � �  �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � �  ' � � " � �  � ' � � � ) � � �  � � � � � �� � ) " � � 1  � 4 � �  � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � / 7 � � $ > � � � � � � ) � % � ) � � � � � � % � �  � � � � ' � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � �� � � � � � � � � ) � � �  � % � ) � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � % � � ) " � � 1 � , � � � � �  � # � � � 3 5 2 & � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � ) � ) � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � � ' % � � � � � / 7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � , � 4 � � # � � � � � � � & � � ) � � � � � � �  � � � � � � ) � � � � � ) � � � � " � ' � � ) � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ' � � �  � , � � � % � ) ) � � �  � � � � � � ) � � �  � ' � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � ' � � ) � � � � /7 � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 3 � / 3 � � � � � � � - � �  ' � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ( ) � � � � � � � � ) � �� � � � � �  ' � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � �  � � � / 7 � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � # �  � # � � � ( � � # ( � � � � � � ¸ �� ) � � ) � � � � � � ) � � [ % % � � � ) ' � � � � 1 � � � 1 � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � ) � � 4 � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � �� � ) � � � � � � � � & � � % � � � � ) � � � � � 4 � ) � � � � � � % � ) " & � � 4 � � ) � � � � %  � 4 � 1 � � �   # � % � � � � � � � � �  � � �� � ) ) � � �  � � 1 � � ) % � � � � � � ' � � � �  � � � � � %  � 4 � 1 � � � � � �  � # ) � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � / 6 � � � 0 � � � � � � � �) � � � �  � � � � � ) � 4 � � � � � % � � � � ) � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � " � � 1 � � � � � /� � � � � ' � � 1  � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � ) � � [ % % � � � ) & � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ( � � � � 9 > � 1 � ' � # � 5 � { & � � � � �  � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � % � �  � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � % 3 � / 3 � � � � � � � - � �  � �  á � � � � � - � �  � � � ) � , � 4 � � � � # Z � 4 � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  � ) � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � 1 / 7 � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 ) � �  � � 4 � " � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � 1 � �  � � � � � � �4 � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � 1 � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � � � % � � � � ) � � / � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � % � � ) � � � � � � 4 � " � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � & � � � � ) � � � � �  � � � � � �  4 � � � 1 � � � � � � �� � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � ' �  � ) � � � � % � � � � % � � � � � � � 4 �� �  � � ) # � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � /� � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � ) � 1 � � % � � � # � � � � � �  ) � % � � � 9 ) � � # � � � � � � 4 � � � ) � � � � � ) � � � � ' � ' � � � � � � � � � � )� � ) " � ) � � & � � � � ) � � � � �  � � � � � � � % ' � � � � � � � � � ) � . � � ) �  � # � � � � � � � 1 � � �  � � � � � / ! � � � � � � � � � � �� � � ) � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � ' � # % ) � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 3 � / 3 � � � � � � � - � �  & � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � �� � � � � � � � # ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � /� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ª � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � �7 � � ( � � � � ) � � � � � � � % > � � � � � � � � �  3 � � � � � � - � 1 � � � � � � � � � � X � Ò � � � 4 � �  �  Ó � �  � � � ! � �  � � % � � �  ( � � � � ) # � �  � � � � X Y Z X � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � �' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � % � � � � � � % % � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � % � � � � ) � � % � ) ' � � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � > � ) � � � ) � � � � � 1 � � � �  � � � 3 � � � � � � 5 ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � & � ) � � � � ) ' � � � � % % � � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � / 7 � �5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � ¸ � � ) � � � � ) 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � � � � � � # ; 5 ( 3 X � < � � � � � � � � � ' � � � ( � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � ) � � � � �� � � 8 � ) � � � � �  � � � 1 � � � �  � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � 3 � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ) � � � � � �  /7 � � 3 � � � � � - � � ) � � � � � � | � � � 1 � � � � � 3 � ) � � � 1 # ; 2 � � � 4 � � ) � � X � < ' � � �  � � � �  � # 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � ( � � #( � � � � � � � � X � � � � ) � � � � X Z � �  ) � � � � � � � � � � { � � � ) � 4 3 � � � � � - � � ) � � � � � � | � � � 1 � � � � � 3 � ) � � � 1 #; 2 � � � 4 � � ) � � X � < � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  3 � � � � � 3 � � � � � � 5 ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � 3 � � � � � 4 � � � � ) # 5 � � � � � � 1
Page 53



� ·

2 � � � 4 � � � ; 3 5 2 < ' � � � � ' � � ) � � � " �  � # � � � ( � � # ( � � � � � � % ) � 4 X � � � � ) � � � � X Z / 7 � � 3 � ) � � � 1 #�  � � � � % � � � � � � � � � #  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � # ' � � � � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � ' � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � % � � � � �� % % � � � � � � � � 3 � � � � � � 5 ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � ; 3 5 � � < � � � � 1 � � � 3 � � � � � � � � � � / { � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � ) � � �  � � 4 � � � 1 � � � � � � � � " � 1 � � � ) � 4 � � � � � � � � % % � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � 1 � % � ) ' � )  � � � � 4 � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � > � � � � � � � - � 1 � � � � � � � � /7 � � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � & ' � � � � ' � � �  � � � � " � � # � � � � �  � � �� � 1 � � % � � � � � � % % � � � � �  � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � X � % � � � > � � � � � � � - � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � �> � ) � � � ) � �  � � � ( � � � � � � � � ) � �  $ � � 1 � � � � � 3 � � � � � � 5 ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � ; 3 5 � � < / 7 � �  � � � � � � 4 � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � ) # % � ) � � � 4 � � � 1 � 4 � � � � % � � � 3 5 � /+ � � �  � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � 1 # � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � 3 � � � � � - � � ) � � � � � � | � � � 1 � � � � � 3 � ) � � � 1 # & � �� � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � % 4 � � � 1 � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � Ä � & � � � / � � ; � , X = � �   ' � � � � � 1 � Ã Ä � � � &Z , � = � �   ' � � � � � 1 � Ã Ä � Z � � �  X , � = � �   ' � � � � � 1 Ã Ä � � � < / { � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � & � � � 0 � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � % 4 � � � 1 � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � 3 / X � �� 1 ) � � 4 � � � & � � � ) � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � 1 � � % � � � � � � % % � � � � � � � � 3 5 � � / 7 � � ) � . � � ) � 4 � � � % � ) � � � # 4 � � �� � � � � � ) � 4 � � � 1 � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � �  � ) � � � � # ) � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � �  � � % � � ) � # � �  ) � � � � � � � � # ) � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � /� � � � � ® � � � �[ � � ) � � � & � � � � � 1 ) � 1 � )  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � % � � �  � � � � ) � � % � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � & � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �   � � � 1 � � �  � � # � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � , � � � � �  4 � � � 4 � � � � 1 � 4 � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1 ) � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � ) � � 1 � � � � � � � � ) � 4 � � � � � � �  � 4 � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � - � �  � � � ) � � � ) � �  / { � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � �� � 4 % � ) � � � � # �   ) � � � � � � 4 � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � ) � � � � � � � � % � % % � )  � � � � � � � � � � 1 &� � ) " � � 1 & � � � � � � � �  � 4 � � � � � � � 4 � � � � # / > � ' � � � ) & � � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � �  � ) � � �  � X X 1 � �  � � * �   ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � � � � � 1 � � ' � )  � � � � � � � # ¸ � �  � � � � % � �  � � � � � � 1 � � �  � �  ' � � �  % � �  � � � � 1 � � ) 4� � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � , � � � � � 1 � � ) 1 � � �   � ) � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 / � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �' � � �  4 � � � � � �  � % � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � 6 � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 15 � � � � # � ) � 4 � ' � ) " /� � � 
 W W � 	 � � � � 
 	 � = 7 � � �  � � � 1 � � �  � � � � � ) � � # � � 1 ) � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 2 � ) � � � � ) � %- � 1 � � � ) � � � � � � � 1 ) � � � ( � �  � � � � � � � 5 � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � 4 � � � � � � � � % � � � 1 ) � � 4 � � �� � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � X � � 7 � ' � ½ ( � � � � ) # 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � X Y Y � � � � � � � ) � � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 � � � � � � � 1� � � � 1 � � � � � � }X / � � � � ) � ) � � � � ' � % � � � � � � � � � � � # � � � � � � 4 � � � µ� / | � � � 1 � � � � 1 � � � � 4 � � � � � % � � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � 3 � � � � � 3 � � � � � � 5 ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � #� � � � ) � � 1 � % � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � % � ) �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � 4 4 � � � � � ; Ä � & � � � / � � < µ� / 3 � � � ) � � 1 � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � % Ä � & � Z X / � � � � ' � )  � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � % ) � � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � ) � � )� % 3 � / 3 � � � � � � ¸ � - � �  � �  á � � � � ¸ � - � �  � � 4 � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � ) � � � � ) � � µ� / 7 � � � � # 4 � � � � % � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � 4 � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � 1 � � ) 4 � � � � � � /� � � 
 W W � 	 � � � � 
 	 � = 7 � � �  � � � 1 � � �  � � � � � ) � � # � � 1 ) � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 2 � ) � � � � ) � %- � 1 � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � % � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � ) 4 � � � � � � � % � � � � � 1 � � � 1 ) � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � �  ' � � � � � � � ) � � 4 � � � � � � % � � �  � � � � % � � � ) � � � � � � � � � /� � � � � � � � � �X < 7 � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) � � # � � ) 4 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � % � ) � � � � � , � � ) � � � � � � % � # � � ) � % ) � 4 � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � ) 4 � � � � � � /
Page 54



� º

� < � � � � � � � 1 ) � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # & � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � ) � � # 1 ) � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ) ) � �  � � � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 � � � ) � � �   ) � ' � � 1 � = 2 ) � ' � � 1 � � 4 � � ) � }$ � � � � � � � 5 � � � ( � � � � $ $ + 3 - � � = � X & 3 � � � $ � # � � � ( � � � � $ $ + 3 - � � = � � & 8 � � � � � � � �  ) � ' � � 1 ( � �� � $ $ + 3 - � � = � X & X = � �  � � � � �  ) � ' � � 1 ( � � � � $ $ + 3 & 3 � 3 � � � � � � � - � �  � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � $ $+ 3 � �  ( � � � � $ $ � � - � � = � X /� < � � � � � � � � � � ) ' � � � � 1 ) � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 ' � � � � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # & � � ' � ) " � � � ) � � � � � � �� � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � �  � � � ) � � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � �$ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # }� < �  � � " � � �  # ) � � � ) �  � � � 4 � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � �  � , � � � � � 1 � � �  � � � � � % � � � � � � � � �  �  0 � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 + 3 X � X � � } � � X X ¿ � X } � � X � { � � � � � � 1 � � � � �� % � � � � � � � � � � # � � � � � 4 � � � � �  � � � � � = � �  � � % � ) � � � � � � / 7 � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 �  � �� � � ' � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � # � � � � � � , � � � � ) � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � 4 � # � � � � ) � � � �  � ) � � 1 � �  � % � � ) � � � � � � 4 � � � & � �  � � � � � � � � � � ) ' � � � � 1 ) � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ 5 � µ� < � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � � ) �  � � � 4 � � � � � 1 � � � 1 ) � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � �  � � � � ) � � ) � � � � 1� � � 4 � � � � � �  1 � � � � � � # � � � �  � � � � % � �  � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � # � � �  � � " � � �  # � ) � � � �  � � � � � � )  � � � �' � � � + 3 X � X � � } � � X X ¿ � X } � � X � � �  + 3 Z � � � } � � X � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � % � ) 1 ) � � �  1 � � /5 � ) 4 � � � � � 1 � � � � � �  ? � � � � � � � [ ) 1 � � � � ( � 4 � � � �  � ; ? [ ( � < µ � � � � � � � ) � � � ) # � � � � # � � � � � � � �  � �� � � ) �  � � �  � # � � � 8 � � � ) � � 4 � � � � 1 � � � # ¸ � | � � � � � ) � � 1 ( � ) � � % � � � � � � � 3 � � � 4 � ; | ( 8 - 7 3 < ' � � ) �� � � � � � � � µ � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � ) � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 �  � � � % � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � ) ) � � � � # � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � ) � � � � �  � �  = � � � � ) � � � � ' � � � � � 4 �  � � � � # ) � 4 �  � � � � � � & � �  & � � � � � �� � � � ) ' � � � � 1 ) � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ 5 � µ� < � ) � 4 �  � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � � � 4 � � �  � � � � � � � 1 � � � ) � 4 �  � � � ' � ) " � � �  4 � � � � ) � � � � � � � �  � ) � � " � �� � � � � �  ) � � " % ) � 4 � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � �  9 � ) 1 � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � �  � ) � � � � � � � % � )% � � � ) � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � �  4 � � � � � ) � � 1 / � � ) ) � � " � ) � � � � �  � � � � � " 1 � � � � & � � � � ' � � � ) � . � � ) � � � �� ) �  � � � � � � � % �  � � � 1 � ) � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � % � ) � � � 1 � � � �  � � � � � �  � � + 3 Z � Z � } � � X � =( �  � � % � ) � � � � � � % � ) � � �  � � � 1 � � % � ) � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � % � ) 4 � � � � � � � �  � � ) � � �  � � , �  � 1 ) � � �  1 � � � � % � ) � � ' � � � �  � � 1 � / 7 � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � # � % � � � � ) � � � � �  ) � 4 �  � � �� � � ) � � � � / { � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � 4 � � � � � � � � % � � � 4 � � � � � � � � ) � � � X � � � � � ) � � � � � � � 4 � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � �  � � 4 � � � � � � � � % � � � ' � ) " � /� < 7 � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) � � # � � ) 4 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  9 � ) � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � �� � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � �  � � � ) � � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # � � ) � % � � � � � � � � # � � �� � 4 � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � �  � �  � ) � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � ; � < � � � � � � � # ) � 4 �  � � � � � � � � � � 4 �) � . � � ) �  � �  � � � ) � � �  � �  � ) � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � ; � < � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � 4 � � � �  % � � � # � �� � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � ) � � �   � � � � � � ; � � � � � � � � ) � �  ' � � � � � � ' ) � � � � � � 1 ) � � 4 � � � � % � � � $ 5 � � ��  � � � � � � % � 4 � � � 4 � � � � � � � � < / � � � � � � � � � � ) ' � � � � 1 ) � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ 5 � � � � � � � ) � % � � � � � � �� � � � � � � 4 � ) � � � � � � � �  = � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � �  � � 1 ; � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � �  � � < }� < 2 � � � ) � � � � � � � % ) � 4 �  � � � � � � � 4 �� < � � � � � � �  ) � ' � � 1 � � % � � � � 4 � � � 4 � � � �  � � � � 4 �� < � � � � � 1 ) � � � � � % � � � ) � 4 �  � � � � � � ' � ) " � � � � ) � 1 ) � � � < � � ) � � % � � � � � �  � 4 � � � � ) � � � � 1 � � � � � 4 � � ) � �  � �  9 � ) 4 � � � ) � � � � � % � � � = � � � � � � % ) � � � % � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � &� �  ) � � � )  � � % � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � �  /7 � � ) � � % � � ) � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) �  � �  4 � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � 4 �� � � ) � � �  � �  � ) � � �  � � � � � � ; � < � /� < ; � < � � � � � � � � � � ) ' � � � � 1 ) � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 ' � � � � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # & � � ' � ) " � � � ) � � � � �� � � � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 4 � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � �  � � � � % 4 � � � ) � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � ; � � � � �  � � 1� � 4 � � � � ' � � ) � ) � . � � � � �  < � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � � � , � � ) � � � � � ) % � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) � � # � � ) 4 � � � �  ; � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � ) � � ) " � � ) % � � � � & � � )  � � �  � � � � � � 1 � �  � � �� , � � � �  � � � � � � ) � ' � � � % � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � ) � # � )  < � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � �  � � � ) � � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1� # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # µ � �  
Page 55



� »

; � < 7 � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � ) � � � � ) ) � �  � � � � � % � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � %4 � � � ) � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � 1 ) � �  � � ) � � � � � � � � � ) � ; � < � % � � � � � � �  � � � � � /� < ; � < � � � � � � � � � � ) ' � � � � 1 ) � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 ' � � � � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # & � � ' � ) " � � � ) � � � � �� � � � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � % � ) � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � ) � � 4 � � % � � �  ' � � � � � 1 �� � ) � � # � � ) 4 � � � �  � �  6 � / � � 3 � / 3 � � � � � � � - � �  ; � 4 4 �  � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) " � � � ) � � � � <� 1 � � � � � � , � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # % � ) � � � ) � � � �� � ' ) � � � � 1 / 7 � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � �  � � � 1 � �  � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 � � � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � ' � � � � �� � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � 4 � } 2 � # � � 4 � } $ � � . ; X � � ) < ; � } � � � � � � } � � < � �  + & 6 � 1 � � = � � 4 � }$ � � . ; Z � ) < ; � � } � � � � � � } � � < � �  + � �  $ � 4 � , � �  + µ � �  ; � < 7 � � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � �  � � ) � � � � � � � � � ) � ; � < � % � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � # � 4 � � � 4 � � � �  � ) � � ) � �% � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � #  ' � � � � � 1 � �  � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � ) � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � # ) � � � � � �  /� < ; � < � � � � � � � � � � ) ' � � � � 1 ) � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 ' � � � � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # & � � ' � ) " � � � ) � � � � �� � � � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 4 � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � ) � � � � � � 8 � � � ) � � 4 � � � � � | � � � 1 � 4 � � � 5 � � �; ( 8 | 5 < � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � �  � � � ) � � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # / 7 � �( 8 | 5 � � � � � � � � � �  � & � � � � � � � � 4 � � �  � �  � � � � � � � % } ( � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � 1 µ 3 � � � � � � � � �4 � � � 1 � 4 � � � µ 7 � 4 � � � %  � � � � � ) � � � µ $ � �  � � 1 9 � % % � � �  � � 1 � ) � � � µ ! � � � � ' � � � % � � � � � � � � � µ 3 � � � � % % � � �% � � � � � � � � � µ ( � � � ) � � � � ) � � ) " � � 1 � ) � � � µ | � � � �  3 � � � � 4 � � � % � ) � � � � ) � � � % � � � � � &  � � � � �  � 4 � � � � � � �% ) � 4 � � � � � ) � � � � � � ' � ) " µ � �  ; � < 7 � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) ) � �  � � � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � ( 8 | 5 � � � ) � � �  � � ) � � � � � � �� � ) � ; � < � % � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � " � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � &� � � � � � � � � � ) ' � � � � 1 ) � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 ' � � � � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # /Z < ; � < � � � � � � � � � � ) ' � � � � 1 ) � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 ' � � � � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # & � � ' � ) " � � � ) � � � � �� � � � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 4 � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � �  � � � ) � � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1� # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # ; � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � > � 1 � ' � # � � � � � ) � � # < ) � � � � � � 1 � � � � �  � � � 1 �� �  � � # � � � � % � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � 3 � / 3 � � � � � � � - � �  � �  � � � 4 � � � � � % � � � � � ) � � � � � �� � � � �  � � 1 & � � � � � � � � 4 � � �  � � & � � ) % � � � ' � � � )  ) � � � � 1 � & � �  � � � ) � � � � ) � � � � � 1 � � � � � � & � � 1 � � 1 � � �  ) � �  4 � ) " � � 1 � µ � �  ; � < 7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � � � ) � � � �  � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  � � ) � � � � � � � � � ) � ; � < � % � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � ) � . � � ) � 4 � � � � � % � � # 3 � � � � � � � � Z � 1 ) � � 4 � � � � �  � )� � � � ) � � � � � � � � � % � � � > � 1 � ' � # � � � � X Y Z � � � % � ) � � � # � % � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � � ) � � # � � ) 4 � � � �  � ) � % � ) � �� � � � � � �  9 � ) � � 1 � � � � � � � � � /Y < ; � < � � � � � � � � � � ) ' � � � � 1 ) � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 ' � � � � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # & � � ' � ) " � � � ) � � � � �� � � � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 4 � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � % � � � �  � � � � � � 1 � � � � 4 � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % # }� � � � � � � µ � � � � � � � 1 � � * � � µ � � � � � � 1 � �   � � � � � # 9 � � 4 � � ) � � % � ) � � � 9 � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � �  µ � � � � � � � � � 1� �  � � 4 � � 1 � % � � � � � � � 1 µ � �  � ) � � � � � � � % � ) % � � � ) � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � �  � � � ) � � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # µ; � < 7 � � � � � ) � � �  � � �  � � � � � � 1 � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) ) � �  � � � � � % � � � ' � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � � � � 1� �  � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 � � � % � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � #  ' � � � � � 1 � � ) � � # � � ) 4 � � � �  � ) � � �� � 4 � � � � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � & ' � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � ) µ � �  ; � < � � # � ) � � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � � � & ' � � � � � � � � ) � �  � % � # � � ) � % ) � 4 � � �  � � � � % � � � � � � � 1  � � & % � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � ) � ) � 4 � � �  � ) � � � � 4 �  � 4 � 1 �  � )  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � 1� � � � � � ' � � � � � � � ) � � % � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � & � � * � � �  � � 4 � � ) � � � ) � 1 � � � � � # � � � ) � � �  /X � < 7 � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) � � # � � ) 4 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ) ) � �  � � � � � % � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � �) � � � 4 4 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  5 � � � � X 8 � � � � 1 � � � � 3 � ) � � # - � � � ) � ; 8 � � � � � � � � � � �  ( � � � � � � � � � < ; 8 � � � � � � � ) � $ �  & � �  � � �  < � � 4 � ) � � � � 1 � ) � = ' � ) " � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � ) � � # � �  � � � � ) � � � � � �� % ' � ) " � /X X < 7 � � ' � �  � ' � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � 1 � ' � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � - � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � �� � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  ) � ' � � 1 ( � � � � $ $ + 3 - � � = � X ; ) � � �  ' � �  � ' � � �  � � # ' � �  � ' � < � � � � � � �% � � ) � � � � �  � � � � 4 � � ) & � � � � � � � �  � ) � � ) � � % � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � Y � �  � � � ) � � % � � ) � � ) 4 � � � � � � #) � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � /
Page 56



� ¾

X � < ; � < � � � � � � � � � � ) ' � � � � 1 ) � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 ' � � � � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # & � � � � � % � � � ' � � � � � 1 � � � ) � � # � � ) 4 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  9 � ) � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Z � � ) � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � �� � � ' � � � � � � ) � � �   ) � ' � � 1 ¸ 3 � � � $ � # � � � ( � � � � $ $ + 3 � � ¸ � � � � � � � � 4 � ) " �  � � � � �  4 �  �� � � � � � � � � % � ) ) � � �  � � � � � % � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � µ � �  ; � < 7 � � � � ) � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � ) � . � � ) �  � # � � ) � ; � < � % � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � ) � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � #) � � � � � �  % � ) � � � � � ) " � � 1 � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � � ) � � �  � � � � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � � ) � � # � � ) 4 � � � �  � � � # /X � < � � � � � � � � � � ) ' � � � � 1 ) � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 ' � � � � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # & � � � � � % � � �  ' � � � � � 1 �% � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � # � )  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � � � � � � ) � ' � � � % � � � � 1 � � � � � � �� � � ) � # � )  � � � � � � � ) �  � � �  � � � � � 1 � � � �  % � � � � � �  � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � �  ) � ' � � 1 ( � � � � $ $ � � � X� �  � � � ) � . � � ) � 4 � � � � � % ( � �  � � � � � � /X � < ; � < 6 � � ' � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � 4 � � � �   � � � � � � & � � � � ) � � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) � � # � � ) 4 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  9 � ) � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �  � � � � � � � % � � � � � � # � � � � � � ) � 1 � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � 4 � � � �  � � � �  � � � ) � � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # µ � �  ; � < � � � � � � � � � � ) ' � � � � 1 ) � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 ' � � � � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # & � � � � ) � � % � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  9 � ) � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � # � � � � � � ) � 1 � % � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  � � ) � � � � � � � � � ) � ; � < � % � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  �  � �  4 �  � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � / 7 � �� � � # � � � � � � ) � 1 � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � ) � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � # ) � � � � � �  % � ) � � � � � � ) � 1 � � % � � � # � � � � � � � � �� � 4 � � /X � < ; � < 6 � � ' � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � 4 � � � �   � � � � � � & � � � � ) � � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) � � # � � ) 4 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  9 � ) � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �  � � � � � � � % � � � % � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � ) � 1 � � % ) � % � � � � �  ) � � # � � � � � � 4 � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � �  � � � ) � � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1� � � � � ) � � # µ � �  ; � < � � � � � � � � � � ) ' � � � � 1 ) � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 ' � � � � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # & � � � � ) � � % � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  9 � ) � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � 1 � % � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  � � ) � � � � � � �� � ) � ; � < � % � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  �  � �  4 �  � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � / 7 � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � ) � � % � � ) � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � # ) � � � � � �  % � ) � � � � � � ) � 1 � � % ) � % � � � � �  ) � � # � � � � � � 4 � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � /X � < ; � < 7 � � ) � � % � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ) � � % � % � � �  � � � � � �   ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � % � � � � � � �� � ) � � # � � ) 4 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � * �  ' � � � � � � � � ) � 1 � � � � � �  � � � � � = � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � X / �4 � � ) � � � � � � � � � � % � � � ) � % � � � ) � � 4 � � ' � � � � � � � ' � �  � ' � � � � � � � � � �  µ � �  ; � < 7 � � ' � �  � ' � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � ) � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � # ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) ' � � �� 1 ) � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 ' � � � � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # /X � < 6 � � ' � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � % � � � 7 � ' � � �  ( � � � � ) # 5 � � � � � � 1 ; � � � � ) � � 5 � ) 4 � � � �  2 � � � � � � 4 � � � < ; 8 � 1 � � �  < [ )  � ) � � X � ; � � � 4 � �  �  < ; � ) � � # [ )  � ) � 4 � �  � � 1 & ) � � � " � � 1 � �  � ) ) � =� � � � � � � 1 � � � � [ )  � ) ' � � � � ) ' � � � � � � 4 �  � % � � � � � � � < � � � � � �  � � 1 & � � ) � � � � ) � & �   � � � � � � ) � � � � )� � � � ) � � � � � � � ) 4 � � � �  � # ( � � � � � & ( � � � � + & ( � � � � ( ( � � � � 2 � ) ( � � � � 8 � % 5 � ) � X � % 3 � � �  � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � �  9 � � ) ) � �  � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) ' ) � � � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � % � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1� � � � � ) � � # � � � � � � �  � � ) � � 1 � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � % � % � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � /� ² � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ² � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢X < 7 � � � 4 � � # ' � � � 3 � � � � � � Y X � % � � � 7 � ' � � �  ( � � � � ) # 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � X Y Y � /� < 7 � � � � � ) � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � 4 � � � 4 � � � �  � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � 1 ) � � � �  /� < 7 � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � " � % ) � 4 � � �  � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � ) � � � � ) � � % � � � � � �  � ) �4 � � � 4 � � �  & � �  � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � ) ) � �  � � � � � % � � # ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �) � � " � � � ' � ) " � ) � & � � � 1 � � � � ) � � �  � � � � ) � % % � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � �  5 � � � � # 2 ( � X� % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � ( � � # $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � X = � � X X /
Page 57



´ À

� < 7 � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � " � % ) � 4 � � �  � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � ) � � � � ) � � % � � � � � �  � ) �4 � � � 4 � � �  & � �  � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � ) ) � �  � � � � � % � � # ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �) � � " � � � ' � ) " � ) � & � � � 1 � � � � ) � � �  � � � � ) � % % � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � �  5 � � � � # 2 ( � X� % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � ( � � # $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � X = � � X X /� < { � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � % � � � � � � � 4 � � � � # � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 � � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /� < 7 � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � ) � � � � � , � � �  �  � � � � � � � � � ) � � � �� % ) � � �  � � � � � � � 4 � � � � # � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 � � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /� < 7 � 4 � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � % � � � � ' � � � � � � ) � � % � � � � � ) ) � � �  � � 1 � � 1 � ' � # � � � ' � ) " � �  � �� ) � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � # � % �  0 � � � � � 1 � �  � � � ) � # � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � 5 � � � � � � � 5 ( 3 X � � �  5 ( 3 � � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /Z < { � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � % 4 � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � % � � �  � % % � � � � � � � � 1 � ' � # � � � ' � ) " � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � �5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 X � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � � �  5 � ) � 1 ) � � � � � � % � � � 6 � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 5 � � � � #� ) � 4 � ' � ) " /Y < 7 � � � � � ) � � � � 1 � . � � � � � # � � � � � � 1 � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � % � � � � � � � 4 � � � � # � �� � � � )  � � � � ' � � � 5 � � � � � � � 5 ( 3 X � � �  5 ( 3 � � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � � �  � � � � � 4 � � �  � � 0 � � � � � � � � % � � � 6 � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 5 � � � � # � ) � 4 � ' � ) " /X � < 7 � 4 � � � � � � � & � ) � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � �  � � � ) � � � # � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � 5 � � � � #5 ( 3 X � � % 7 � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � � �  � � � 6 � � � ) � � 8 � � � ) � � 4 � � � � �  - � ) � � ( � 4 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � /X X < { � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � % � � � � � � � 4 � � � � # � � � � � 1 ) � 1 � )  � � � � � � � � � � % � �  � � � 1 � � �  � � ) � � � 1 � � � � � � � %� � � � � � 1 � � � � - � �  % ) � � � � 1 � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 � � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /X � < 7 � � � � � ) � �  � . � � � � � % % = ) � �  � � ) " � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � % � ) ) � � �  � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � �� � � � )  � � � � ' � � � 5 � � � � � � � 5 ( 3 X � � �  5 ( 3 � � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � � �  � � � 5 � ) " � � 1 3 � � �  � )  �� �  7 ) � � � � � ) � � � � � � � 4 � � � � 3 � � � � � 4 � � � � ) # 5 � � � � � � 1 2 � � � 4 � � � /X � < { � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � % ) � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � 4 � � � � # � � � � � � ) � � �  � � � ) � � ) � � � � % � � � �� � � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � ' �   � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � # � )  � ) � � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � 5 � � � � #5 ( 3 � � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /X � < 7 � � � � � ) � �  � . � � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � ) � �  � � � ) � 4 � � � � �  � � � � � ) � 1 � � # � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �� � � � � � % � � � � ) � � � � � 4 � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � 5 � � � � � � � 5 ( 3 X � & 5 ( 3 X � � �  5 ( 3 � � � % � � �5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /X � < 7 � � � � � ) � � � � � �  � . � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � 4 �  � % � ) � � � � � � ) � 1 � � % ) � % � � � � �  ) � � # � � � � � �4 � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 � � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /X � < { � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � % ) � � �  � � � � � � � 4 � � � � # � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 � � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � �5 � � � /X � < { � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � % � � � � � � � �  ) � � �  � � � � � � � 4 � � � � # � � � � � 1 ) � 1 � )  � � � � � � � � � � % � �  � � � 1 � � % � � � ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � � & � � � � � ) � � � �  � � � � � � # � � � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � �  0 � � � � � 1 � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � )  � � � �' � � � � � � � � # 5 ( 3 � � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /5 - [ = � ( 7 { ? { 7 @ 3 7 � 7 8 | 8 6 7{ � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � 6 � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 5 � � � � # � ) � 4 � ' � ) " � � � ( � � # ( � � � � � � � � � ' � ) " �  � � � � � � � � � # � �  � ) � = � � � � � � � # ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � & � �  ' � � � � � �� � � 4 � � � � � � � % � 4 � �  4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  /
Page 58



´ �

� � � � � � � � � � : � ¡ � � � ¢ � � � � 	 � £ ¤ � � � 	 � � ¡ � � � �� ã ° � 
 : � � � � � � � � � 
 : � � � � � � 
 ¥ � � �� « � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � 
 	 � � � « � � 	 � � 
 	 � 	 � � 
 	 � � � : � � � 
 	 
 � � � � � � � 
 	 � � � � 
 
 �� � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 
 : � � � � � � � W � 	 � ¡ � � � � � 
 � � � � 
 	 
 � � � � � � � 
 	 � � � � �� � � © � 	 
 � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � ® ¯ � � � � � � ° ± ¢| ) { � � 5 � ) " � � � � �
 � ¯ � ² � � ³ � ³ ¢? � � � ) � ' � % � $ �  � � [ | ) � � ) � � > � 4  � � �� � � ¢ � X � � 2 � � � 4 � � ) � � X �� � � ¢ X � � � � � � ) � � ) # � � X Z� : W W � � £ 
 � W � � 	 � � � : � �7 � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 }
·

5 ) � � � � � � � � % � � � � ) � � � � � �
·

2 � � � 1 � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � �  � 4 � � � � � � � � ) � � � 1 � � � � � � �
·

3 � � �  � )  � % � � � � � 1 � � � � 4 4 �  � � � � �
·

{ 4 � � � � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � 4 � � � � #
·

� � � � � � � �  � � ) " � � 1
·

� � � �  ) � � "
·

{ 4 � � � � � � � � � 3 � � � � � 3 � � � � � � 5 ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � ; 3 5 � <� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � % � � � = � � � ) � # � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � � �  � � % 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � & � � � � �� � � � � % � � � 0 � � � � � � � ' � � � 8 � � � � ) � ? � � � � � - � �  / 7 � � � � � �  � � 1 ' � � % � ) 4 � � � # � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � �� � X � ) � � �  � � � � � � % � � � � / 7 � � ) � � � � � � ) " � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � �  � � % ) � � � � % 6 � / � Y � 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � & ' � � � �� � ) � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � �  � � � � � � � � �  % ) � 4 8 � � � � ) � ? � � � � � - � �  /7 � � � � � �  � � 1  � � � � % ) � 4 � ) � � �  X Z Z � � �  � � � ) �  � { { $ � � � �  & � � � � 1 ' � � � � � � �  0 � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 &6 � / � Y � / 7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � � � � ¸ 8 � � � 3 � � � � � � � ¸ ( � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � ; 6 � / X Y < � �  � � ' � � � � �� � � �  � � � � � / 7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ 3 � � � ) � � � ¸ ( � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � /7 � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � % � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � " � � ' � � � 7 � � 2 � � � & � � # � �  ' � � � � � �� � � � � � % ) � � � / 7 � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � 1 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � � ) � � � # � % � � # � � �� �  ) � � 1 � � � � � � 1 � � % ) � 4 % � � ) � � % � � � � � � ) � � � / 7 � � � � ' � � � & 6 � / � Y � 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � � � � � � ) � � = � � � ) � #� � � � � �  ) � � % � � � �  � � 1 & ' � � � � � � � � � � � � " % ) � 4 � � � 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � % ) � � � � 1 � � � � � �  � � � � �  � ) # ' � � �� �  � � ) " � � 1 � ) � � / 7 � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � � � � � # � � 1 � � % � � � � � & � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � ) � � � �  � ) � � �  X Z � �� �   � � � 1 � �  � # 7 � � 4 � � 8 � � � � [ ' � � / � � ) � � � ) � � � � � ' � � � & � � � ) � � � � ' �  � � � ) � � � # � � � � � � � � 1 � � �� �  � � # � � � � % � � � �  � � 1 � % ) � � � � � 1 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � & � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � ) � # � � � � " � % % � � � � ' � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ; � � � � � � � > � � � � < / 7 � � � � � � ) � � � % � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � ' � = � � � ) � # � � � � �� � � � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � ) � % � � ) " � � � � � - � �  � �  8 � � � � ) � ? � � � � � - � �  / 7 � � ) � � � � % � � � � � ) " � � � � � - � �  � � ) � � � � � � � � � �  � 4 � � � � �  � # � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � �  � � 1 � % ) � � � � � 1 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � /5 � � � � � � 1 � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � % � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � �   � � � � � � � % � � � ) � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � ) � � � �� � � ' � � ) � � = � �  ) � � 4 � � � � � � � � � % � � � & � � � ) � � � � � 1 � � � � � 4 � � ) � % % � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 % ) � 4 X �� � X � / 7 � � � , � � � � � 1 � � ) " � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � �  � � % ) � � � � % 6 � / � Y � ' � � �  � � % � ) 4 � � � # � � �  � � � � � � ) � � �  �
Page 59



´ ~

� � � � � � � % X � � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � � �  � # � � � � �  ) � % � � � � � � ) � 1 � % � � � � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � ) � � �  �  � � � � � ) � � )� % � � � � � � �  � � 1 & � � � � � � �  % ) � 4 � � ) " � � � � � - � �  /7 � � � � � � � � � � ) � 1 � � � � � # � � � 4 � � � �  ' � ) � % � ) � � � % � � ) � � % � � � ) � % � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � % � � � % ) � � � �   � � � 1 � & ' � � � � 4 � � � � )  ) � � % � � � � � / � � � � � ' � � 1 � � � � � ) � � ) � � � �  � # � % % � � � ) � ) � 1 � )  � � 1 � � � � � � � � �� � � � � ) � � � � � % � � � % � � ) � � % � � � ) � �  � � � � � � ) � � � � � � " � % � � � � , � � � � � � � � �  ) � � % & � � � � � � � � ' � ) �� 4 � �  �  / 7 � � � 4 � �  �  � � � � � � � � ' � ) � � � � �   � � � 1 � % � ) � � � % � � ) � � % � � � ) & � � 4 � ) � � � � 1 � ' � � � #' � �  � ' � � , � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � � # � � �  � ' � � � ' � � � � ) � � ' � �  � ' � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � ' � ) � % � � � ) � / 7 � � 4 � � � � )  ) � � %  � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � �  �  � � ) �  � � � � � � � � � " � # � � � � � � 1� � � � �  � ) � � % � � � � � � / 7 � � � 4 � �  �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � � � 4 � � # � � �� � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � /7 � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � �  � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � ; ) � % /X � 9 � � X � � 9 $ + ( < /� � � � � � � � ² � � � � � ±7 � � ) � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) # ) � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � &  � � � � 1 � � � " � � � � � X Y � � ¸ � & � � � � �  � � 1� � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � 1 � � � � � % � ) 4 � ) � � � � � � � � � � � / 7 � � 4 � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) # � � � � � � � � �  � � � � ' /X � 9 � X � � X 9 � � $ = ( � � � 1 � � % � � � � % � � , % � � � � ' � � � � � ( � � � � ( � � � � ; � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � < � �% � ) 4 � ' � � � � � � � % = � � � � � � � �  % � � � � ; ( � � � � ( � < ' � � � � ) � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � �  � � ) " � � 1 & � # � � � � �  ) � % � � �� � � ) � 1 � = � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � ) 4 � � � � � � & X � 2 � � � 4 � � ) � � X �X � 9 � � � X Z 9 � � $ = ( � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � �   � � � � � � � � � � ) � # � � % � ) 4 X % � � � µ � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � � � )  % � � � ) � �  % � ) 4 � � � � � � % ) � � % � � ) ) � � � � ; - � = � � � 4 � � � � � � � % X � 9 � � � X X 9 � � $ < = ) � % � � �  & X Y � � � � � � X � &% � ) � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 ) � � � � � � }X / 7 � � � ) � � � � �  �   � � � � � � � � � � ) � # ' � � �  & � # ) � � � � � � % � � � � � � # 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � 4 � � � ) � � � � & � � � � � ) � # ) � � � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � ' � � �  % � � � � �� ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � % � � � � ) �  � { { $ � � � �  + � � �  � � 1 � �  % � ) � � � ) 4 � ) � � # � � ) � � � � % � � � � � � � � 1 ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � % � � � � �� ) � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � ) � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � % � � � 8 � � � 3 � � � � � � � ( � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � /7 � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � % � ) � � � � � ) � ) # � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � % 1 � �   � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � 6 � � � � � � �5 � � � � � � 1 5 � � � � # � ) � 4 � ' � ) " & � � 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 � � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � � �  � � � � � � � 4 � � �  � � 0 � � � � � � � � % � � � � � �  � � � � � � % � ) ( � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � � 1 � � � � � 8 � � � 3 � � � � � � � ( � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � /� / { � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ( �  � % � ) 3 � � � � � � � � � � > � 4 � � � ) � = � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � 4 � � � ) � )  � � � 1 �� � � 1 � � � � � � � 4 � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � 4 � � � � ) � � � � � ' � � � ) � . � � ) � 4 � � � � � % 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 X Y� % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � ' � � �  � � 4 � � � �  � � ' � � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � �  4 � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  � 4 � �  % � ) ) � � � � ) � � � /� / { � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � 1 ) � � 4 � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � ) � � ) � � � � 4 � � � 1 � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � & � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � �  � � � � " � � # � � � � � � � � � 1 � � % � � � � � � % % � � � � � � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � > � ) � � � ) � �  ( � � � � � � � � ) � �  $ � � 1 � � � � � > � ) � � � ) � 3 � � � � � � 5 ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ) � ) # � � 5 � � � � #5 ( 3 X � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � � �  � � � ( � � � � ) � � � � � � � % > � � � � � � � � �  3 � � � � � � - � 1 � � � � � � � � ; � �� 4 � �  �  < /X � 9 � � � X Y 9 $ + ( = ( � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � �   � � � � � � � � � � ) � # � � % � ) 4 X % � � � µ � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � � � )  % � � � ) � �  % � ) 4 � � � � � � % ) � � % � � ) ) � � � � = ) � % � � �  � � � � � � � & X Y � � � � � � X � & % � ) � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 ) � � � � � }X / 7 � � � ) � � � � �  �   � � � � � � � � � � ) � # ' � � �  & � # ) � � � � � � % � � � � � � # 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � 4 � � � ) � � � � & � � � � � ) � # ) � � � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � ' � � �  % � � � � �� ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � % � � � � ) �  � { { $ � � � �  + � � �  � � 1 / 7 � �� ) � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � ) � % � ) � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) 4 � �  � � � � � ) � % � ) � � � � � ) � ) # � � � � � � � 4 � � �  
Page 60



´ �

� � 0 � � � � � � � � % � � � 6 � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 5 � � � � # � ) � 4 � ' � ) " � �  � � 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 � � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � �5 � � � /X � 9 � � � X X 9 � � $ = ( � � � � ) � � � � � � � % �   � � � � � � � � � � ) � # ' � � � � � � � ' 4 � � � � )  ) � � % � � % � ) 4 � % � � � � � �  � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � � � )  % � � � ) � �  % � ) 4 � � � � � � % ) � � % � � ) ) � � � � = � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � �  ) � ' � & � | � #� � X �� ¹ � X Y Y X 9 > =  � 4 � � � � � � � � % � � ) � � % � � � �  � ) # ' � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � 8 � � � � ) � ? � � � � �- � �  = � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � ) 4 � � � � � � & � � � � � � X Y Z �� ¹ � X Y Y X 9 � � ; $ � � � �  + � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � < = � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % ) � � � � � 1 � � ) " � � � � � - � �  � �  8 � � � � ) � ? � � � � � - � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � % � ) 4 X � � � � % = � � � � � � � �  % � � � � = � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � &� � 3 � � � � 4 � � ) X Y Y �� ¹ � X Y Y X 9 � + = � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % ) � � � � � 1 � � ) " � � � � � - � �  � �  8 � � � � ) � ? � � � � � - � �  � � � � � � � �� � � � � ) � � � � � � % � ) 4 X � � � � % = � � � � � � � �  % � � � � = � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � ) 4 � � � � � � & � � 3 � � � � 4 � � ) X Y Y �� ¹ � X Y Y X 9 � 2 = � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % ) � � � � � 1 � � ) " � � � � � - � �  � �  8 � � � � ) � ? � � � � � - � �  � � � � � � � �� � � � � ) � � � � � � % � ) 4 X � � � � % = � � � � � � � �  % � � � � = � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � ) 4 � � � � � � & � � 6 � � � 4 � � ) X Y Y �� ¹ � X Y Y X 9 � � = � � � � � � � � � � � � � % ) � � � � � � 4 � � � � 5 ? ( ' � �  � ' � � � � � ) � � & � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � =) � % � � �  & X � 6 � � � 4 � � ) � � � X� ¹ � X Y Y X 9 � > ; $ � � � �  � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � < = � � � � � � � � � � � � � % ) � � � � � � 4 � � � � 5 ? ( ' � �  � ' � � � � � ) � � &� � � � � � �  ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � = ) � % � � �  � � � � � � � & X � 6 � � � 4 � � ) � � � X� 
 � � � £ � 
 	 � � « �7 � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � ' � � �  � � � � �  � }5 ( 3 X � ; > � � � � � 1 2 � � � � � ) # < & 5 ( 3 X � ; � � � �  - � � " < & 5 ( 3 X � ; � � ) � � � � ) 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � < & 5 ( 3 X �; 3 � � � � � � � � � �  � � � 1 � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � � < & 5 ( 3 X � ; 7 ) � � � � � ) � < & 5 ( 3 X Y ; > � � � � � 1 4 � , & � � * � � �  � % % � )  � � � � � � 4 � � < & 5 ( 3 � � ; 2 � � � 1 � � �  ( � � � � ) � � � � � � < &{ � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � �  � � 0 � � � � � � � � % � � � 6 � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 5 � � � � # � ) � 4 � ' � ) " ; 6 5 5 � < & � � �) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � ' � � �  � � � � �  � }5 ( 3 X � ; > � � � � � 1 2 � � � � � ) # < & 5 ( 3 X � ; � � � �  - � � " < & 5 ( 3 X � ; � � ) � � � � ) 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � < & 5 ( 3 X �; 3 � � � � � � � � � �  � � � 1 � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � � < & 5 ( 3 X � ; 7 ) � � � � � ) � < & 5 ( 3 X Y ; > � � � � � 1 4 � , & � � * � � �  � % % � )  � � � � � � 4 � � < & � �  5 ( 3 � � ; 2 � � � 1 � � �  ( � � � � ) � � � � � � < /� 
 	 � : � � � � � 
 	 �� � � ² Â � ± � � � � � � � � �7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � ' � � � � ) % � � � ) � � % � ) 4 X � = � �  � � � ) � 4 � � � ' � � �� � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � # � � � � � ) " � � 1 / { � � � � ) � � � � ' �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �   � � � 4 � � � � � �  ' � � �  4 � " � � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 � � 4 4 � � � � }7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � & � � � � � � � % � �  ) � �  % � � � � ' � � 1 � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � %5 � ) � � 4 � � � � / 7 � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � ) �  � 4 � � � � � � # � � �  % � ) ) � � �  � � � � � � � ) > � � � � � � � � / 7 � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � % 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � � �  8 � � � � ) � ? � � � � �- � �  ' � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � � � � " � � % ) � 4 8 � � � � ) � ? � � � � � - � �  / 7 � � ) � � � � � = � � ) � � �� � ) " � � 1 � � � � 1 � � � 3 � � � � � ) � � � � �  � ) # � % 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � � ) ) � � 1 �  � � � � � � � � � � � # � � �  � � � � � 0 � � �� � 5 � # ½ 2 � � � � � # � �  � � ) 4 � � � � �  � ) ) � � � ) � � � � � � � / 7 � � ) � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) � � � � � ) " � � 1 � � � � 1 � � �� � � � � � ) � � �  � � % 8 � � � � ) � ? � � � � � ) � �  ) � � � ) � �  % � ) � � ) 4 � � � � �  � ) � ' � � � � � � 4 � � �  ' � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � )� � � � � � ) � / 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � �  � � 4 � � & 8 � � � � ) � ? � � � � � - � �  ) � � � ) � � � � � ) � % % � � � �� � � = ' � # � ) � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � 4 � � � % � � 4 � � /7 � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � # � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � % � ) 4 � � � � � � % X � % � � � �' � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � 4 � � � 4 � � � �  / 7 � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � �  �  X Y � # � � � � � ) " � � 1� � � � � � � �  X X � � � � � � � � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � /
Page 61



´ ´

! � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � ) � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  �  & 1 � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � {� 4 � � � � � % � �  � � � � � � � ) � ' � � � � � � � ) # � � � � � �  � % % � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � % % � � 1 � � � ) � � �  � �  � � � �� ) � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � 4 � � � ) � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � > � 1 � ' � # � � � ' � ) " /7 � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � ) " � � 1 3 5 2 1 � � � � � � � � , � � � � �  � � � � � � � % 5 � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � � � �  � � � ) � � �  �  % � )� � '  � � � � � � 4 � � � � / 7 � � � ) � � � � �  � � � ) � 4 � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � ) " � � 1  � 4 � �  � % X / � ; � < � � � � � � / { �� � � ) � � � � �  � � � ) � � �  � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) " � � � ) �  ' � � � � Y � � � � , � � �  � � � � � � )� � ) " � � X � � � � � � � / ! � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � �  � ) � ) � � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � " � � # � � � � � ) � % � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � { ' � � �  � � 4 � �  �  � � % � �  � � � � ) � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) " � � 1 � � ) 4 � /7 � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � ) " � � 1 3 5 2 � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � , � � � � �  � � � � � � % � # � � � � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � � � �  � �� ) � � �  �  ' � � � � � � � '  � � � � � � 4 � � � � / 7 � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � �� � ) � � � ) � 4 � � � 4 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ) � ) � � �  �  % � ) � # � � � � � ) " � � 1 � # � � � � � � � & � � � ) � % � ) � � � � ��   � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � . � � ) �  % � ) � � � � ) � � � � �  � � '  ' � � � � � 1 ' � � �  � � � � � � 4 4 �  � � �  ' � � � � � � � � �� �  � � � � � ) � % � ) � � � � � � � � � � � /� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � { ' � � �  � � � ' � � � � � ) � � � � � > � 1 � ' � # � � � 0 � � � � � � � � ' � � � ) � � � % � � � � ' � � 1� � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � ) �  µ�   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ) � � �  �  � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � - ( X � X X = � � � � � - 8 ? �� ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � �  � � � ) � � % � � ) ) � � � � � �  % � ) � � � � # ) � � �  � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ² � �- � � � � � � � }7 � � � " # � � % � ) # � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � / { � � � � � � % � ) 4 � � � � � � � 8 � � � � ) � 3 � � � � �( � � � � � � 5 � ) � � � ) � � � � ; 8 3 ( 5 < � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � & � � � � ) � � � � � � �� % % � ) � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 � � 4 4 � � � � � �  �  � � � � }7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � � � � 8 � � � ) � � 4 � � � � 1 � � � # ¸ � � � � �  � � � � � & � �  � � � � � ) � % � ) � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � ) � � " � % � , � � ) � � � � � � 1 � X } � � � # � � ) ; � / � Ç � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � # < � , � ) � 4 � � �  � � % � � �  � � � � � / � � )� � % � ) 4 � � � � � & � � � � ) � � � � �  � # X } � � � # � � ) � , � ) � 4 � � �  � � % � � �  � � � � � % � ) 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � > � ) � � � ) � �� / � 4 � [ 2 & � � � ) � � � � � 1 � � � � ) �  � � � �  � / � 4 � [ 2 � # � � � # � � ) � X X � &  � � � � � � � � % % � � � � � % � � � 4 � � �� � � � 1 � /� � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � % � � � � ) � � � � �  �   � � � � � � � % � � � ) & � � ' � � � ) & � � ' � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1' � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � 1 � % � � �  � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � % � � � 4 � /- � � � 4 4 � �  � � � � � � }7 � � 8 3 ( 5 � � ) � � 1 � # ) � � � 4 4 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � 4 � � � ¸ �� � � �  ! � ) � � � 1 3 � ) � � � � � �  � ) � � � ) � � � � � �  ! � ) � � � 1 � �  8 � � � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � ��  � � � � % ) � 4 � � � 8 � � � ) � � 4 � � � � 1 � � � # & � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  � . � � � � ' � ) � � � 1 � � ) � � � � � �  � ) � � ) � � � �� , � ) � 4 � � �  � � % � � �  � � � � � /7 � � 8 3 ( 5 � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ' � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � & % � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � �� � � � � � ) � � ) � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � �   � � � 1 � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � /� � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � ±8 � � � ) � � 4 � � � � 1 � � � # 5 � � � � � � �! � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  /> � ' � � � ) & ' � ) � � � 4 4 � �  � � � � � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � #  � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � �� � � � � � � � � # � ) � � � � � � % � �  � � � � � � �  � . � � � � � � � �  ! � ) � � � 1 � �  8 � � � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  �  � � 4 � " � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � % � /
Page 62



´ ¶

- � � � � � �7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � % � � ) � � � �  | � � / 7 � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � � 1 �� ) � � � � � � � � # ; X � � � � � # � � ) < � % % � � �  � � 1 % ) � 4 � � � � � � & � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 15 ) � � � � � � � � �  � � � � ; 5 5 � < ; ) � % / � = � � � = � � X � � � � � < /7 � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ) � � � � �  ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � 1 � % � � �  � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � % � � � 4 � / ! � � � � ) � % � ) � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � /> � ' � � � ) & � � ) � 1 ) � � � X � � � % � � � 6 � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 5 � � � � # � ) � 4 � ' � ) " ; 6 5 5 � < ) � . � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � # % � � �  ) � � � � � � � � & � � � � �  � � 1 � � % � � � � � � � � �  � 1 ) � � � & � �  � � � � � � # ) � � �  � � � ) � � " � � ) � �  � . � � � � � # 4 � � � 1 �  & � � � � �  � � 1 � � ) � � 1 � � 4 � ) 1 � � � # � � � � � � � 1 /� � � � � � � � � � �  � ) � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � ) # � �  % ) � � 4 � � � 4 � � � � % � � � � � �  � ) � � 1 � � � � 1 � % � � �  & � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � 4 � ) � � , � ) � 4 � % � � �  /7 � � � � � �  - � � " � � � � � � 4 � � � ; � - � < � � � 4 � � � �  ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � / � 4 � [ 2 & � � � � � � � � � ) �  � � � �  � X X � % � � �  � � � � � � % � / � 4 � [ 2 / > � ' � � � ) & � � �[ )  � � � � � 3 � ) � � # � � � � � 4 � ) "  � ) � � � � # � � � � �  � � � � � ) � � � ) � # � � � ' � � � � ) � �  � � � � � � � / � 4 � [ 2 /! � � � � ) � % � ) � ) � � � 4 4 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # ; $ 5 � < � � � � � � � � � � � ) � 4 � ) 1 � � � #� � � � � � ) � � �  � � � ) 4 � � � ' � � � � � ) � � � # � ) � � � � � � % � �  � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � 1 ' � � � � � � ) � � �  �  ' � � � � � % �� � � � � � � �  � 1 ) � � � � � � � �  � � � 1 � % � � �  � � � � � /{ % � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � $ 5 � � �  � � � ) 4 � � � ' � � � � � ) � � � � �  ! � ) � � � 1 � �  8 � � � � � � � � � 5 � � � � )� . � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  � ) � � � ) � ) � . � � ) �  � ) � � ) � � 4 � " � � 1 �  � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � & � ) � % � � � � � � � � � � � ) # � �� � � � ) � � � � � # ' � # � % � � �  � � � � � / { % � � � $ 5 � � � � � � � � � � � % � �  & � � " � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � �� � � � �  � ) � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � % � ' � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � %� � % � � � � � � � � �  � , � � & � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � �  � � ) � % � � �  /� � � �  ! � ) � � � 1 � �  8 � � � � � � � � � 5 � � �{ � � � � � � ) � � 4 � � � � � � � ' � � ) � ' � ) � � � 1 � �  � 4 � ) 1 � � � # ) � � � � � � � � � % � �  � 4 � � � � � � � 4 � � � 1 � � 1 % � � �  ) � � " & ' � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � ) 4 � � � # � � � � �  � ) � � � � 4 � ) 1 � � � # � � � � � � � 1 � �  ) � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � % � � '  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � 4 � " � � 1 � � � � )  � � � � � � � � /� � � � � � & ' � � � ) � � 1 � # ) � � � 4 4 � �  # � � � � � � � � � ' � � � # � � ) 8 4 � ) 1 � � � # 5 � � � � � ) � � �  � � �8 4 � ) 1 � � � # 3 � ) � � � � � � �  � � � ) 4 � � � ' � � � � � ) � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � % � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � �1 � �  � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � � � % � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 5 ) � � � � � � � � �  � � � � ; 5 5 � < / { % � � � $ 5 � � � � � � � � � � � % � �  & � � " � � 1� � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) � � � � � � & � � � � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � % �' � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � % � � % � � � � � � � � �  � , � � & � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � �  � � ) � % � � �  /! �  � � � � � � ) 4 � � � # � � 4 4 � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � �  � . � � � # � % % � � �  � 4 � ) 1 � � � # ) � � � � � � �� ) � � �  � ) � � � � � � 4 � � � # � � 1  � � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � � � � � � & � � ' �  � � � � � � ) ) # � � � � � � � � ) � � � �  � ) � � 1 �% � � �  / [ � ) � � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � �  � ) � � 1 � � � 4 � ) 1 � � � # ' � � � � � � � 4 � � �  � �  � � � � � ) � � 1% � � �  ' � ) � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � 9 � � � ) � � � � � ) �  � # � � ) % � � �  ' � ) � � � 1 � � � ' � ) " /� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �6 � � � 4 4 � � � � � � 4 � " � /� � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ²2 � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � % � � � � ) � � � � �  � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � # � � � � ) � �  � ) � % % � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � �� 4 � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � 4 4 �  � � � � � /{ � � � � � � % � ) 4 ' � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � ) ) � � � 4 4 � �  � � � � � � � � 4 � " � ' � � � ) � 1 � )  � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � /
Page 63



´ ·

� � � � � � � 	 � � � � 
 	 �� ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  & � � � � �  � � 1 � � � % ) � 4 � � � 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � | � � � 1 � 4 � � � ( � 4 � � � # &) � � � � � 1 � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 � � 0 � � � � � � � }� < � � � ) � � � �  � � � 1 � � ' � � �  4 � " � � � � �  � � 1 � � � " � � � � % � � � � � µ� < � � � " � % � � ) " � � 1 µ� < � � � � � % � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � # ) � � �  � � � � µ < � � � � � % � � � � � � " � �  � ) � � � � # % � ) � � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1 ) � � �  � � � � µ� < � � � � � � � 1 �  � � � � � � � � � � � � µ% < � � � � � ) � � ) � � � �  � � � 1 � % � ) � � � � �  � � � �  � � 1 µ1 < � � � � � � � � � % � ) � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � ) � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � 1 � � µ� < � � � � ) 1 �  � � � �  � � 1 ' � � �  � � � ) � � �  � ' � �  � � � )  � 4 � � � � � � � � �  0 � � � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � 1 ; � Y �3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � < µ� <  ) � ' � � 1 �  � � � � � � � � ) � # � � � ' � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � % µ0 <  � � � 1 � � % �   � � � � � � � % � � � ) � � � � � " � � � � � 1 ' � � � � � � ) � � � � % � � � � � � �  � � 1 µ" < � 4 � � � � � � � � � % ) � � � � � � �  � � 1 ) � � % � � � � µ� < � 4 � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � + � � �  � � 1 � � µ4 < � � �  � . � � � � � � ) " � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � µ� < � � �  � . � � � � � � � � �  � # � � � � � � ) � 1 � % � � � � � � � � � µ� < � � ) 4 % � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � ) �  � { { � � � � �  � � � �  � � 1 � �  ( � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � µ� � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  % ) � 4 � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 3 � � � � � # & ) � � � � � 1 � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 � � � � � � }
·

( � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � �  � � � 1 � � � % � � � � � � �  � � 1 µ
·

2 � � � 1 � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � # � �  � � � � % � ) � � � ) � � � � µ
·

- � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � " � � 1 & � � � � � 1 ) � � � � � �  � � � ) � # ) � � � � �  � � � � �) � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 µ
·

7 � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � �  % � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � %� � � � ) �  � { { � � � � �  � � � �  � � 1 & � � � � ) � ) # � � 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 � � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � � �  � � �� � 0 � � � � � � � � % � � � 6 � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 5 � � � � # � ) � 4 � ' � ) " µ
·

� � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � , � � �  � � � � � # ' � �  � ' � � � � � � � � ' % � � � ) /� � - 7 > 8 - ( [ | | 8 6 7 3 � [ $ $ [ ! { 6 � ( [ 6 3 � $ 7 � 7 { [ 6 [ 6 � | 8 6 2 8 2 5 $ � 6 3� � ) � � � ) � � ) � � � � ' � % � � � � 4 � �  �  � � � � � & � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 3 � � � � � # � � � � � � � ) � 4 � � �  � � � � )� � 0 � � � � � � & � � 4 4 � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � 4 � �  �   � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � 1 � � � � # ' � �  � ' � � � ) � � 1 �� � � � � ) � � � � � ) � # � ' � � �  � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � % � � � � � � �  � � � 1 /X ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � % � � � � ) � � � � � � & 4 � " � � 1 � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 � � � � � � }� < � � �  � � � 1 � � � ' 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � �  � � 1 µ� < � � � % � ) � � � � � � � � %  � � � � � � 4 � � � � % � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ) � � � � µ� < � � � � � � 1 � � ' � � �  � � � � , � � �  � � � � � � ) � # � � � , � �  ) � ( � � ) �X % � ) � � � ) ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  & � � 4 4 � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) " � � � � �  � � � � ) 4 � � �  � �  � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � % � � % � � � � /� % � ) � � � ) � � 0 � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  & � � � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 1 ) � � �  � }
·

� � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � % " � � � � � 1 µ
·

� � � ' � ) " � ' � � �   � � ) � � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � µ
·

� � � � 4 � �  4 � � � � � � � � � � � �   ) � � � �  � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � # ) � � � �  /� � ) � � � ) � � ) � � � � ' � % � � � � 4 � �  �  � � � � � & � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 3 � � � � � # � � � � � � � ) � 4 � � �  � � � � )� � 0 � � � � � � & � � 4 4 � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � 4 � �  �   � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � 1 � � � � # ' � �  � ' � � � ) � � 1 �� � � � � ) � � � � � ) � # � ' � � �  � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � % � � � � � � �  � � 1 /
Page 64



´ º

� 
 W W � 	 �� � � � � � � � � � ³ � ² � � � � � � � � �7 � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � ) �  � 4 � � � � � � # ) � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � � �  � � � � ) � � � � � � � � % � � � ' % � � � ' � � �  4 � " � �� � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ' � )  � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � �  � � % � � � � � � # / 7 � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � % � ) �� � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 X � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � �; � � � � � � 1  � � � � � ) # < & � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) ) � � � � � � � � � � � � # � � � � �  � ) � � � � � � /! � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � � 1 � �  � � � � �  � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � ��   � � � � � � � % � � � ) � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 ' � ) � ) � % � � �  & � � � # ' � ) � � � � ) � % � � �  � � � ) � � � � � � � /7 � � � , � � � � � 1 � � � �  � � 1 � � � ) �  � { { � � � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � ( � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � / 7 � � ) � % � ) � &� � � � % � � � " � # � � � � �  � ) � � � � � � � �  � � � ) 4 � � � � 1 ' � � � � � ) � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � %� � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � 1 � � � � � � � /� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ² � � � � � � � � � � � � �! � � �  � � � ) 4 � � � � 1 � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # ; $ 5 � < 4 � � � � � � � �  � ) ' � � �� 4 � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � 1 � � � �  � �  � � � =  � � � 1 � � � �  � � ) � � � 1 � � � � � � � /3 � � � � � � � � � % � � � $ � � � �  + � � �  � � 1 � � �  ( � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � X Y Y � ; � � � 4 � �  �  < � � � � � � �  � � #� � � � � $ 5 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � 1 � )  � � � � �  � � � ) � � � � � � # � % � ) � � � ) � � � 1 � � � � � �  � � � �  � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � � � 1� ) � � # % � � � � ) � � � % � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � / � � ) � � � ) 4 � ) � &3 � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � ) � . � � ) � � � � � � $ 5 � � � � # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ) � � � � � � # � % � ) � � � ) � � � 1 � )� � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � ) � � � � ) � ) � � � � � ) � � � � � % � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � / { � � � � � � � � � & � � � � ) � � � � � � � � % � )� � � , � � � � � � � � � � � ) �  � { { � � � � �  � � � �  � � 1 ' � � � � � � � � 8 � � � 3 � � � � � � � ( � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � / 7 � �� ) � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � �  0 � � � � � � ) �  � { { � � � � �  � � � �  � � 1 ; 6 � / � Y �3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � < � �  � � � �  0 � � � � � 3 � � � ) � � � ( � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � /{ � �   � � � � � & 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 � � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � ) � . � � ) � � � � � " � � � � ) � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �� � � # ¸ � � � � � � ) � � � � �  � � � � � � �  ) � . � � ) � � � � '  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � % � � � 1 � . � � � � � #  � � � 1 � � �  � � � �� � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � ) 4 � � % � � � � � & � � � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � % 4 � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � ' � � � �� � � � � � � /! � � ) � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � ) � � � � � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � ) � � � 1 � � � � � � & � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1� � � � � ) � � # � � ) � . � � ) �  � � �   ) � � � � � � � � 1 � � % � � � � � � � % � � � � � ) 4 & � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � ) � 1 ) � � � �X � � = X � � � % � � � 6 5 5 � / 5 � ) � 1 ) � � � X � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � ) � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � �  � � �  � � ¸ � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � ) 4 ¸ � � � � � � � 1 � � % � � � � � � � % �  � � � 1 � � � �  � � ) � � � 1 � � � � � � & � � � � � ) 4 � � � � �  � � ' � � 1 � �  � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � % � � � � ) � � � � � � /7 � � 8 � � � 3 � � � � � � � ( � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � 1 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � � � ) �� # 7 8 [ ' � � & ' � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � ) � � = � � � ) � # � � � � � � � Z = � � 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � & � �  � � � � � ) � � � )� � ) � � % � � � 3 � ) � � � � � ) � > � � � � ; � / � / � Y � 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � < / 7 � � � � �  � � � � � � ) � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � ) 1 � ) � � %�   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � % � � � � �  � � 1 � �  � � � " � � � � � 1 ) � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � ) � �� � ) � � � � � � � � / 7 � � 1 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � }� < 8 , � � � � � � � � ' � � � � �  � � � � � ) � 1 �  ' � � ) � � � � # ' � � �  � � � � � � �  � � ) � � � � � � � � � % % � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1� � � �  � � 1 � ) � � ' � � � � � � /� � < ! � � ) � � , � � � � � � � � � ) � � � ) 4 � � � �  � � � # � � � � �  4 � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � ) � 1 � � � � � ) � � � ) � # � � ) � � � � � � � % � � � 1 � & 4 � � � ) � � � � � �   � � � � � / 7 � � � � * � � % � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � ) � � ' � ) � � � � ) � 1 � � � � � � � �  � � 1 /� � � < - � � % � , � � � � � � � � ' � � � � �  � � � � � ) � 1 �  & � � ) � � � � � � ) � # � � � � � % ) � � � & ' � � ) � � � � # ' � � �  � � � � � ��  � � ) � � � � � � � � � % % � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � � � �  � � 1 � ) � � ' � � � � � � & � ) ' � � ) � � � � # ' � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � �� % � ) � 1 � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � % � � ) � � � � ) % � � � � ) � � /� � < ! � � ) � ) � � % � , � � � � � � � � � ) � � � ) 4 � � � �  � � � # � � � � �  4 � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � ) � � � ) � # � � ) � � � � � � � % � � � 1 � 4 � � � ) � � � � /7 � � 7 8 [ ' � �  � � � 1 � �  � Y � 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � � � � � 4 �  � � � � �  � � 4 � � �  � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � ) �  ' � � � � � � 1 ) � �  � ) � �  4 � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � Y + / 7 � � � ' � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � 4 % � ) � � � � # � � � � 1 � �  � � � � �
Page 65



´ »

� � � � ) & � � ' � � � ) & � � � � � 1 � ) � � � ' � % ) � 4 � � � ' � � � � � � � 1 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � � � � � � � � " % � � � " ' � � � � % � Y + � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � #  � 4 � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � Y � / 7 � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � & � � � � � � 1 � � � � 1 � � � �  � � 1 & � � � � �� � � � �  � # � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � � % � � � ' � ) & ' � � � � � � ) ) � � � � # � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � )  ) � � % � � � Y + /7 � � � � � % � � � ) � % � Y + � � ) ) � � � � # � � � � ' � � � � � � 4 � � � � )  ) � � % & � � ) � �  � #  � ) 4 � ) ' � �  � ' � / 7 � �� , � � � � � 1 ) � � % � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � �  � 4 � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � 4 % � ) � � � � #' � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � /7 � � � ) � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � , � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  � � � �   � � � � � � � % � � � ) � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 / 7 � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � �) � 4 � � � � 1 � � � � , � � � � � 1 4 � � � � )  ) � � % & � , � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � �   � � � � � � � % � � � ) & � �  ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � 1 � � � ' 4 � � � � )  ) � � % � � � � � / 7 � � � ) � � � � � � � % � ) � � � % � � ) � � % � � � ) � % � � � � � � �  � � 1� � � � � � � � � 4 � �  �  % ) � 4 � � � � � � � � � ) � 1 � � � � � # � � � 4 � � � �  / 7 � � � ) � 1 � � � � � � � � � ' � ) � % � ) � % � � �% ) � � � �  % � â �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � & ' � � � � � ' ' � �  � ' � � % � � 4 � � � � ) � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � %� � � � � � �  � � 1 / 7 � � �  � � � 1 � ' � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � 1 � �  � � � � � 1 ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � �� � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � � ) � �  � � � � � � � 1 & ' � � � � � � � � �  � � � ) � 0 � � � � � 1 � � # ' � �  � ' � � �  � � ) 1 �� � � � ) � � ' � �  � ' � / 7 � � � 4 � �  �  � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � �  � � � � � � � 1 � % � � �� � ' � ) % � � � ) � & � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � ' � )  � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � # ' � �  � ' � /7 � � ) � ' � ) � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � " # � � � � � ) � � � � � % � � � � � ' 4 � � � � )  ) � � % � � � � � � ) � 1 � � � �� � � � � / { � � � � � 4 � �  �  � � � � � & � � � 4 � � � � )  ) � � % � � � � � � � ) �  � � �  � � � � � 1 � � � �  � � � � � � " � � �� � � � % � ) � � � ) ) �  � � �  � # � � � � � � 1 � � � � �  � ) � � % � � � � � � / { � �   � � � � � & � � � � , � � � � � 1 � � � 4 � � # � � � � � �� � � � � �  ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � �  � � � � ) � � � � � �  � �  � , � � �  �  � � � ) � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � ') � � % / 7 � � � 4 � �  �  � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � �  � # 4 � � � � � � � �  � � � 1 � % � )� � � % ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � �  � � 1 & ' � � � � ' � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � � ) � �  � � � � � � � 1 � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � % � � � � ) �  � { { � � � � �  � � � �  � � 1 � �  � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � � ) � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � % � � �8 � � � 3 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � � �  � � � �  0 � � � � � 3 � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � /{ � ) � � � � � � � � � 6 � / � Y � 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � & ' � � � � � � � � � � � ) �  � { { � � � � �  & � � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � �  ) � � � � � � � �% � ) � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � % � � � � � � �  � � 1 & ' � � � � ' � � �  � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � # � ) � 4 � � � � � ' � � � � � � ' �  % ) � 4 � � � ' � � � � �  � � � � � = ' � � � / 7 � � � ) � 1 � � � � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � 1 � � % � � � � � � � � ) � � � �� � � � � � , � � � � � % � � � � ) � � " ' � ) " ' � � � & ' � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � , � � �  �  � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � % � � � � � '4 � � � � )  ) � � % / { � � � 4 � � ) � � � � & � � � � 4 � �  �  � � � � � ' � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � �  � ' � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � 1 � � &' � � � � � � ' 4 � � � � )  ) � � % � � � � � / 7 � � � � � " � % � � � 4 � � � � )  � � � � � � � ) �  � � �  � # � � � � � � 1 � � � � �� �  � ) � � % � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � & ' � � � �' � � �  � � � � � � � � ) � #  � 4 � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � �  ' � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � �6 � / � Y � /! � � � � � � ' �  % ) � 4 � � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � ) � 4 � � � � � � � % � � � � ) � � � � �  � , � � � � � � � ' � � �  � �� � � � � � �  � # � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � � �  0 � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 � & ' � � � � ) � � 1 � � � � ' � � � % � � ) � �  � � , � � � ) � # � � �� � � 1 � � � �  � ) � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � 1 � � � � � 4 � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � /7 � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � ) � �  ' � � � � � � � � � � ) " � � � � � - � �  � � ) � � � � � � � � & ' � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � ) � 4 � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � ' �  � ) � � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � / 7 � � � ) � � � � � � % � ) � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � �� � � � ) � � � � � � � � % � � ) � � % � � � ) � � � , � � � � � 1 & ' � � � � � � � � ' 4 � � � � )  ) � � % � � � � � ) � � � �  � � � � � / 7 � � � � '4 � � � � )  ) � � % ' � � �  � � � � � � � � " % ) � 4 � � � ) � � ) % � â �  � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � �� � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � � � �  � � 1 /7 � � 1 ) � � � � , � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � 1 � � ) � � � � �  ' � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � . � � � � � # � %� � � � , � � ) � � � 4 � � � ) � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � & � � � � ) 4 � � % � � ' ' � � � � � � # 4 � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � � � �  � � 1 / { � � �� � � ) � % � ) � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � ) � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ) # � � � 4 � � � � � � � �  � � � � � ) � . � � ) � � 1  � � � � � � � �  � � 4 � � � � � % � � � � ) � � � � � 4 � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � �  � � � ) � � �  � # � � � $ � � � �5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # � � % � ) � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � 4 4 � � � � � /{ � � � 4 4 � ) # & � � � � ) � � � � �  � � � � � � � � 4 � �  �  ; � �  � � � 0 � � � � � � 1 ) � � 4 � � � � % � � � � � % � � 4 � � � ) � � � �� �   � � � � � � � # � � �  � � � � � < & � ) � � � � � �  � ) �  � � ) � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � %) � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 � �  �  0 � � � � � � ) �  � { { � � � � �  � � � �  � � 1 � �  � � � � � � ) � � � � ) � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � % � � �� � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � � & � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 � � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � / { � � � � � � ) � % � ) �
Page 66



´ ¾

� � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � �  � � � 1 � ) � � � � � % � ) ) � % � � � � � % � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � �   ) � � � �  / 7 � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � ) � � � � � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � ) � � � 1 � � � � � � � � �  � � � ) � % � ) � � �� � � � � � 4 � � � � �  � ) � � ) � 1 ) � � � X � � � % � � � 6 5 5 � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � ) # /� � � � � � � � � ³ � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �[ � � � % � � � ) � . � � ) � 4 � � � � � % 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 � � � � % � ) � � '  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � �  � � � � � � %� � � � � 1 � � � �  � )  % � ) % � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � �  5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 X Y � � � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � �  � � � % �� � � � � � � � � � * � % � ) � � � � � 4 � � ) � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � # � ) �  � � � 1 � �  � � � � � � 4 4 �  � � � / 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 X Y� ) � � � � � � � # ) � % � ) ) �  � � � � � � � � # � � � � � * � � � � �  � )  � & � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � ) � �  �  � #� � � 6 � � � � � � � � # 2 � � � ) � � �  3 � � � � 3 � � �  � )  � ; 6 2 3 3 < / 7 � � 6 2 3 3 � � � � � � 4 � � � 4 � 4 � � * � � % � ) � � ') � � �  � � � � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � & ' � � � � � ) � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � 4 � � � 4 � 4 � � � � � � ) � . � � ) �  � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �  � )  � % � � � � � 1 � � � � 4 4 �  � � � � � /7 � � 6 2 3 3 � � � � 4 � � � 4 � 4 � � * � � � � �  � )  � % � ) � � = � �  ) � � 4 % � � � � � � � 4 � % � ) � � � ) � � � � & Z � 4 � % � ) �� � ) � � � � � �  Y � 4 � % � ) � � � ) � � � � / 7 � � � ) � � � � �  � � ' % � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � % � � � ) � ) � � � %� � � ) � , � 4 � � � � # X � � 4 � / 7 � � � ' � � �  � , � � �  � � � 4 � � � 4 � 4 % � � � ) � � � � � ) � . � � ) � 4 � � � � % � ) � � =� �  ) � � 4 % � � � � � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � � � � 6 � � � � � � � � # 2 � � � ) � � �  3 � � � � 3 � � �  � )  � / 7 � � % � � � ' � � �  � � � �� � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � 4 ' � �  � ' � % � � � � 1 � � � � � & � ) � � �  � � 1 1 � �  � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � �  � 1 � �  � � � � � � "% � ) � � � % � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � / 7 � � � ) � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � ) � % � ) � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � ) � � �  � � 1 � �  � � � �  � )  � % � � � � � 1 � � � � 4 4 �  � � � � � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � 5 � � � � � � � 5 ( 3 X Y � �  5 ( 3 � � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /� � � � � � � � � ² � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � ² ¯ � ® � � � � � � � � � � � � �5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 � � ) � . � � ) � � � � '  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � # � % � , � � � � � 1 ) � � �  � � � � /7 � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � % � � � � � � �  � � 1 � �  � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � �� � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1 � � � �  � � 1 � / 7 � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1 � ) � � � ) � # � � � � � � � � � ; � � 4 � � ) � � 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � < � � �' � �  � ' � ' � � � � � � ) � �  # % � � � � � ' � )  � � � � � � � � " % � � � " � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � /! � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � ) � � � �  & � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � ) � � % � � 4 � � ) � � % ) � 4 � � � � � % � � 1 � � � ) � � � ) � � � �  � � � � � � % � � � � � � � ) � ' � � �  � � � � �� � 1 � � % � � � � � � # 1 ) � � � � ) � � � � � � ) ) � � � � # � , � � � � / 7 � � � � ) � � ) � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � ) � � 8 � � � � ) � ? � � � � �- � �  & ' � � � � � � � � ' � � � � ) � #  ' � � � � � 1 ' � � � � � �  � 1 � )  � � �  0 � � � � � � � � � ) " � � � � � - � �  / 7 � � ) � � � �� � � � ) � � � � �  � � � � � � � � % � � � ) � , � 4 � � � � # X � 4 � � � ' � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � % � � 8 � � � � ) � ? � � � � � - � �  � �  � � � ) � � ) � % � Y + 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � & � �  1 � � � � � � �  � % % � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � ' � � � � �  � � 1 �� � � � � � ) � �  # � , � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � % � � � � � ' 4 � � � � )  ) � � % ' � � �  1 � � � ) � � � � � � � # � � 1 � � % � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � " � � 1 & � � � � � % � � 1 � � � ) � � � ) � � � �  � � � � � � % � � � � � � � ) �� � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1 ) � � �  � � � � /� � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � 1 � � � % � � � � � � �  � � 1 ' � � �  � � � � � ) � � � �  � � ) � � � � � � � � � 6 � / � Y � & � � � ) � ' � � �  � � � �� � � � 1 � � � � � �  � � � � � % � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � ) � % � ) � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 ' � �  � ' � � �6 � / � Y � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � 1 �  /7 � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � ) � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � % � , � � � � � 1 ) � � �  � � � � & � �� � � � )  � � � � ' � � � 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 � � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /� � � � � � � � � � � � É � � �7 � � ) � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � � ) � � ) " � � 1 � ) � � � � % ) � � � � % 6 � / � Y � 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � & ' � � � � � � � � � ) �  � # � � �� � � � � � � � � � % � � � % � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � Y � � �  � Y + 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � / 7 � � � � � ) � � ) " � � � � � � � � �  % ) � 48 � � � � ) � ? � � � � � - � �  � �  � � ) ) � � � � # � � 4 � ) � � � � � � � � � � 1 ) � � � � � �  � � ) % � � � ' � � � � �  � % � � �  � � � � � � /� � � � ) � � % � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � ) 4 � � � � � � % � ) � � � � ) � � � � � � � % X � � � ' % � � � � � � � � � � � � � ; � ' � � � � �� Y � � �  � �   � � � � � � � % � � � � ' � � � � � � Y + & ) � % / X � 9 � X � � X 9 � � $ < & � � � � � ) � � ) " � � 1 � ) � � ' � � � � � ' � � �� � � � 4 4 �  � � � X X � � � � � � � �  � � � � ' � �  � � � ) 4 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � X � � � ' % � � � � / � � � � ) �� % � � � � � � ) ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � & � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � % � ) 4 � � � # � � # � � � � � � � � ) " � � 1 � ) � � � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � %X � � � � � � � ; � / � / X �   � � � � � � � � � � � � < / 7 � � > � 1 � ' � # � 8 � 1 � � � � ) � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ' � = � �  ) � � 4% � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � ) " � � 1 ) � . � � ) � 4 � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � �  � � � �  5 � ) " � � 1
Page 67



¶ À

3 � � �  � )  � & � � � ) � % � ) � � � � X �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �  � � � � � � 1 � � � �  � ) � ) � � � � � � � / > � ' � � � ) & � � � �� � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � % � ) � � = � � ) � � � � � ) " � � 1 � � � � 1 � � � � � � % ) � � � � �  � � �  0 � � � � �� � ) � � � � % � ) � � ) 4 � � � � �  � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � " � % � � ) " � � 1 � � � �  � �� � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � ) � % � � � � % X � � � � � /7 � � �  � � � �  5 � ) " � � 1 3 � � �  � )  � ' � � �  ) � . � � ) � � � # � � � � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  �  % � ) � � �� � ' � = � �  ) � � 4 % � � � / 7 � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � ) � 1 � � � ) � �  # � , � � � � % � ) X Y� � � # � � � � � � � � � � � � � & ' � � � X � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � % � Y + 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � � �  � % � ) � � � ) � � � � � � �' � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � ) " �  0 � � � � � � � 6 � / � Y � / 7 � � > � 1 � ' � # � 8 � 1 � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � �  � � � � � � � ) �� � � � % % � � � � � � � � � ) � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 4 �  � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � �  � % � ) � � � � � ' % � � � /{ � � � 4 4 � ) # & � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � 4 � " � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � � � �  � # � � �� � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 X � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /� ® � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � ® � � � � �5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 X � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � ) � . � � ) � � � � '  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � �  � � � 1 � �  � � � � � � � ) 1 #� % % � � � � � � � �  � ) � 1 � � � � � # ) � . � � ) �   � � � � � � 4 � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � % � � ) � . � � ) � 4 � � � � � �  � ) � � � ( �  � % � )3 � � � � � � � � � � > � 4 � � /7 � � | � � � � � � ) � � � 3 � � � � 4 � � � � % � � � � | � ) � � � � X � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � �  � �� � � 1 � ) ) � . � � ) � � � 4 � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � % � � � ( �  � % � ) 3 � � � � � � � � � � > � 4 � � ; � � � ( �  � < � )� � ) � . � � ) � � � � ) � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � % � � � 2 ' � � � � � 1 8 4 � � � � � � - � � � ; 2 8 - < � � � � � % % � � � � � ) � � 1 � $ � ' � )� � ) � ( � ) � � � ; $ � ( < 8 � � ) 1 # / 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 X � � � � ) � . � � ) �  � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � '  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � �� � � �  � � � � � � � � � � X � / > � ' � � � ) & � � � 3 � � � � 4 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � )  � % � � � ) 1 # � �  ' � � � )� % % � � � � � � # � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 ) � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � . � � ) �  % ) � 4 � � '  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � ' � # � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � ) � 4 � � � ¸ � � ) � � � � �  � � � ) � � � � � � * � ) � � � ) � � � � � 4 � � / � � � � � � & � � �� � � �  � )  � � % � � � ) 1 # � �  ' � � � ) � % % � � � � � � # � � � � ' � � � � � ) � . � � ) �  % ) � 4 � � ' ) � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � �� ) � � � % � � � � ' � }
·

8 � � ) 1 # � % % � � � � � � # = � X Y Ç � 4 � ) � � � 4 � � � � � � � � 2 8 - � � � ) � � � 7 � ) 1 � � 8 4 � � � � � � - � � � � � � % � � �  � � 5 � ) � $ X � � % � � � � � X � + � � �  � � 1 - � 1 � � � � � � � �
·

! � � � ) � % % � � � � � � # = X X � � � � ) � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � )  � # ; � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � � � � ' � � � � % � )� , � � ) � � � ' � � � ) � � � < /7 � � � � � � � �  � )  � � � � � � � � � � ) �  � # � � �  � � � � � & ' � � � � ' � � �  �   ) � � � � � � � � � � �  ) � � � � � % � )) � % � � � � � % � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � 4 � /� � � � � � � � É7 � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � ) � % � ) � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � ) � � " � % � , � � ) � � � � � � 1 �X } � � � # � � ) ; � / � Ç < � ) � � � � � � � � # � % � , � ) � 4 � � �  � � % � � �  � � 1 / 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 X � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � �� � � " � � � 4 � � � 1 � � � � � 4 � � � � � % % � � �  ) � � " � # � � � � � ) � 1 � � 1  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � ' � ) ) � � " � %% � � �  � � 1 / ! � � ) �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � ) � � � � �  � � � % � � �  * � � � & � � 4 � � � � �  � 4 � � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �' � � � � � � � % � % ) � 4 % � � �  � � 1 � � � ) � � � � � % � � � 4 � /{ � � � � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � � ' % � � � � � % � % � � % � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1) � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 / 7 � � 8 � � � ) � � 4 � � � � 1 � � � # � �  � � � 8 � � � � ) � 3 � � � � � ( � � � � � � 5 � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � �� � � � � � 4 4 � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � �  � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � # � ) �  � � � �  % � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ) � % � ) � ) � � � �  � � � � 0 � � � � � � / 7 � � # � � � � & � � ' � � � ) & ) � � � 4 4 � �  �  � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � 1 � � � � � � � � � �  ! � ) � � � 1 3 � ) � � � � � �  � ) � � � ) � � � � � �  ! � ) � � � 1 � �  8 � � � � � � � � � 5 � � � / 7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � � � � � ) � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � ) � �  # � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � �  � � 1 /
Page 68



¶ �

� � � � � � � � � ² � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ª � � � ¬7 � � ( � � � � ) � � � � � � � % > � � � � � � � � �  3 � � � � � � - � 1 � � � � � � � � � � X � Ò � � � 4 � �  �  Ó � �  � � � ! � �  � � % � � �  ( � � � � ) # � �  � � � � X Y Z X � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � �' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � % � � � � � � % % � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � % � � � � ) � � % � ) ' � � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � > � ) � � � ) � � � � � 1 � � � �  & � ) � � � � ) ' � � � � % % � � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � � / 7 � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � ¸ � � ) � � � � ) 5 � ) � � 4 � � � �� � � � � # ; 5 ( 3 X � < � � � � � � � � � ' � � � ( � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � 8 � ) � � � � �  � � � 1 � � � �  � � � � ) �� � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � 3 � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  /{ � � � � � � � � �  � � � � % � �  � � � � � � #  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � # ' � � � � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � ' � � � ) � � � � � � �� � � 1 � � % � � � � � � % % � � � � � � � � 3 � � � � � � 5 ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � ; 3 5 � � < � � � � 1 � � � 3 � � � � � � � � � � &  � � � �� � � ) � � � �  ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � ) � / 7 � � + � )  � ' � ) � 3 � ) � � � 1 # & ' � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � X Z &� � � � � � � � � '  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � ) � � �  � � 4 � � � 1 � � � � � � � � " � 1 � � � ) � 4 � � � � � � � � % % � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � 1 � % � ) ' � )  � � � � 4 � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � > � � � � � � � - � 1 � � � � � � � � /+ � � �  � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � 1 # � � � � � + � )  � ' � ) � 3 � ) � � � 1 # & � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � % 4 � � � 1 � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � Ä � � � % � ) � � �   � � � � � � � � = � �  ) � � 4  ' � � � � � 1 / ! � � � � � � � 4 � � � 1 � � � � � & � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � % � � � � � � % % � � � � � � � � 3 5 � / 7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) �  � � �) � . � � ) �  4 � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � 3 X X X � 1 ) � � 4 � � � � �  � � � ) � % � ) � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ' � � � 5 � � � � #5 ( 3 X � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � / 7 � � � �   ) � � � � � � � � � � � )  ) � � � � � % � ) ) � % � � � � � % � � � � ) � � � � � �� � � � 4 � /� � � � � � � � � �X < 7 � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) � � # � � ) 4 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � % � ) � � � � � , � � ) � � � � � � % � # � � ) � % ) � 4 � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � ) 4 � � � � � � /� < � � � � � � � 1 ) � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # & � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � ) � � # 1 ) � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ) ) � �  � � � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 � � � ) � � �   ) � ' � � 1 � = 2 ) � ' � � 1 � � 4 � � ) � }$ [ ( � 7 { [ 6 5 $ � 6 � - ( X � X X = � � � � � µ 3 { 7 8 $ � @ [ � 7 � - ( X � X X = � � � � � � µ 5 - [ 5 [ 3 8 2 � - [ 6 7� - ( X � X X = � � � � � ( µ 5 - [ 5 [ 3 8 2 8 � 3 7 � - ( X � X X = � � � � � ( µ 5 - [ 5 [ 3 8 2 - 8 � - � - ( X � X X =� � � � � ( µ 5 - [ 5 [ 3 8 2 ! 8 3 7 � - ( X � X X = � � � � � ( µ 5 - [ 5 [ 3 8 2 - [ [ � � - ( X � X X = � � � � � ( µ5 - [ 5 � - 2 & � 7 > � - ( X � X X = � � X � � ( � �  ! { 6 2 [ ! 2 8 7 � { $ � - ( X � X X = � � � � � � /� < ; � < 7 � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � )  % � � � ) � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � � � � ' 4 � � � � )  ) � � % � � ) � � #� � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 4 � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � � � 4 � � � 1 � � � � 1 � ) � � � � �  � � � � � � � % ; � < � � �% � � � � 1 � ) � � " ' � ) " Ò � � � � �  � � 1 � � � 4 � � � Ó & � � �  � � 1 & 4 � ) � � ) 0 � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � 1 & ; � � < � � � 4 � � � ) � � � � � � � �� � �  % � ) � � � � � ) � � � � & � �  ; � � � < ) � � % � � 1 4 � � � ) � � � � Ò � � � � �  � � 1 � � � 4 � � � Ó � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � �  � � � ) � � �  � # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # � � ' ) � � � � 1 /; � < 7 � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) ) � �  � � � � � % � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  4 � � � �  � � � � � 4 � � � � �  4 � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) ' � � � � 1 ) � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # /� < ; � < 6 � � ' � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � 4 � � � �   � � � � � � &  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 4 � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � � � �  ) � ' � � 1 � � % " � # � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � � � ) � � ; � � � � �  � � 1 � ) � � � � � ' � �  � ' % � � ) � � � � � � � &� ) � 0 � � � � � 1 ) � �  � ) �   � � � � � � � � ) � � � & � ) � 0 � � � � � 1 ' � �  � ' � � ) ) � � �  � � �  � � ) � � � � < � � � � � � � � � % X } � �; � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � # � � � 1 ) � �  < & � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � �  � � � ) � � �  � �' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # /; � < 7 � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � ) � � � � ) ) � �  � � � � � % � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � ) � � �   � � � � � � /� < 5 ) � � ) � � % � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) � � # � � ) 4 � � � �  & � � � � � ) � � ) " � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � � �� � �  � � � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ' � � � 5 � � � ) � % / � - ( X � X X = � � � � � - 8 � / � / 7 � �� � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � ) � � ) � � � � � �  % � ) � � � � � � � � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � � 4 � � /
Page 69



¶ ~

� < � � � � � � � � � � ) ' � � � � 1 ) � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # & � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) � � #� � ) 4 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � ' ) � � � � �  � � � 4 � � � � ) # � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � & � �  � � � ) � � �  � # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # & � ) � � � � 1 � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � �  }
·

� 4 � � � 4 � 4 � % � X Y Ç � 4 � ) � � � 4 � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � 4 � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � ) 1 � � � 4 � � � � � �) � � � & � �  � % � � �  � � 7 � � + � � �  � � 1 - � 1 � � � � � � � � % � ) 8 � 1 � � �  � � � ) � � �  2 � � � 4 � � � $ X � }( � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � � � � �  5 � ' � ) � � 6 � ' 2 ' � � � � � 1 � ; � � X � �  � � � � � < / 3 � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � % � ) 4 � % � � � � + � � � � 3 � � �  � )  � � � � � � 4 � � � 5 ) � � �  � ) � ; 3 � 5 < � � � � � � 4 � � � &� ) �  � � �  � # � � � � � ) �  � � �  � � � ) 1 # � � � � � � � ) µ � �  
·

� 4 � , � 4 � 4 ' � � � ) � � � � % X X � � � � ) � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � )  � # � �  � % � � �  � � � � ) � 1 ) � � � � � ; � < ; � <� % � � � + � � �  � � 1 - � 1 � � � � � � � � � � X � ; � � � 4 � �  �  < / 3 � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) 4 � % �� � � � = � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � 1 � ' � � � ) � % % � � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � ) /� ² � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ² � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢X < 7 � � � 4 � � # ' � � � 3 � � � � � � Y X � % � � � 7 � ' � � �  ( � � � � ) # 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � X Y Y � /� < 7 � � � � � ) � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � 4 � � � 4 � � � �  � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � 1 ) � � � �  /� < { � � � � � � � � ) � � � � % � � � � � � � 4 � � � � # � �  � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � . � � � � � # � % � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � 1 & � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 � � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /� < { � � � � � � � � ) � � � � % � � � � � � � 4 � � � � # � �  � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � . � � � � � # � % � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � 1 & � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 � � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /� < 7 � � � � � ) � �  � . � � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � ) � � ) � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 X � � % � � �5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /� < 7 � � � � � ) � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � 4 � � � 4 � � � � � � � � �  % � ) ) � � � � ) � � � � �  � � � � � � � �% � � � # � � 4 � � # ' � � � � � � � � # 5 ( 3 X � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /5 - [ = � ( 7 { ? { 7 @ 3 7 � 7 8 | 8 6 7{ � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � 6 � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 5 � � � � # � ) � 4 � ' � ) " � � � ( � � # ( � � � � � � � � � ' � ) " �  � � � � � � � � � # � �  � ) � = � � � � � � � # ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � & � �  ' � � � � � �� � � 4 � � � � � � � % � 4 � �  4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  /

Page 70



¶ �

� � � � � � � à � � ° � ¡ � � � ¢ � � � � 	 � £ ¤ � � � 	 � � ¡ � � � �� ã ° � 
 : � � � � � � � � � 
 : � � � � � � 
 ¥ � � �� « � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � 
 	 � � � « � � 	 � � 
 	 � 	 � � 
 	 � � � : � � � 
 	 
 � � � � � � � 
 	 � � � � 
 
 �� � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 
 : � � � � � � � W � 	 � ¡ � � � � � 
 � � � � 
 	 
 � � � � � � � 
 	 � � � � �� � � © � 	 
 � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � ® ¯ � � � � � � ° ± ¢| ) { � � 5 � ) " � � � � �
 � ¯ � ² � � ³ � ³ ¢| ) � � ) � � > � 4  � � �? � � � ) � ' � % � $ �  � � � ¢ � � � � 2 � � � 4 � � ) � � X �� � � ¢ X � � � � � � ) � � ) # � � X Z� : W W � � £ 
 � W � � 	 � � � : � �7 � �  � � � ) 4 � � � � 1 � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � �� ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � % � � � � ) �  � { { � � � � �  � � � �  � � 1 /� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � % � � � = � � � ) � # � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � � �  � � % 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � & � � � � �� � � � � % � � � 0 � � � � � � � ' � � � 8 � � � � ) � ? � � � � � - � �  / 7 � � � � � �  � � 1 ' � � % � ) 4 � � � # � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � �� � X � ) � � �  � � � � � � % � � � � / 7 � � ) � � � � � � ) " � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � �  � � % ) � � � � % 6 � / � Y � 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � & ' � � � �� � ) � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � �  � � � � � � � � �  % ) � 4 8 � � � � ) � ? � � � � � - � �  /7 � � � � � �  � � 1  � � � � % ) � 4 � ) � � �  X Z Z � � �  � � � ) �  � { { $ � � � �  & � � � � 1 ' � � � � � � �  0 � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 &6 � / � Y � / 7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � � � � ¸ 8 � � � 3 � � � � � � � ¸ ( � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � ; 6 � / X Y < � �  � � ' � � � � �� � � �  � � � � � / 7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ 3 � � � ) � � � ¸ ( � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � /7 � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � % � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � " � � ' � � � 7 � � 2 � � � & � � # � �  ' � � � � � �� � � � � � % ) � � � / 7 � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � 1 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � � ) � � � # � % � � # � � �� �  ) � � 1 � � � � � � 1 � � % ) � 4 % � � ) � � % � � � � � � ) � � � / 7 � � � � ' � � � & 6 � / � Y � 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � � � � � � ) � � = � � � ) � #� � � � � �  ) � � % � � � �  � � 1 & ' � � � � � � � � � � � � " % ) � 4 � � � 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � % ) � � � � 1 � � � � � �  � � � � �  � ) # ' � � �� �  � � ) " � � 1 � ) � � / 7 � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � � � � � # � � 1 � � % � � � � � & � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � ) � � � �  � ) � � �  X Z � �� �   � � � 1 � �  � # 7 � � 4 � � 8 � � � � [ ' � � / � � ) � � � ) � � � � � ' � � � & � � � ) � � � � ' �  � � � ) � � � # � � � � � � � � 1 � � �� �  � � # � � � � % � � � �  � � 1 � % ) � � � � � 1 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � & � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � ) � # � � � � " � % % � � � � ' � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ; � � � � � � � > � � � � < / 7 � � � � � � ) � � � % � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � ' � = � � � ) � # � � � � �� � � � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � ) � % � � ) " � � � � � - � �  � �  8 � � � � ) � ? � � � � � - � �  / 7 � � ) � � � � % � � � � � ) " � � � � � - � �  � � ) � � � � � � � � � �  � 4 � � � � �  � # � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � �  � � 1 � % ) � � � � � 1 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � /7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � �  � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � % � ) � � � , � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � % � � � ) � � � � �� � � �  � � 1 / 7 � � � � � � � � � � ) � 1 � � � � � # � � � 4 � � � �  � � � ' �  � � � % � � ) � � % � � � ) � , � � � � � � � � � � % � � � % ) � � � �   � � � 1 � & ' � � � � 4 � � � � )  ) � � % � � � � � / � � � � � ' � � 1 � � � � � ) � � ) � � � �  � # � % % � � � ) � ) � 1 � )  � � 1 � � � � � � � � �� � � � � ) � � � � � % � � � % � � ) � � % � � � ) � �  � � � � � � ) � � � � � � " � % � � � � , � � � � � � � � �  ) � � % & � � � � � � � � ' � ) �� 4 � �  �  / 7 � � � 4 � �  �  � � � � � � � � ' � ) � � � � �   � � � 1 � % � ) � � � % � � ) � � % � � � ) & � � 4 � ) � � � � 1 � ' � � � #' � �  � ' � � , � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � � # � � �  � ' � � � ' � � � � ) � � ' � �  � ' � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � ' � ) � % � � � ) � / 7 � � 4 � � � � )  ) � � %  � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � �  �  � � ) �  � � � � � � � � � " � # � � � � � � 1� � � � �  � ) � � % � � � � � � / 7 � � � 4 � �  �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � � � 4 � � # � � �� � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � /
Page 71



¶ ´

7 � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � � 1 � � ) 4 � � � � � � ; ) � % / X � 9 � � X � � 9 � � $ < /� 
 � � � £ � 
 	 � � « �7 � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � ' � � �  � � � � �  � }5 ( 3 � � ; 2 � � � 1 � � �  ( � � � � ) � � � � � � < &{ � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � �  � � 0 � � � � � � � � % � � � 6 � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 5 � � � � # � ) � 4 � ' � ) " ; 6 5 5 � < & � � �) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � ' � � �  � � � � �  � }5 ( 3 � � ; 2 � � � 1 � � �  ( � � � � ) � � � � � � < /� 
 	 � : � � � � � 
 	 �� ² � � � � � � � � ® � ² � � � � � � ±6 � � � 4 4 � � � � ) � � � � � �  /� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �7 � � � " # � � % � ) # � � ) � � � � � ) � % � � 2 � � � 4 � � ) � � X � ) � 1 � )  � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � �  � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � / [ � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � % � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � & ' �  � � � � ' � � � � � � % % � ) � � #� � 4 4 � � � � / ! � � � 1 1 � � � � � � � # � � � � � " � � � � � � ' � � % # � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � �  � � � � ) /{ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) # % � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � & � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � 4 � � � ) � � �� � � � 1 � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � / > � ' � � � ) & � % # � � ' � � �  � � " �  � � � � � �  �  � � � � % ) � 4 � � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � , � � � � � # � � ) ) � . � � � � /� � � � � � � W � � ® � � � � � � � � � � � ±6 � � � 4 4 � � � � ) � � � � � �  /� � ® � � � � � � � ° � � � � � ² � � � ² � � � � � � ±6 � � � 4 4 � � � � ) � � � � � �  /� � � °6 � � � 4 4 � � � � ) � � � � � �  /� ² � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � � ® �6 � � � 4 4 � � � � ) � � � � � �  /� ² � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ±6 � � � 4 4 � � � � ) � � � � � �  /� Â � � � � � � ² � � � � ® � ± � � � � � � ±6 � � � 4 4 � � � � ) � � � � � �  /� ² � � � � � � � � ® � ² � � � � � � ±6 � � � 4 4 � � � � ) � � � � � �  /� � � � � � � 	 � � � � 
 	 �� ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  & � � � � �  � � 1 � � � % ) � 4 � � � 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � | � � � 1 � 4 � � � ( � 4 � � � # &) � � � � � 1 � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 � � 0 � � � � � � � }� < � � � ) � � � �  � � � 1 � � ' � � �  4 � " � � � � �  � � 1 � � � " � � � � % � � � � � µ� < � � � " � % � � ) " � � 1 µ� < � � � � � % � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � # ) � � �  � � � � µ < � � � � � % � � � � � � " � �  � ) � � � � # % � ) � � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1 ) � � �  � � � � µ� < � � � � � � � 1 �  � � � � � � � � � � � � µ% < � � � � � ) � � ) � � � �  � � � 1 � % � ) � � � � �  � � � �  � � 1 µ1 < � � � � � � � � � % � ) � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � ) � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � 1 � � µ
Page 72



¶ ¶

� < � � � � ) 1 �  � � � �  � � 1 ' � � �  � � � ) � � �  � ' � �  � � � )  � 4 � � � � � � � � �  0 � � � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � 1 ; � Y �3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � < µ� <  ) � ' � � 1 �  � � � � � � � � ) � # � � � ' � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � % µ0 <  � � � 1 � � % �   � � � � � � � % � � � ) � � � � � " � � � � � 1 ' � � � � � � ) � � � � % � � � � � � �  � � 1 µ" < � 4 � � � � � � � � � % ) � � � � � � �  � � 1 ) � � % � � � � µ� < � 4 � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � + � � �  � � 1 � � µ4 < � � �  � . � � � � � � ) " � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � µ� < � � �  � . � � � � � � � � �  � # � � � � � � ) � 1 � % � � � � � � � � � µ� < � � ) 4 % � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � ) �  � { { � � � � �  � � � �  � � 1 � �  ( � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � µ� � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  % ) � 4 � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 3 � � � � � # & ) � � � � � 1 � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 � � � � � � }
·

( � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � �  � � � 1 � � � % � � � � � � �  � � 1 µ
·

2 � � � 1 � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � # � �  � � � � % � ) � � � ) � � � � µ
·

- � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � " � � 1 & � � � � � 1 ) � � � � � �  � � � ) � # ) � � � � �  � � � � �) � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 µ
·

7 � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � �  % � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � %� � � � ) �  � { { � � � � �  � � � �  � � 1 & � � � � ) � ) # � � 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 � � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � � �  � � �� � 0 � � � � � � � � % � � � 6 � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 5 � � � � # � ) � 4 � ' � ) " µ
·

� � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � , � � �  � � � � � # ' � �  � ' � � � � � � � � ' % � � � ) /� � - 7 > 8 - ( [ | | 8 6 7 3 � [ $ $ [ ! { 6 � ( [ 6 3 � $ 7 � 7 { [ 6 [ 6 � | 8 6 2 8 2 5 $ � 6 3� � ) � � � ) � � ) � � � � ' � % � � � � 4 � �  �  � � � � � & � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 3 � � � � � # � � � � � � � ) � 4 � � �  � � � � )� � 0 � � � � � � & � � 4 4 � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � 4 � �  �   � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � 1 � � � � # ' � �  � ' � � � ) � � 1 �� � � � � ) � � � � � ) � # � ' � � �  � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � % � � � � � � �  � � 1 /X ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � % � � � � ) � � � � � � & 4 � " � � 1 � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 � � � � � � }� < � � �  � � � 1 � � � ' 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � �  � � 1 µ� < � � � % � ) � � � � � � � � %  � � � � � � 4 � � � � % � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ) � � � � µ� < � � � � � � 1 � � ' � � �  � � � � , � � �  � � � � � � ) � # � � � , � �  ) � ( � � ) �X % � ) � � � ) ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  & � � 4 4 � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) " � � � � �  � � � � ) 4 � � �  � �  � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � % � � % � � � � /� % � ) � � � ) � � 0 � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  & � � � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 1 ) � � �  � }
·

� � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � % " � � � � � 1 µ
·

� � � ' � ) " � ' � � �   � � ) � � � � � � 1 � � � � ) � µ
·

� � � � 4 � �  4 � � � � � � � � � � � �   ) � � � �  � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � # ) � � � �  /� � ) � � � ) � � ) � � � � ' � % � � � � 4 � �  �  � � � � � & � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 3 � � � � � # � � � � � � � ) � 4 � � �  � � � � )� � 0 � � � � � � & � � 4 4 � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � 4 � �  �   � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � 1 � � � � # ' � �  � ' � � � ) � � 1 �� � � � � ) � � � � � ) � # � ' � � �  � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � % � � � � � � �  � � 1 /� 
 W W � 	 �� � � � � � � � � ² � � � � ² � � � � � ® � � � � � � ² � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � ² � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ® � � � � � �! � � �  � � � ) 4 � � � � 1 � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # ; $ 5 � < 4 � � � � � � � �  � ) ' � � �� 4 � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � 1 � � � �  � �  � � � =  � � � 1 � � � �  � � ) � � � 1 � � � � � � � /3 � � � � � � � � � % � � � $ � � � �  + � � �  � � 1 � � �  ( � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � X Y Y � ; � � � 4 � �  �  < � � � � � � �  � � #� � � � � $ 5 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � 1 � )  � � � � �  � � � ) � � � � � � # � % � ) � � � ) � � � 1 � � � � � �  � � � �  � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � � � 1� ) � � # % � � � � ) � � � % � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � /{ � �   � � � � � & 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 � � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � ) � . � � ) � � � � � " � � � � ) � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �� � � # ¸ � � � � � � ) � � � � �  � � � � � � �  ) � . � � ) � � � � '  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � % � � � 1 � . � � � � � #  � � � 1 � � �  � � � �� � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � ) 4 � � % � � � � � & � � � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � % 4 � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � ' � � � �� � � � � � � /
Page 73



¶ ·

! � � ) � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � ) � � � � � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � ) � � � 1 � � � � � � & � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1� � � � � ) � � # � � ) � . � � ) �  � � �   ) � � � � � � � � 1 � � % � � � � � � � % � � � � � ) 4 & � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � ) � 1 ) � � � �X � � = X � � � % � � � 6 5 5 � / 5 � ) � 1 ) � � � X � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � ) � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � �  � � �  � � ¸ � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � ) 4 ¸ � � � � � � � 1 � � % � � � � � � � % �  � � � 1 � � � �  � � ) � � � 1 � � � � � � & � � � � � ) 4 � � � � �  � � ' � � 1 � �  � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � % � � � � ) � � � � � � /7 � � 8 � � � 3 � � � � � � � ( � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � 1 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � � � ) �� # 7 8 [ ' � � & ' � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � ) � � = � � � ) � # � � � � � � � Z = � � 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � & � �  � � � � � ) � � � )� � ) � � % � � � 3 � ) � � � � � ) � > � � � � ; � / � / � Y � 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � < / 7 � � � � �  � � � � � � ) � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � ) 1 � ) � � %�   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � % � � � � �  � � 1 � �  � � � " � � � � � 1 ) � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � ) � �� � ) � � � � � � � � / 7 � � 1 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � }� < 8 , � � � � � � � � ' � � � � �  � � � � � ) � 1 �  ' � � ) � � � � # ' � � �  � � � � � � �  � � ) � � � � � � � � � % % � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1� � � �  � � 1 � ) � � ' � � � � � � /� � < ! � � ) � � , � � � � � � � � � ) � � � ) 4 � � � �  � � � # � � � � �  4 � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � ) � 1 � � � � � ) � � � ) � # � � ) � � � � � � � % � � � 1 � & 4 � � � ) � � � � � �   � � � � � / 7 � � � � * � � % � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � ) � � ' � ) � � � � ) � 1 � � � � � � � �  � � 1 /� � � < - � � % � , � � � � � � � � ' � � � � �  � � � � � ) � 1 �  & � � ) � � � � � � ) � # � � � � � % ) � � � & ' � � ) � � � � # ' � � �  � � � � � ��  � � ) � � � � � � � � � % % � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � � � �  � � 1 � ) � � ' � � � � � � & � ) ' � � ) � � � � # ' � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � �� % � ) � 1 � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � % � � ) � � � � ) % � � � � ) � � /� � < ! � � ) � ) � � % � , � � � � � � � � � ) � � � ) 4 � � � �  � � � # � � � � �  4 � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � ) � � � ) � # � � ) � � � � � � � % � � � 1 � 4 � � � ) � � � � /7 � � 7 8 [ ' � �  � � � 1 � �  � Y � 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � � � � � 4 �  � � � � �  � � 4 � � �  � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � ) �  ' � � � � � � 1 ) � �  � ) � �  4 � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � Y + / 7 � � � ' � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � 4 % � ) � � � � # � � � � 1 � �  � � � � �� � � � ) & � � ' � � � ) & � � � � � 1 � ) � � � ' � % ) � 4 � � � ' � � � � � � � 1 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � � � � � � � � " % � � � " ' � � � � % � Y + � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � #  � 4 � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � Y � / 7 � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � & � � � � � � 1 � � � � 1 � � � �  � � 1 & � � � � �� � � � �  � # � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � � % � � � ' � ) & ' � � � � � � ) ) � � � � # � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � )  ) � � % � � � Y + /7 � � � � � % � � � ) � % � Y + � � ) ) � � � � # � � � � ' � � � � � � 4 � � � � )  ) � � % & � � ) � �  � #  � ) 4 � ) ' � �  � ' � / 7 � �� , � � � � � 1 ) � � % � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � �  � 4 � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � 4 % � ) � � � � #' � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � /7 � � � ) � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � , � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  � � � �   � � � � � � � % � � � ) � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 / 7 � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � �) � 4 � � � � 1 � � � � , � � � � � 1 4 � � � � )  ) � � % & � , � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � �   � � � � � � � % � � � ) & � �  ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � 1 � � � ' 4 � � � � )  ) � � % � � � � � / 7 � � � ) � � � � � � � % � ) � � � % � � ) � � % � � � ) � % � � � � � � �  � � 1� � � � � � � � � 4 � �  �  % ) � 4 � � � � � � � � � ) � 1 � � � � � # � � � 4 � � � �  / 7 � � � ) � 1 � � � � � � � � � ' � ) � % � ) � % � � �% ) � � � �  % � â �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � & ' � � � � � ' ' � �  � ' � � % � � 4 � � � � ) � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � %� � � � � � �  � � 1 / 7 � � �  � � � 1 � ' � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � 1 � �  � � � � � 1 ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � �� � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � � ) � �  � � � � � � � 1 & ' � � � � � � � � �  � � � ) � 0 � � � � � 1 � � # ' � �  � ' � � �  � � ) 1 �� � � � ) � � ' � �  � ' � / 7 � � � 4 � �  �  � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � �  � � � � � � � 1 � % � � �� � ' � ) % � � � ) � & � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � ' � )  � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � # ' � �  � ' � /7 � � ) � ' � ) � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � " # � � � � � ) � � � � � % � � � � � ' 4 � � � � )  ) � � % � � � � � � ) � 1 � � � �� � � � � / { � � � � � 4 � �  �  � � � � � & � � � 4 � � � � )  ) � � % � � � � � � � ) �  � � �  � � � � � 1 � � � �  � � � � � � " � � �� � � � % � ) � � � ) ) �  � � �  � # � � � � � � 1 � � � � �  � ) � � % � � � � � � / { � �   � � � � � & � � � � , � � � � � 1 � � � 4 � � # � � � � � �� � � � � �  ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � �  � � � � ) � � � � � �  � �  � , � � �  �  � � � ) � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � ') � � % / 7 � � � 4 � �  �  � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � �  � # 4 � � � � � � � �  � � � 1 � % � )� � � % ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � �  � � 1 & ' � � � � ' � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � � ) � �  � � � � � � � 1 � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � % � � � � ) �  � { { � � � � �  � � � �  � � 1 /{ � ) � � � � � � � � � 6 � / � Y � 3 � � � � 5 � ) �  � & ' � � � � � � � � � � � ) �  � { { � � � � �  & � � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � �  ) � � � � � � � �% � ) � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � % � � � � � � �  � � 1 & ' � � � � ' � � �  � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � # � ) � 4 � � � � � ' � � � � � � ' �  % ) � 4 � � � ' � � � � �  � � � � � = ' � � � / 7 � � � ) � 1 � � � � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � 1 � � % � � � � � � � � ) � � � �� � � � � � , � � � � � % � � � � ) � � " ' � ) " ' � � � & ' � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � , � � �  �  � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � % � � � � � '4 � � � � )  ) � � % / { � � � 4 � � ) � � � � & � � � � 4 � �  �  � � � � � ' � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � �  � ' � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � 1 � � &' � � � � � � ' 4 � � � � )  ) � � % � � � � � / 7 � � � � � " � % � � � 4 � � � � )  � � � � � � � ) �  � � �  � # � � � � � � 1 � � � � �� �  � ) � � % � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � & ' � � � �
Page 74



¶ º

' � � �  � � � � � � � � ) � #  � 4 � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � �  ' � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � �6 � / � Y � /7 � � 1 ) � � � � , � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � 1 � � ) � � � � �  ' � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � . � � � � � # � %� � � � , � � ) � � � 4 � � � ) � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � & � � � � ) 4 � � % � � ' ' � � � � � � # 4 � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � � � �  � � 1 / { � � �� � � ) � % � ) � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � ) � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ) # � � � 4 � � � � � � � �  � � � � � ) � . � � ) � � 1  � � � � � � � �  � � 4 � � � � � % � � � � ) � � � � � 4 � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � �  � � � ) � � �  � # � � � $ � � � �5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # � � % � ) � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � 4 4 � � � � � /{ � � � 4 4 � ) # & � � � � ) � � � � �  � � � � � � � � 4 � �  �  ; � �  � � � 0 � � � � � � 1 ) � � 4 � � � � % � � � � � % � � 4 � � � ) � � � �� �   � � � � � � � # � � �  � � � � � < & � ) � � � � � �  � ) �  � � ) � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � % � � �� � � � �  � � � �  � � 1 / { � � � � � � ) � % � ) � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � ) � � � � � % � ) ) � % � � � � � % � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �� � � � �   ) � � � �  / 7 � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � ) � � � � � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � ) � � � 1 � � � � � � �� �  � � � ) � % � ) � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � �  � ) � � ) � 1 ) � � � X � � � % � � � 6 5 5 � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � ) # /3 � � 0 � � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � 3 X X X � 1 ) � � 4 � � � % � ) � � � 3 5 � 4 � � � 1 � � � � � &� � � � � � � � � �X < 7 � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � % � ) � � � � � , � � ) � � � � � � % �# � � ) � % ) � 4 � � �  � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � /� < � � � � � � � 1 ) � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # & � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � ) � � # 1 ) � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ) ) � �  � � � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 � � � ) � � �   ) � ' � � 1 � = 2 ) � ' � � 1 � � 4 � � ) � }$ [ ( � 7 { [ 6 5 $ � 6 � - ( X � X X = � � � � � µ 3 { 7 8 $ � @ [ � 7 � - ( X � X X = � � � � � � µ 5 - [ 5 [ 3 8 2 � - [ 6 7� - ( X � X X = � � � � � ( µ 5 - [ 5 [ 3 8 2 8 � 3 7 � - ( X � X X = � � � � � ( µ 5 - [ 5 [ 3 8 2 - 8 � - � - ( X � X X =� � � � � ( µ 5 - [ 5 [ 3 8 2 ! 8 3 7 � - ( X � X X = � � � � � ( µ 5 - [ 5 [ 3 8 2 - [ [ � � - ( X � X X = � � � � � ( µ5 - [ 5 � - 2 & � 7 > � - ( X � X X = � � X � � ( � �  ! { 6 2 [ ! 2 8 7 � { $ � - ( X � X X = � � � � � � /� < ; � < 7 � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � )  % � � � ) � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � � � � ' 4 � � � � )  ) � � % � � ) � � #� � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 4 � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � � � 4 � � � 1 � � � � 1 � ) � � � � �  � � � � � � � % ; � < � � �% � � � � 1 � ) � � " ' � ) " Ò � � � � �  � � 1 � � � 4 � � � Ó & � � �  � � 1 & 4 � ) � � ) 0 � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � 1 & ; � � < � � � 4 � � � ) � � � � � � � �� � �  % � ) � � � � � ) � � � � & � �  ; � � � < ) � � % � � 1 4 � � � ) � � � � Ò � � � � �  � � 1 � � � 4 � � � Ó � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � �  � � � ) � � �  � # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # � � ' ) � � � � 1 /; � < 7 � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) ) � �  � � � � � % � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  4 � � � �  � � � � � 4 � � � � �  4 � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) ' � � � � 1 ) � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # /� < ; � < 6 � � ' � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � 4 � � � �   � � � � � � &  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 4 � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � � � �  ) � ' � � 1 � � % " � # � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � � � ) � � ; � � � � �  � � 1 � ) � � � � � ' � �  � ' % � � ) � � � � � � � &� ) � 0 � � � � � 1 ) � �  � ) �   � � � � � � � � ) � � � & � ) � 0 � � � � � 1 ' � �  � ' � � ) ) � � �  � � �  � � ) � � � � < � � � � � � � � � % X } � �; � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � # � � � 1 ) � �  < & � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � �  � � � ) � � �  � �' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # /; � < 7 � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � ) � � � � ) ) � �  � � � � � % � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � ) � � �   � � � � � � /� ² � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ² � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢X < 7 � � � 4 � � # ' � � � 3 � � � � � � X Z � % � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 ; $ � � � �  + � � �  � � 1 � � �  ( � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � � � < � � �X Y Y � � �  � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � % � � � 4 � � � 4 � � � �  � � � � � � � � /� < 7 � � � � � ) � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � 4 � � � 4 � � � �  � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � 1 ) � � � �  /� < { � � � � � � � � ) � � � � % � � � � � � � 4 � � � � # � �  � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � . � � � � � # � % � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � 1 & � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 � � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /
Page 75



¶ »

� < { � � � � � � � � ) � � � � % � � � � � � � 4 � � � � # � �  � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � . � � � � � # � % � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � 1 & � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 � � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /5 - [ = � ( 7 { ? { 7 @ 3 7 � 7 8 | 8 6 7{ � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � 6 � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 5 � � � � # � ) � 4 � ' � ) " � � � ( � � # ( � � � � � � � � � ' � ) " �  � � � � � � � � � # � �  � ) � = � � � � � � � # ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � & � �  ' � � � � � �� � � 4 � � � � � � � % � 4 � �  4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  /

Page 76



¶ ¾

�   � � � � ã à � � : � ¡ � � � ¢ ° � � � � 	 �� � 	 � � � ä � � � 	 � � 
   à � � 	 
 � � � � 
 � � � 
 � � � W 
 : � � � 
 à ¦ ä �� 
 	 � � � : � � � 
 	 
 � 	 � ¡ � ¡ � � � � 	 
 � 
 : � � � 	 � � � � © � 	 
 � � � � � � 
 � � � � ¡ � � �� « � � 	 � � � � � � � � : � � � � � � � � � 
 	 � 
 � £ 	 � 
 	 
 � 
 � �� � � � � � � � � � � � ® ¯ � � � � � � ° ± ¢2 Z � � ) � � � � � � � � $ �  � � [ | ) � � � � � - � � � � � �
 � ¯ � ² � � ³ � ³ ¢| ) - � � � � 8 � � � �� � � ¢ � � � � � � ) � � ) # � � X Z� � � ¢ � � � � � � ) � � � � X Z� : W W � � £ 
 � W � � 	 � � � : � �7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � �  � ) �  � # � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 ( � 4 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � 4 � � #4 � 4 � � ) � % ( � � ) 2 � � � � � � � � � /7 � � 4 � � �  � � � ) 4 � � � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � ' � � � � � ) }
·

� � � � ) � � � � � � � � % � � �   � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � &
·

� � � � ) � � � � � � �  � . � � � � � # �   ) � � � � � % � � �  ) � � " &
·

� � �  � � � 1 � � % � � � � ) � � � � �  � � '  ' � � � � � 1 ' � � �  � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � % � � ��  0 � � � � � 1 � ) � � � ) � # � �  ' �  � ) � � ) ) � � �  � � 1 � ) � � &
·

� � � � � ) " � � 1 � �  � � 1 � ' � # � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � % � � � � ) # &
·

� � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � # � � 1 � � % � � � � � � � � � � % ) � � �  � � � � � � � 4 � � � � # � �� � � � � � � ) � � % � � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1 � ) � � � ) � � � � &
·

� � � � ) � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � # ) � . � � ) � 4 � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � % 3 � � � � � 5 ) � � � � � � � � � ) � �; 3 5 � < 4 � � � 1 � � � � � /� ² � � � � �7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � �  � � % 7 � � 1 � � ) - � �  � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � �0 � � � � � � � ' � � � $ # � � � � � ) � � � & � � � � ' � # � � ) � � � � ) � � � � � � � 1 � � ) � � / 7 � � � � � � � � � � 4 4 �  � � � � � � � �  = � % =� � ) ) � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � ) ) � � � � % % � � ) & � � � � % ' � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � # % ) � � � � 1 � � /7 � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � ) ) � � � � # � � � � % � � � % ) � 4 � % ) � � � � �  � �  � 1 � )  � � � �  �  � � � � � � � � 1 � � 1 � ) � 1 � � � � � �) � � ) ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ # � � � � � ) � � � / 7 � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � ) �  � 4 � � � � � � # � ) � � " % � � �  ' � � � � ) � � 1 �) � �  � ) �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � /7 � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � �  � � � � � � � % � � �  ) � � " � ) � � ; � / � Ç � � � � � � � % % � � �  � # � � � & X � � � � �# � � ) � < � �  � � �  � � � � % � �  � � � � � ' 9 4 �  � � 4 � � * � )  � ) � � /� � � � � � � �7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � 1 � � ) 4 � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � � '  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � � �  � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) ' � � � � � � , � � �  �  � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � $ # � � � � � ) � � � /� � � � � � � � � � � � � � ±7 � � ) � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) # % � ) � � � � � � � � /
Page 77



· À

� 
 � � � £ � 
 	 � � « �7 � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � ' � � �  � � � � �  � }5 ( 3 � � ; 2 � � � 1 � � �  ( � � � � ) � � � � � � < & 5 ( 3 X � ; � � � �  - � � " < & 5 ( 3 X � ; 7 ) � � � � � ) � < & 5 ( 3 X � ; � � ) � � � � )5 � ) � � 4 � � � � < &{ � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � & � � � � � 4 � � �  � � 0 � � � � � � � � % � � � 6 � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 5 � � � � #� ) � 4 � ' � ) " � �  � � � 5 � ) " � � 1 3 � � �  � )  � 3 5 2 � ) � ) � � � � � � � /� 
 	 � : � � � � � 
 	 �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ² � �- � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � � 4 � � % ' ) � � � � 1 /� � � ² Â � ± � � � � � � � � �� 5 2 � 7 8 2 ( [ | | 8 6 7 3 X � 9 � � 9 � � X Z� � � � � ' � � 1 4 # � � � � � � � � � 4 4 � � � � ;  � � � � � # �  � � � � ' < µ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  ) � � � � �  � � � � � � �� �  � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � % � � � � = � � � � � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � % � � � � ) � � � � �  � � '  ' � � � � � 1 /{ � � )  � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � # ) � . � � ) �  % ) � 4 � � � � � ' � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � & � � � � , � � � � � 1 1 � ) � 1 � � � � �� � ) � 4 � � �  � � ' � � � ) � � � � � �  � 4 � � ) " � � 1 � ) ) � � 1 � 4 � � � ' � � � � � ) � � � � � �  / 7 � � � ' � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � �� , � � � � � 1 � ) � � � ) � # � � � � � 1 � ' � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � ) � � � � �  � ) � � � ) � # � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � ) � � � � � � ' �  � ) � � � � / 8 � � � � % � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � � � � & � � � � � ) " � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � % � )� � � � ) � � � � �  � ) � � � ) � # % � � � � � � � ) � � # � / � � � � � � ' � � � � � � 4 # � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � 4 �  �È � � � � ) � È � 4 � � � � � � � � ) � . � � ) �  � # 6 � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 5 � � � � # � � � )  � ) � � ) � % � � � � � � � � � � � 1� � � � � � � � � � � � � > � 1 � ' � # 1 ) � � �  � /{ � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � ' � ) " � � � � � � � � 1 � ' � # � � � � �  � � 4 4 � � � � ' � � � � � � � 1 ) � � 4 � � � � % � � �> � 1 � ' � # � � � � � ) � � # � �  9 � ) � � � � ) � � � � � � � �  4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � ) & ( � � � � $ 7 2 /7 � � ) � % � ) � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � & { ' � � �  � � � ' � � � � � ) � � � � � � � 1 � ' � # � � � 0 � � � � � � � � ' � � � ) � � �% � � � � ' � � 1 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � ) �  µ
·

? � � � � � � � � ) " � � 1 � �  � , � � � � � � � � %  ) � � � �  " � ) � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �� ) � � �  �  � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � �  � � � ) � � % � � ) ) � � � � � �  % � ) � � � � #) � � �  � � � � /
·

2 � � � � � � � % � # � � � � � ) " � � 1 � � 3 5 2 � � � �  � )  � � � � � � ) � � �  �  � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � �  � � � ) � � % � � ) ) � � � � � �  % � ) � � � � # ) � � �  � � � � /{ 6 { 7 { � $ ( [ | | 8 6 7 3 � � 9 � � 9 � � X Z7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � � ' � = � �  ) � � 4  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � �  �  0 � � � � � � � Z �7 � � 1 � � ) - � �  / { � � � � ) � � � � ' �  � � � � � � 4 � � � �   � � � 4 � � � � � �  ' � � �  4 � " � � � � % � � � � ' � � 1� � � � ) � � � � � � � }7 � � 1 � � ) - � �  � � � � ) �  � 4 � � � � � � # ) � � �  � � � � � � ) � �  � � � � � � 1 �  � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � $ � � � � � � � � ) � ' � � � � �X � � 4 � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � / 7 � � ) � �  � � � � � 4 � � � ) � � � ) � � � �  � � = � � ) � � � � � ) " � � 1 ' � � � � � � � � � � ) � �� �  � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � �  � � 4 � � / 7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � �  � �� � � �  �  � � � � � � � � � � # $ # � � � � � ) � � � & � � � � = ' � # ) � �  � � � 0 � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � �  � � 4 � � / $ # � � � �� ) � � � � � � � � = � � ) � � � � � ) " � � 1 � � � � 1 � � � � � �  � � � % � � � ) � �  % � ) � � � � � � � ) � � � � 1 � � � � � � ) � � � �  � � � � � � � �� #  � � � � � # � � � � ' � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � /6 � � � � � � � 4 � � � � % � � � � � " � � # � ) � % % � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � 4 �  � � � ' � � � ) 1 � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � % � � �� ) � � � � � � � � � � 4 # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � ) � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � %� � � � � � � � > � 1 � ' � # � � � ' � ) " � � � � � � � � � # � � ) 4 � /
Page 78



· �

7 � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � ) " � � 1 3 5 2 � � � � � � � ) � . � � ) � 4 � � � � % � ) � � ) " � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ') � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � / 7 � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � = � �  ) � � 4 � ) � � � ) � # � �  � ) � � � � � � � ��   � � � � � � � � = � �  ) � � 4 � ) � � � ) � # / 7 � � 3 5 2 ) � . � � ) � � X / � � � � � � � � � ) � = � �   ' � � � � � 1 1 � � � � 1 � � � ' �  � )� � � � � � � , � � � � �  � � ) " � � 1  � 4 � �  � % � � � � � � � / 7 � � � � ) ) � � � � � ) " � � 1  � 4 � �  � � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � �� � � � � � X / � ; � < � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 4 �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � �  � 41 � ) � 1 � & � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � ) � � � � � �  /7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 4 �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � ' � � � �' � � �  4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � . � � ) �  � � 4 � � � � � � � � ) " � � 1  � 4 � �  � % � � � ' �  � ) � � � � / { � � � � � � � �� � " � � ' � �  1 �  � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � % � � � � � 1 ) � � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � � ' � � �  � �  � % % � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � % � ) ' � )  1 � � ) & � � ' � � � ) � � 4 # � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � % � � � � ) � � # � # ) � � � ) � � � 1� � � � � � � � � � � � / { � 1 ) � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ' � � �  � �� � � � � # � , � � �  � � 1 � � �  ) � � � �  " � ) � � � ' � � � ) { � 4 � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � �  � � " � � # � � � # � � �4 � , � 4 � 4 � % X 4 � �  � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 4 �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) " �  � � ) � � � � � � � � � �" � ) � � � � � � � ) ) � � � � # � � � � � � � � /3 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  �  & �  � . � � � � � �  � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � # ' � � � � � ) � . � � ) �  / 7 � � � ' � � � � � " � � #) � . � � ) � � � �  � 4 � � � � � � � � % � � � � , � � � � � 1 1 � ) � 1 � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 , � 4 � �  � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � # � � �  �  % � ) � � � � � ' � � � � � / 7 � � � , � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � ) � % � ) � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � 4 � � )  � � � �  � � 1) � � � � ) � � � � � � � �  � 4 1 � ) � 1 � /7 � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � ) " � � 1 3 5 2 � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � , � � � � �  � � � � � � % � � � � ) � � # � � � � � ) " � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � % � )� � ' ) � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � / ! � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � � � & { � 4 � % � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � . � � ) �  � � � �  � � � � � � 4 4 �  � � �  � � � � � ) � � ) 1 � )  � � � �  � � � � ) � � � � � � �� % � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) �  � # � � �  � � � � � /� � � � � � � � � 1 � { ' � � �  � � � ' � � � � � ) � � � � � > � 1 � ' � # � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � ) � � � � � � � 1 ) � � � � �  � � � � � � �� � � ' � � � � = � � � � � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � ' � ' � � � � � � � � 5 � ) " � � 1 � � � � � 4 � � � /� � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � ±8 � � � ) � � 4 � � � � 1 � � � # 5 � � � � � � �! � � � � � �  � ) � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � # � � 1 ) � � � �  � � � � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � � �� � � 4 � � � �  � % � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 � � � � � � � 1 � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � 4 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ' / ! � � � � � � � � � � �� � �  � � � � � � & � � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � " � �  ' � ' � � �  ' � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � /7 � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � � � � � # 4 � � � � � � ) � . � � ) � 4 � � � � � % � � � 6 � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 5 � � � � #� ) � 4 � ' � ) " � % � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 4 � � � � ) � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  - � � " � � � � � � 4 � � � ; Z � 7 � � 1 � � )- � �  & 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � & - � � � � � � � 5 � < � � � 4 � � � �  ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � 4 � � � 4 � � � �  � �  � � � � ) �  � # ' � # � % � � � � � � � � 1 � � �  � � � � � � � � � # � � � � � � � 1 � � ) 4 � � � � � � /( � �  � � � � �7 � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) 4 � � � �  � # � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � # � � � � ) ) � �  � � � � � � � � � )  � � � �' � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  � � � �  - � � " � � � � � � 4 � � � ; � - � < � �  � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 4 � � � 1 � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � �  � � � � � �  ' � � � � � � � � � - � /
·

7 � � % � ) � � % � � � ) % � � � � � �  % � � � ) � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ' � ) � � � � � / Y � 4 � [ 2 � �  � � � � � � � � � � 1� � � � 4 4 �  � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � % � ) � � % � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � /- � � � � � �7 � � � � � ) � � � � � � % � � # � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � �  % � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � /7 � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � � �  � � % � � �  * � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � � 1 �� ) � � � � � � � � # � % % � � �  � � 1 ; � / � Ç & X � � � � � # � � ) � < % ) � 4 � � � � � � � � � � # # � � ) / 7 � � � � ) ) � � � X � � � � � # � � )
Page 79



· ~

� �  � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � / � 4 � [ 2 & ) � � � � 1 � � � / � 4 � [ 2 � # � X X � & ' � � � � � � � �  � ) � � 1 � � � � % % � � � � � %� � � 4 � � � � � � � 1 � � �  � � � � � � � � ) � � � /! � � � � � ) � � � � ' �  � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � �  - � � " � � � � � � 4 � � � ; � - � < � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �� � � 0 � � � � � � � 1 � � % � � � � �  � � � � � � % % � � �  � � 1 � � � ) � � � � � % � � � 4 � ' � � � ' � ) � � � � � � % � � �   � � � � � � % X / � 4 /7 � � ) � �  � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � / � 4 � [ 2 / 7 � � ) � % � ) � � � % � � � � � � � � � � �  % ) � 4 � � � � � � �  � � 1 ' � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � % � � �  � � 1 / � � � ) � � � � � & � 4 � ) 1 � � � # � � ) � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �� �  � � � � � % � � # � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � % � 1 � ' � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 � ) � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � /| � � � 1 � � � � �7 � ) �  � � � ) � � " � % � � � � ) � � � % � � �  � � 1 & � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 4 � � � 1 � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � � ) � ) � . � � ) �  � � � �� 4 � � � 4 � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � )  � ) % � ) � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � % � % ) � 4 � % � � �  ) � � "� � ) � � � � � � � � /� � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � 4 4 �  � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � % � ) � � % � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � / 7 � � % � ) � � % � � � )� � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ' � ) � � � � � / Y � 4 � [ 2 /{ � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  �  � � ) � � 1 � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � � ) � � �  � � � � ) � � � % � � % � ) � % � 1 � � �� � � � � � � ) % � � � ) � � % � � � � ) � � � ) � # /7 � � � ) � � � � � � � � % % � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  ' � � � � � � � - � � �  �� � � � � � � � � % � � % � � �  ' � ) � � � 1 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � 4 � � � 4 � � � �  /$ 5 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � % � �  � � � � � � % � ) � % � 1 � ' � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � �  � . � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 1' � � � ) � 4 � � � � � ) � � � � ) � � � # � � � �  1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � % % � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � /�  � � � � � � � � � $ 5 �7 � � $ 5 � 4 � #  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � % � � � � � � � � �  � 1 ) � � � & � � � ) � � " � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � 4 � � � 1 � � �  � # � � � � ) � � � � � � 4 � � � � / { � � � 4 � � 1 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � & � � � $ 5 � � � � � �  � � � ) � % � ) � 1 � � � � � ) � % � � � � � � �  � ) � � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � ) � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � & � � � � � 4 � � � 1 � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � �  / 3 � � � � % � � � � � # & � � � � �  � ) � � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � �' � � � � � ) � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � # � % � � % � ) � % � 1 � & � � � � � � 4 � � � �  % � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ' � � � � �� � � � - � � �  ) � � � 4 4 � �  �  ) � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � �� � � �  � � � % � � �  � � * � )  � �  � � � � % � �  /{ % � � � $ 5 � � � � � � � � � � � % � �  & � � " � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � % � ' � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � % � � % � � � � � � � � �  � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1� � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � �  � � ) � % � � �  /7 � � 8 � � � ) � � 4 � � � � 1 � � � # ' � � � � � � � � ) � � � �  � � � � � � � � % � � � $ 5 � � � % � � �  ) � � " 4 � � � � ) � � �  � � � � �  � � � $ 5 � � � 4 � �  �  � � ) � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 ) � � �  � � � � � � � � 4 � � � 1 � � � � � � ) � � � � �  � � � � �� � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � % � � � � ) # � � � 8 � � � ) � � 4 � � � � 1 � � � # ' � � �  � ) � � �  � � � ) % � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � /{ � ) � � � � ' � � 1 � � � � � � � % � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � � � & ' � ) � � � 4 4 � �  � � � � � � � $ 5 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � 4 � ) 1 � � � #� � � � � � ) � & � � � � 4 � ) 1 � � � # � � ) � � � � � � �  � � � $ � � � � - � � � � � � � � � � � ) � 4 / { � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � 1 ) � � � � � 1 � % � � � � � � � 1 � � ) 4 � � � � � � & � � � � � � 1 ) � � 4 � � � � �  � � � � ) � � 1 � % � � � � � � � � � % � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � ) � � � � � % � ) � � � � � % � � # � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � /� � � � � � � 	 � � � � 
 	 �� � � ) � � � � � ) � � % � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  & ) � � � � � 1 � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 � � � � � ) � � }� < � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � % � � �   � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � � ) � � µ  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) # µ� < � � � ) � � � �  � ) � � � � ) � � � � � ) � �  # � � 4 � � �  � � = � � ) � � � � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � # � � � � � � ) � � & ' � � � � � � �� � ) � �  # � � � � � , � � � ) � � � �  � # ) � � � � � � � ) % ) � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � 7 � � 1 � � ) - � �  � �  � X =
Page 80



· �

� � 7 � � 1 � � ) - � �  ; � � � � � 3 � � ) < � �  � � � ) � � � �  � � � � � � ) � � # � % 7 � � ( � � # $ � % � ( � � ) � � µ � � � ) " � � 1� � � � � � � ) � � � �  � . � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � ) � � � �  � ) � � � ) � � � � µ� < � � � �   � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � = " � � � � � 1 ' � � � � , � � � � � 1 � ) � � � ) � � � � µ � � ' � � �   � � � ) � # � � � � � � � � � � � %7 � � 1 � � ) - � �  � �  $ # � � � � � ) � � � 4 � " � � 1 � � � � � " � � � # � � � ) � % � ) � � � � � ) � � �  � � � � µ < � � ' � � �  � � � � " � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � � � 1 � )  � � � � % � � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1 � ) � � � ) � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � ) ) � � � � � � � �' � � � µ� < � � � � � � �   � � � � ) � � � � �  � ) � � 1 � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � µ � � � ) � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � 4 � 1 � � �� , � � � � � 1 � ) � � � ) � � � � µ � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � % � ) � � � ) � ) � % % � � � � � 1 � � � � � � /� 
 W W � 	 �7 � � 4 � � �  � � � ) 4 � � � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � ' � � � � � ) }
·

� � � � ) � � � � � � � � % � � �   � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � &
·

� � � � ) � � � � � � �  � . � � � � � # �   ) � � � � � % � � �  ) � � " &
·

� � �  � � � 1 � � % � � � � ) � � � � �  � � '  ' � � � � � 1 ' � � �  � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � % � � ��  0 � � � � � 1 � ) � � � ) � # � �  ' �  � ) � � ) ) � � �  � � 1 � ) � � &
·

� � � � � ) " � � 1 � �  � � 1 � ' � # � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � % � � � � ) # &
·

� � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � � ' � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � # � � 1 � � % � � � � � � � � � � % ) � � �  � � � � � � � 4 � � � � # � �� � � � � � � ) � � % � � � 1 � � � � ) � � 1 � ) � � � ) � � � � &
·

� � � � ) � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � # ) � . � � ) � 4 � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � % 3 � � � � � 5 ) � � � � � � � � � ) � �; 3 5 � < 4 � � � 1 � � � � � /� � � � � � � � �7 � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � �  � ) � � � % + � % % � � � & 0 � � � � � � � �  � � % � � � 7 � � 1 � � ) - � �  � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  � % � � �  � # 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 X Z � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � / 7 � � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � �   � � � � � ) � 1 � � � � � � � � � #  � � � 1 � �  �   � � � � � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � ) � � �  � � 1 � � � � � �� � � � � % � � � � ) � � # �   ) � � � � � % � � �  ) � � " � � � � � � � �  � � 1 � ' � # ) � . � � ) � 4 � � � � & � � � % � � % % � � � � � � . � � � � � # � �� � ) 4 � � % � � � � � ) � � � � � �  4 � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � ' �  � )� � ) � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ) � # ) � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � ; � � � � �  � � 1 � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � % � � � � �� � � � � # � � 1 � � � � , � � � � � 1  ' � � � � � 1 � � 6 � / Z � < /7 � � � ) � � � � �   ' � � � � � 1 ' � � �  � � � � � � � � ) � # � � � � � 4 4 �  � � � � 1 X  � � � � � � �  � � � � 1 � � � �  ) � � 4 �; � � � � )  � � 1 � � � � � 6 � � � � � � � � # 2 � � � ) � � �  3 � � � � 3 � � �  � )  � ; 6 2 3 3 < < � �  � � � �  � � � ) � % � ) �� � � � 4 4 �  � � � � � � ) � � � � / � �  � ) � � � 6 2 3 3 & � � ' � � � � ) � # & � � �  � � � � � � % % � ) � � 1 � � � � 4 4 �  � � � � �% � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � 4 � � � 4 � 4 1 ) � � � � � � � ) � � � % � � � ) � ) � � � % Z � 4 � / 7 � � � ) � � � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � � � � % � � � ) � ) � � � % � � � ) � , � 4 � � � � # X X � 4 � ' � � � � � � 1 � � % � � � � � � # � , � � �  � � � � � 4 � � � 4 � 4) � . � � ) � 4 � � � ; � �  � � % � � � ' � � �  � , � � �  � � � X � � 4 � ) � . � � ) �  % � ) � � ' � � � � ) � # & � � �  � � � � �� � � � 4 4 �  � � � � 1 � � � � � � � < /� � � � � � � � É7 � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � �  � � � � % � �  � ) � � � � ) � � " � % % � � �  � � 1 � # � � � ' � � � ) ; * � � � � < / 7 � � 3 � ) � � � 1 � �� � � �  - � � " � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � ) 4 �  � � 4 � � * � )  � ) � � / ! � � � � � 5 � � � � # 5 ( 3 X � � %� � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � � � � � �  � ) � � � � � � . � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � = � � � � � � � �  � ) � ' � % � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �� � ) � � � % * � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � 3 � ) � � � 1 � � � � � �  - � � " � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � ' � � � � � ' � ) 4 �  � � 4� � * � )  � ) � � � & � � � � � � � �  � � � � 1 � )  � � � ) � � � � % � � � � � � ' � � � � � � ) � � � � ) � � � � ) � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  ¸ � ) � ' � % � � �  ¸ / � � � � � � � � � . � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � �  � � ) 4 � � � # � � ) � . � � ) �  % � ) � � � � � ) � � � � � � / > � ' � � � ) & �� � . � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � % � �  � � 1 � � � � � � ) � � � � % � ) � � � � 1 � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � ' � ) ) � � " � % % � � �  � � 1 ' � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � ) 1 � � ) � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � �  � � ) � � % � � � � � � # � � � � 1 � � � � ) � ) # � � � � � � � � � � � # /7 � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � 1 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � % � � � � � � 1 � � �  ' � � � � ' � � � � �� , � ) � 4 � � #  � % % � � � � � � � 4 � � � / 7 � � 5 � 3 > 5 � � � � � � � 3 � � � � 4 � � � ' � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � X � � �  � � � ' �  �� � � � � � 1 � � �  % � ) 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � � % X � & � � � � � 4 � � � � � �  � � � � % � �  � � � � � � � # % � ) � � � # X � & � � � � � 4 � �� � X X = � � � � / 3 � � � � � � � � & � � � 1 � � � ) � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � ) � � � � �  � � ' � � � � � � 1 4 � � � �  � � � 1 #' � � � � ' � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � �  � % � � � ) X Y & � � � � � 4 � % � ) � � � � � 4 � � � ) � �  / 7 � � ) � % � ) � � � �
Page 81



· ´

� � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � # � � 4 � � � � � � �  � � � � % � �  � � � � � � 1 � � �  & � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � ' � � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � �  � # % � � �  � � 1 & � �  � � � � �  � ) � � ' � � � � �� � � � � ) � � � � � 4 � # � � � � � ) � � 4 � /7 � � 8 � � � ) � � 4 � � � � 1 � � � # ; 8 � < � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � 4 � � � # � � 1 � 4 � �  �  � � � � � �  � � � � % # � � 1 % � � � ) � � � � � � � �  � � � � 4 � �  �  � � � �  - � � " � � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � �  �  � # � � �� � � � � � � � � / 7 � � 8 � � � � � �  � ) � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � # � � 1 ) � � � �  � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � % � �� � �  � � � � � � � � � ) � . � � ) � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � ) ) � �  � � � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � 4 � �  �  � - �� �  � � � � � � � % � ) � � % � � � ) � � � � � � � � / Y � 4 � [ 2 ; � � � � � [ )  � � � � � 2 � � � 4 < � �  � � � � � � � � � � � 1� � � � 4 4 �  � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � % � ) � � % � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � % � � # � % � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � �  � � � % � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � / 7 � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � ) � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ) # � � � 4 � � � � � � �   ) � � � � � � % � � �  ) � � " � � � � � /� � � � � �7 � � � , � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � � � �  � � " � � � � � ) � % � ) � � � � % ) � 4 � � ��  0 � � � � � 1 � � ) ) � � � & ' � � � � 4 � � � � � � 1  � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � # ' � �  � ' & 4 � � � � � � 1 ) �  1 � � � � 1 � � � �  � � 4 � � � )� � ) � �  � � � � � / 7 � � � � � �  � � 1 ' � � �  � � � , � � ) � � � � # � � �  � � % � � � � ) � � " ' � ) " � � 4 � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � � � � �% ) � � � � �  ; � � � � < � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 ) � � �  % � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � �  ' � � � � � � � � � � � � µ � � � % � ) � �% � � � ) ) � � ) � �  ' � � � � �  � � ' � � �  � � ) � �  � ) �  / 7 � � ) � � % ' � � �  � � � � � �  � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �) � � � � % � � � � � ) ) � � � / { � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � ) � � # � � � ) � � ) � � � � % � ) � � � � � � � � � 1 � �  � � � � � ) ) � � � � � ' � � � � � � ' � � �  �  0 � � � /7 � � � � � �  � � 1 ' � � �  � � �  � ) � � � � # � � � � � � � � " �  1 � � % � � � % � � � ' � # � � $ # � � � � � ) � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �� ) � � � � � � ' � � �  ) �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � / > � ' � � � ) & � � � � � � � � � ) # � � 4 4 � � % � ) 4 � % � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) � � 1 � � � � � � � � 4 4 �  � � � � � ) � � � �  � � � ' �  � ) � � � # & � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � ) 4 % � � � �� � � � � ) � � � � � � � � / { � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � % � � � � ) � � � � % � � � � � '  ' � � � � � 1 ' � � �  � ) � 0 � � � % � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � �� � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � $ # � � � � � ) � � � � � ' � � � ) 1 � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � 1  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � ) 4 % � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � 1 � % � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � /7 ' � ¸ 1 � � � � ¸ ' � �  � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � ) ' � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � �  � /� � � É � � � � � � � ² Â � ± � � � ® � �2 � ) � � 1 � � � � � � ) � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � 4 � �  �  � � ) � 4 � � � � � � 1 � ) � 1 � � � � � �) � � ) � % � � � � , � � � � � 1 1 � )  � � � � 6 � / Z � � � � )  � ) � � � ) � � �  � � � % % � � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � ' � � � ) � � � � � � � ) " �  � � � � �  � 4 � � � � ) � � 6 � / Z � & � 4 � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � # � � � � # � � �  � ) � � �  � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � �� � ) � � � � 1 � � % � � � � ) � � � � �  � � '  ' � � � � � 1 /7 � � � ' � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 1 � ) � � � ) � # � � � � � 1 � ' � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � ) � � � � �  � ) � � � ) � #� � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � ) � � � � � � ' �  � ) � � � � / 7 � � 5 � ) " � � 1 3 � � �  � )  � � �  7 ) � � � � � ) � � � � � � � 4 � � � � 3 5 2 ) � . � � ) � � X / � � � � � � � % � ) � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � ) � % � ) � � � � � � � � � � �� ) � � � � �  ' � � �  4 � � � � � � ) � . � � ) � 4 � � � � � % � � � � , � � � � � 1 � �  � ) � � � � �  � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � / 7 � �� ) � � � � ) � � � � � = � � ) � � � � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � # ' � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � " � � ' � �  1 �  � � ' � � � ) & � � � � � %� � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � � � � & � � � � � ) " � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � ) � � � � �  � ) � � � ) � # ' � � �  % � � � � � � ) � � # � � � #� / � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � È � � � � ) � È � 4 � � � � � � � � ) � . � � ) �  � # 6 � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 5 � � � � #� � � )  � ) � � ) � % � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � > � 1 � ' � # 1 ) � � �  � /[ � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � ) � % % � � �   � � 1 � � � � � 1 � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � ) � � /� � % � ) � � � � � � � # � � 4 �  � 1 ) � � � % � � � � � &  � � � � ) � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � )� � � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � ) � � � � � � � � � 4 � � ) � ) # � � � ) � � � ) 4 � 4 � � � � � �  � �� � � � % � � % % � � � � � � � � ) 4 � � 0 � � � � % # ) � % � � � � /� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ±
Page 82



· ¶

7 � � � ) � � � � �   ' � � � � � 1 ' � � �  � � � � � � � �  �  � � � � � ) # � � 4 � � � ) % � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � ) � # � � ' � � �  �  0 � � � & ' � � � � � �  � � � � � � � % � ) � � % � � � )  � � � � / � � � � � � & � �  1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � �  � � %7 � � 1 � � ) - � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � " � � # � � ) � � � � � � � � � # � � 1 � � % � � � � � ) �  � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � � )1 � )  � � � � % � � � � � ) � � � �  0 � � � � � � ) � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � ) � � � 1 � )  � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � $ # � � � � � ) � � � /� � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  � ) � � � � � � � � � � %  � � � � � � 4 � � � � �  � � � � ) � � � � � 1  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �  � � � � � ' � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � # � � 1 � � % � � � � � � � � � � % � ) � � � � # ; � � � � � � � ) � � ) � � � � �  < � )� � � � � � " � � � � # � � � ) � # � ) � � � ) � � � � /� � � W � � � � � � � � �7 � � ( � � � � ) � � � � � � � % > � � � � � � � � �  3 � � � � � � - � 1 � � � � � � � � � � X � Ò � � � 4 � �  �  Ó � �  � � � ! � �  � � % � � �  ( � � � � ) # � �  � � � � X Y Z X � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � �   � � � � � � 4 � � �' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � % � � � � � � % % � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � % � � � � ) � � % � ) ' � � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � > � ) � � � ) � � � � � 1 � � � �  � � � 3 � � � � � � 5 ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � & � ) � � � � ) ' � � � � % % � � � � ) � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � / 7 � �5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � ¸ � � ) � � � � ) 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � � � � � � # ; 5 ( 3 X � < � � � � � � � � � ' � � � ( � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � ) � � � � �� � � 8 � ) � � � � �  � � � 1 � � � �  � � � � ) � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � 3 � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ) � � � � � �  /7 � � 3 � � � � � - � � ) � � � � � � | � � � 1 � � � � � 3 � ) � � � 1 # ; 2 � � � 4 � � ) � � X � < ' � � �  � � � �  � # 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � ( � � #( � � � � � � � � X � � � � ) � � � � X Z � �  ) � � � � � � � � � � { � � � ) � 4 3 � � � � � - � � ) � � � � � � | � � � 1 � � � � � 3 � ) � � � 1 #; 2 � � � 4 � � ) � � X � < � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  3 � � � � � 3 � � � � � � 5 ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � 3 � � � � � 4 � � � � ) # 5 � � � � � � 12 � � � 4 � � � ; 3 5 2 < ' � � � � ' � � ) � � � " �  � # � � � ( � � # ( � � � � � � % ) � 4 X � � � � ) � � � � X Z / 7 � � 3 � ) � � � 1 #�  � � � � % � � � � � � � � � #  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � # ' � � � � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � ' � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � % � � � � �� % % � � � � � � � � 3 � � � � � � 5 ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � ; 3 5 � � < � � � � 1 � � � 3 � � � � � � � � � � / { � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � ) � � �  � � 4 � � � 1 � � � � � � � � " � 1 � � � ) � 4 � � � � � � � � % % � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � 1 � % � ) ' � )  � � � � 4 � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � > � � � � � � � - � 1 � � � � � � � � /7 � � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � & ' � � � � ' � � �  � � � � " � � # � � � � �  � � �� � 1 � � % � � � � � � % % � � � � �  � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � X � % � � � > � � � � � � � - � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � �> � ) � � � ) � �  � � � ( � � � � � � � � ) � �  $ � � 1 � � � � � 3 � � � � � � 5 ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � ; 3 5 � � < / 7 � �  � � � � � � 4 � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � ) # % � ) � � � 4 � � � 1 � 4 � � � � % � � � 3 5 � /7 � � � ) � � � � � � ' � � �  ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � % � � � � � �   ' � � � � � 1 / 7 � � ) � % � ) � & � � � � � ) � � ) � � � �� � � � � � % 4 � � � 1 � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � Ä � � � / 7 � � ) � . � � ) � 4 � � � % � ) � � � # 4 � � � � � � � � � ) �4 � � � 1 � � � � � ' � � �  � � � � � �  � ) � � � � # ) � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � �  � � % � � ) � # � �  ) � � � � � � � � # ) � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � /7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  �  4 � � � 1 � � � � � � � ) � � 1 � � � � 1 ) � � 4 � � � � �  � ) 3 / X X X � % � � � $ � � � �� � � � ) � 4 � � � � � � / ! � � � � � � � 4 � � � 1 � � � � � & � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � ) � ' � � �  � � � � � � � � " � � # � � 1 � � % � � � � �� % % � � � � � � � � 3 5 � � /� � � � � ® � � � �[ � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) �  � � � � � � � � % � � � � � ) � /� � � � � � � � � �X < 7 � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � ) � � # � � ) 4 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � % � ) � � � � � , � � ) � � � � � � % � # � � ) � % ) � 4 � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � ) 4 � � � � � � /� < � � � � � � � 1 ) � �  � � ' ) � � � � 1 � # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # & � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � � � ) � � # 1 ) � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ) ) � �  � � � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � % � � � � ' � � 1 � � � ) � � �   ) � ' � � 1 � = 2 ) � ' � � 1 � � 4 � � ) � }$ � � � � � � � 5 � � � ; ) � � � � � �  � � � � � ) � � ) # � � X Z < & � 4 � �  �  5 ) � � � � �  3 � � � � �  � � � � ) � � � ) ) � � 1 � 4 � � �5 � � � 2 Z � X � Ý � Y 9 � � - � � � � � � � 5 � & � �  � 4 � �  �  5 ) � � � � �  8 � � � � � � � � � 2 Z � X � Ý � Y 9 � � - � � � � � � � 5 �
Page 83



· ·

� < 6 �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � 4 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � % � � � � # � � � � �  � � � � � ) � � % � , � � ) � � �4 � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � �  � � � ) � � �  � # � � � $ � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # � �' ) � � � � 1 / 7 � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) ) � �  � � � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � ) � � �   � � � � � � /� < 5 ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � ) � � # � � ) 4 � � � �  & � � � � ) � � � � � � � � % % � � �  ) � � � � � � � �� � � � � ) � � � � � � 4 � � � � ) � � � �  ' � ) � � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � 4 � �  �  � � � �  - � � "� � � � � � 4 � � � ; - � � � � � � � 5 � < � � � � � � � % � � � # � 4 � � � 4 � � � �  � �  ) � � � � � �  � � � ) � � % � � ) & � � � � �  � � 1 � � � � � 1 �� � � � � � � � � % � � % � � �  ' � ) � � � 1 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � /� < 7 � � % � ) � � % � � � ) � � � � ) � � � % � � � � � �  % � � � ) � � � � � � % � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � ) � � # � � ) 4 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � ' � )� � � � � / Y � 4 � [ 2 � �  � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � � � 4 4 �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � % � ) � � % � � � ) � � � � � � )� � � � � /� < 5 ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � ) � � # � � ) 4 � � � �  & � � � � � � � � � � � � ) " � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � % � ) � � � ) �� �  � , � � � � � � � � % � � �  ) � � � �  " � ) � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � ; 2 Z � X � Ý � Y 9 � � - � � � � � � �5 � < � ) � � � � � � ) � � �  �  � ) � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � �  � � � ) � � % � � ) ) � � � � � �  % � ) � � � � #) � � �  � � � � /� < 5 ) � � ) � � � � � % � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � ) � � # � � ) 4 � � � �  � � � # � � � � � � ) � 1 � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ) � � �  �  � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � �  � � � ) � � �  � # � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � 1 � � � � � ) � � # � � ' ) � � � � 1 & � �  � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � % � � ) � � ) � � � � � �  % � ) � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � # � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � �  ' � � � � � 1 % � ) � � � � � � � ) � 1 � � � � � � � � 4 � � /� ² � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ² � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢X < 7 � � � 4 � � # ' � � � 3 � � � � � � Y X � % � � � 7 � ' � � �  ( � � � � ) # 5 � � � � � � 1 � � � X Y Y � /� < 7 � � � � � ) � � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � 4 � � � 4 � � � �  � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � ) 4 � � � � � � 1 ) � � � �  /� < { � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � % � � � � ) � � � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � # 5 ( 3 � � � % � � �5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /� < 7 � � � � � ) � � � � � � % � � # � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � �  � � � % � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � & � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � #5 ( 3 X � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /� < 7 � � � � � ) � � � � � � % � � # � % � � �  � � � � � � 4 � � � � �  � � � % � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � & � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � #5 ( 3 X � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /� < 7 � � � � � ) � �  � . � � � � � � = � � � � � � ) " � � 1 � ) � � � � � � � % � ) � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � ) � � # � � ) 4 � � � �  � �  � � � � � � � ) � 1 � � � ) " � � 1 � � � � � �  0 � � � � � 1 � � 1 � ' � # � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � % � � � � � � 4 � � � � # � �  � � 1 � ' � # � � % � � #� � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � 5 ( 3 X � � �  5 ( 3 � � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /� < 7 � � � � � ) � � � � � �  � . � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � 4 �  � % � ) � # � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � �  ' � � � � � 1 � � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � �� � � � � � � � 5 ( 3 X � � �  5 ( 3 � � � % � � � 5 � ) � � 4 � � � � 5 � � � /5 - [ = � ( 7 { ? { 7 @ 3 7 � 7 8 | 8 6 7{ � � � � � )  � � � � ' � � � � � � 6 � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � 1 5 � � � � # � ) � 4 � ' � ) " � � � ( � � # ( � � � � � � � � � ' � ) " �  � � � � � � � � � # � �  � ) � = � � � � � � � # ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � & � �  ' � � � � � �� � � 4 � � � � � � � % � 4 � �  4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  /
� � � � � � � � � 2 � ) � � � � ) � % ( � � # 2 � � � � � � 4 � � �� � å æ | � # � � X Z

Page 84


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the previous meeting held on 23 April 2018
	4 Planning Appeal Decisions - May 2018
	7 17/02188/FUL - 46A Lealand Road Portsmouth PO6 1LZ - Construction of 6 semi-detached houses and a single coach house unit to include vehicle parking and cycle/refuse stores with access from Lealand Road (following demolition of existing dwelling) (Amended scheme to 15/01671/FUL)  (report item 1)

